
A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

B. INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS:

D. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

E. CITIZENS' COMMENTS:

F. CONSENT AGENDA:

F.1 To approve payment of County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $1,107,421.54.

F.2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $469,613.66 (09/07/2025 through
09/20/2025).

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $137,571.85 (09/07/2025 through
09/20/2025). 

F.4 To accept Justice of the Peace, PCT. 4, Cash Handling Audit.

F.5 To accept County Clerk, Cash Handling Audit.

F.6 To ratify immediate check request for Century Construction Group, LLC in the amount of
$1,654,845.50.

F.7 To ratify Addendum No. 1 to RFB25CCP01B-1 for Unit Road Materials.

F.8 To accept the September 2025 Indigent Burial Report.

F.9 To pay bond for Amber Quinley, Grants Administrator.

F.10 To accept Continuing Education Hours for Gloria Garcia, Caldwell County Treasurer.

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT
OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that an open meeting of the Caldwell County Commissioners Court will be
held on Thursday, October 9, 2025 at 9:00 AM in 110 S Main St. 2nd Floor, Lockhart, Texas at
which time the following subjects will be discussed, considered, passed or adopted, to wit:

 

 

 (Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

 Items or comments from Court members or staff.

 At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County
Commissioners Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will
be taken on these items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court
does retain the right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes, then the
balance of comments will continue as the last agenda item of the day.) Citizens' Comments may be submitted to the
Court by using the form found at: http://www.co.caldwell.tx/us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtForm

 (The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

http://www.co.caldwell.tx/us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtForm


F.11 To accept the August 2025 Tax Collection Report from the Caldwell County Appraisal District.

F.12 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 1 August 2025 Report.

F.13 To accept Election Services Contracts/Joint Election Agreement.

G. DISCUSSION ONLY:

G.1 To discuss the development agreement for Creekside Highway 80 Logistics Park located off West
Ridge Road in Martindale. Speaker: Commissioner Theriot/Ben Green; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00  

G.2 To discuss the development agreement for Luna Rosa, Phase 3 & 4, located off Luna Rosa Drive
and Lytton Lane. Speaker: Commissioner Thomas/Garrett Forthuber/Paul Viktorin; Backup: 3;
Cost: $0.00  

H. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

H.1 To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of the Minutes for the September 23,
2025, regular meeting. Speaker: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez; Backup: 12; Cost: $0.00  

H.2 To discuss and take possible action regarding MOU between Prairie Lea Independent School
District (PLISD) and Caldwell County for a substation to be utilized by Constables and Deputy
Sheriffs. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Horne/Richard Sitton; Backup: 5; Cost: $0.00  

H.3 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Short Form Plat for Tower Acres consisting of two
lots on approximately 7.196 acres located at Tower Road and Black Ankle Road. Speaker:
Commissioner Theriot/Kasi Miles; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

H.4 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Final Plat for Paso Fino Meadows Subdivision
consisting of nine lots on approximately 22.067 acres located at Bugtussle Lane and Acorn Road.
Speaker: Commissioner Theriot/Kasi Miles; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00  

H.5 To discuss and take possible action regarding public improvements in Sunset Oaks Section V Phase
1A for permanent County maintenance and release the two-year maintenance bond in the amount of
$784,977.92 back to JL Gray Construction, Inc. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner
Theriot/Donald Leclerc; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00  

H.6 To discuss and take possible action regarding public improvements in Tumbleweed Estates, Phase 2
Subdivision for permanent County maintenance and release the two-year maintenance bond in the
amount of $58,238.40 back to McDamuth Construction, LLC. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Commissioner Thomas/Donald Leclerc; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

H.7 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation from the Central Texas Dispute
Resolution Center designating October 2025 as Mediation Month. Speaker: Judge Haden/Martha
Joyce; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00  

H.8 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation designating October 2025 as Family
History Month. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Horne; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00  

H.9 To discuss and take possible action regarding Resolution 01-2026, nominating up to five candidates
to be included on a ballot for the Caldwell County Appraisal District Board of Directors. Speaker:
Judge Haden/Richard Sitton; Backup: 7; Cost: $0.00  

H.10 To discuss and take possible action regarding Resolution 02-2026 declaring Caldwell County's
support for X-Bow System, Inc. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00  

H.11 To discuss and take possible action regarding Amended Resolution 24-2025 for the Texas

 

 

 

 

 

2



Department of Agriculture Texans Feeding Texans: Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program.
Speaker: Judge Haden/Kelly Franke; Backup: 7; Cost: $5,000.00  

H.12 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell County Burn Ban.  Speaker: Judge
Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

H.13 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Transfer 01-2026 moving $3,209.00 from
001-4310-4510 Repairs & Maintenance to 001-4310-1057 Jail Corporal. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Danie Teltow/Mike Lane; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00  

H.14 To discuss and take possible action on an Interlocal Cooperation Contract between Caldwell County
and Texas State University for the Tobacco Enforcement Program FY 2025-2026. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Steve Kenney/Amber Quinley; Backup: 8; Cost: $0.00  

H.15 To discuss and take possible action on submitting a grant application to the Texas Indigent Defense
Commission (TIDC) for the FY 2026 Formula Grant Program and approval of the accompanying
resolution. Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley; Backup: 8; Cost: $0.00  

H.16 To discuss and take possible action on accepting an award from the State of Texas, Office of the
Secretary of State for the 2025 Help America Vote Act (HAVA) Election Security Grant. Speaker:
Judge Haden/Amber Quinley/Devante Coe; Backup: 8; Cost: $20,000.00  

H.17 To discuss and take possible action on the purchase of Automated External Defibrillators (AEDs)
for county facilities and vehicles paid for by Caldwell County's 2025 Opioid Abatement Settlement
Fund Distribution. Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley/Jon Craigmile; Backup: 72; Cost: $0.00  

H.18 To discuss and take possible action on submitting a grant application to the Office of the Governor
(OOG) - Public Safety Office (PSO) for the State Homeland Security Program (SHSP) Border
Crisis Response Grant.  Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley; Backup: 9; Cost: $0.00  

I. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

I.1 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.87: Deliberation regarding economic
development negotiations associated with Project Trail Blazer. Possible action may follow in open
court.  

I.2 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.87: Deliberation regarding economic
development negotiations associated with Project Irish. Possible action may follow in open court.  

I.3 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.87: Deliberation regarding economic
development negotiations associated with Project Tangled Web. Possible action may follow in open
court.  

 

3



J. ADJOURNMENT:
 

As authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas, reserves the
right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above. The
Court may adjourn for matters that may relate to: Texas Government Code Section 551.071(1) (Consultation with Attorney about
Pending or Contemplated Litigation or Settlement Offers); Texas Government Code Section 551.071(2) (Consultation with
Attorney when the Attorney's Obligations Under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas
Conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code); Texas Government Code Section 551.072 (Deliberations about Real
Property); Texas Government Code Section 551.073 (Deliberations about Prospective Gift Donations); Texas Government Code
Section 551.074 (Deliberations about Personnel Matters); Texas Government Code Section 551.0745 (Deliberations about a County
Advisory Body); Texas Government Code Section 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices or Security Audits); Texas
Government Code Section 551.084 (Exclusion of Witness from Hearing); Texas Government Code Section 551.087 (Deliberations
about Economic Development Negotiations); and Texas Government Code Section 551.089 (Deliberations about Security Devices
or Security Audits). In the event that the Court adjourns into Executive Session, the Court will announce the section of the
Government Code the Commissioners Court is using as its authority to enter into an Executive Session. The meeting facility is
wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be
made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the County Judge's Office at 512-398-1808 for further information.

  

Notice: Any documents linked to an item listed in this Agenda are subject to change both after posting and after discussion and vote during
the Commissioners Court meeting. A copy of this Notice has been posted on the outdoor bulletin board located at the Caldwell County
Courthouse, 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644. Said place is readily accessible to the general public at all times, and will remain
posted continuously for three business days preceding the scheduled time of the meeting. A copy of this Notice has also been posted online
at the County's website at https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo.

4

https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo


AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To approve payment of County Invoices and Purchase Orders
in the amount of $1,107,421.54.

Costs: $1,107,421.54

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 35

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

5



10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 1 of 22

Payment Register
Caldwell County, TX APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

01 - Vendor Set 01

Bank: 2022 AP BNK - POOLED CASH-OPERATION-2022

ABEAIR
Vendor Number

ABERNATHY AIR
Total Vendor Amount

362.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 362.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2025-0910 10/09/2025JUV CENTER 362.5009/10/2025 0.00

ADAROW
Vendor Number

ADAM D. ROWINS
Total Vendor Amount

1,015.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,015.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
23-FL-399 9/18/2025 10/09/202523-FL-399 294.0009/18/2025 0.00
25-094FLC 9/18/2025 10/09/202525-094FLC 91.0009/18/2025 0.00
25-166FLC 9/18/2025 10/09/202525-166FLC 35.0009/18/2025 0.00
25-168FLA 9/18/2025 10/09/202525-168FLA 84.0009/18/2025 0.00
DCFL-24-175 9/18/2025 10/09/2025DCFL-24-175 126.0009/18/2025 0.00
DCFL-24-269 9/18/2025 10/09/2025DCFL-24-269 147.0009/18/2025 0.00
DCFL-24-310 9/18/2025 10/09/2025DCFL-24-310 238.0009/18/2025 0.00

AERDYN
Vendor Number

AERODYNAMICS AIRCONDITIONING & REFRIG.
Total Vendor Amount

2,091.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 2,091.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1625 10/09/2025Air Conditioning and Freezer 2,091.0008/28/2025 0.00

ALECAL
Vendor Number

ALEXANDER LEE CALHOUN
Total Vendor Amount

2,520.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 2,520.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
DCCR-24-164 9/11/2025 10/09/2025DCCR-24-164 2,015.0009/11/2025 0.00
DCCR-24-267 9/16/2025 10/09/2025DCCR-24-267 505.0009/16/2025 0.00

ALLLAN
Vendor Number

ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REESE LAW FIRM  L.L.P.
Total Vendor Amount

750.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 750.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
UNINDICTED 9/10/2025 10/09/2025UNINDICTED J. L. HERNANDEZ 9/10/2025 500.0009/10/2025 0.00
UNINDICTED 9/8/2025 10/09/2025UNINDICTED B. SWENSON 9/8/2025 250.0009/08/2025 0.00

AMACOM
Vendor Number

AMAZON.COM SALES, INC
Total Vendor Amount

1,107.90
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,107.90

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
136K-6WYR-3TKJ 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 82.3709/17/2025 0.00
1767-9MDP-YMJQ 10/09/2025MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 239.0009/10/2025 0.00
1DJR-7R3P-C19D 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 118.0109/23/2025 0.00
1LYW-3C4W-CXMN 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 419.2809/22/2025 0.00
1XMV-H1CV-RJQH 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 59.2509/10/2025 0.00

6



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 2 of 22

1YMX-TVCT-6NPX 10/09/2025MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 189.9909/18/2025 0.00

SETCOL
Vendor Number

ASCENSION SETON LKT FAMILY HEALTH CENTER
Total Vendor Amount

260.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 260.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2687096 8/28/2025 10/09/2025EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS: D. COLLEY 65.0008/28/2025 0.00
654029 8/28/2025 10/09/2025EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS: R. SHELLY 65.0008/25/2025 0.00
879494C8363 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 130.0009/02/2025 0.00

ASCO
Vendor Number

ASSOCIATED SUPPLY COMPANY,INC
Total Vendor Amount

2,400.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 2,400.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
ESA034953 10/09/2025MACHINERY & EQUIP 2,400.0009/09/2025 0.00

AT0189
Vendor Number

AT&T
Total Vendor Amount

475.56
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 475.56

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
09052025 10/09/2025Sep 5 thru Oct 4 monthly service 475.5609/05/2025 0.00

BILTRU
Vendor Number

BILL'S TRUCK & TRAILER REPAIR INC.
Total Vendor Amount

2,936.27
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 2,936.27

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
53640 10/09/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 2,936.2709/18/2025 0.00

BLUETR
Vendor Number

BLUEBONNET TRAILS MHMR
Total Vendor Amount

1,200.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,200.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
27-08-2025 10/09/2025August 2025 Period Covered 1,200.0009/03/2025 0.00

BRAMAT
Vendor Number

BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

34,988.88
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 34,988.88

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
178244 10/09/2025Acct. #1600 22,936.0409/18/2025 0.00
178370 10/09/2025Acct. #1600 12,052.8409/22/2025 0.00

BUCLTD
Vendor Number

BUC-EES
Total Vendor Amount

11,095.22
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 11,095.22

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INVAugust2025_17 10/09/2025Buc-ee's INVAugust2025_17 Tax 11,095.2208/31/2025 0.00

CAPCOG
Vendor Number

CAPITAL AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
Total Vendor Amount

2,621.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 2,621.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2026M 169 10/09/20252026 CAPCOG Annual Membership Dues 2,621.5008/29/2025 0.00

7



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 3 of 22

CARSER
Vendor Number

CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB NA
Total Vendor Amount

5,380.12
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 5,380.12

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
013342 10/09/2025TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE 30.0009/02/2025 0.00
100907 10/09/2025TRAINING: M. REINARZ LODGING 803.1208/07/2025 0.00
138487 10/09/2025TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE 347.9608/26/2025 0.00
163988 10/09/2025TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE 256.5509/02/2025 0.00
30007215 10/09/2025TRAINING: MATERIALS 255.0007/22/2025 0.00
40817490 10/09/2025TRAINING: B. MCVAY LODGING 707.2509/12/2025 0.00
46186333 10/09/2025TRAINING: J. STUBBLEFIELD LODGING 707.2509/12/2025 0.00
524153349287 10/09/2025OFFICE S UPPLIES 62.2308/29/2025 0.00
567 10/09/2025POSTAGE 7.2009/12/2025 0.00
706283 10/09/2025TRAINING: CE 550.0008/28/2025 0.00
82907065 10/09/2025TRAINING: L. DIDRIKSEN LODGING 707.2509/12/2025 0.00
83443532 10/09/2025TRAINING: M. SALAZAR LODGING 632.5008/29/2025 0.00
R01399731 10/09/2025TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE 163.0109/05/2025 0.00
X4WP 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 150.8009/12/2025 0.00

CARGAR
Vendor Number

CARLOS GARCIA LAW
Total Vendor Amount

1,006.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,006.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-175A 9/11/2025 10/09/202525-175A 1,006.5009/11/2025 0.00

CENAIR
Vendor Number

CENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTING,  L.P.
Total Vendor Amount

3.91
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 3.91

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
111792776 09/30/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES REFUND -170.3509/30/2025 0.00
111794753 10/09/2025UNIFORMS 25.4409/11/2025 0.00
111798868 10/09/2025COURTHOUSE 148.8209/22/2025 0.00

SPEBUS
Vendor Number

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

10,111.39
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 10,111.39

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
184507701090725 10/09/202509/08-10/07 Service period 10,111.3909/07/2025 0.00

CINTAS
Vendor Number

CINTAS CORPORATION #86
Total Vendor Amount

172.94
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 172.94

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
4243039993 10/09/2025UNIFORMS 86.4709/11/2025 0.00
4243786426 10/09/2025UNIFORMS 86.4709/18/2025 0.00

CITBAN
Vendor Number

CITIBANK NA
Total Vendor Amount

1,745.90
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,745.90

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
150723523 10/09/2025Conference registration 8.10.25 1,745.9008/07/2025 0.00

8



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 4 of 22

CLYREE
Vendor Number

CLAYTON REESE - REESE LAW FIRM LLP
Total Vendor Amount

1,710.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,710.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-156A 9/11/2025 10/09/202525-156A 755.0009/11/2025 0.00
25-183C 9/11/2025 10/09/202525-183C 555.0009/11/2025 0.00
48314 9/10/2025 10/09/202548314 400.0009/10/2025 0.00

CLIMCC
Vendor Number

CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK
Total Vendor Amount

2,305.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 2,305.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
24CR-50676 9/18/2025 10/09/202524CR-50676 700.0009/18/2025 0.00
24JUV-3035 9/12/2025 10/09/202524JUV-3035 300.0009/12/2025 0.00
25-120B 9/8/2025 10/09/202525-120B 1,305.0009/08/2025 0.00

COLWIS
Vendor Number

COLIN WISE
Total Vendor Amount

300.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 300.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25JUV-3094 9/12/2025 10/09/202525JUV-3094 300.0009/12/2025 0.00

COLMAT
Vendor Number

COLORADO MATERIALS, LTD.
Total Vendor Amount

169,098.49
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 169,098.49

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
423740 10/09/2025Customer #: 1405 - Mule Base 51,609.2809/06/2025 0.00
424150 10/09/2025Customer #: 1405 - Mule Base 70,818.0909/13/2025 0.00
424631 10/09/2025Final Colorado Materials Invoice for this FY 46,671.1209/20/2025 0.00

COMCOU
Vendor Number

COMAL COUNTY OFFICE OF THE COUNTY AUDITOR
Total Vendor Amount

293.02
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 293.02

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
MARCH 2025 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES: REIMBURSEMENT TO COMAL COUNTY 293.0209/16/2025 0.00

COMTOW
Vendor Number

COMMERCIAL TOWING SERVICES, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

365.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 365.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-29767 10/09/2025MACHINERY & EQUIP 365.0009/11/2025 0.00

COOEQU
Vendor Number

COOPER EQUIPMENT CO.
Total Vendor Amount

321.38
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 321.38

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
IG02131 10/09/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 321.3808/21/2025 0.00

DANMCC
Vendor Number

DAN MCCORMACK
Total Vendor Amount

500.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 500.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25CR-51068 9/10/2025 10/09/20252CR-51068 500.0009/10/2025 0.00

9



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 5 of 22

DEBSAN
Vendor Number

DEBORAH A. SANDERS
Total Vendor Amount

182.70
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 182.70

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
JULY - SEPT 2025 MILEAGE 10/09/2025TRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 182.7009/18/2025 0.00

DELCOM
Vendor Number

DELL MARKETING L.P.
Total Vendor Amount

1,094.71
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,094.71

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
10836257072 10/09/2025MACHINERY & EQUIP 1,094.7109/15/2025 0.00

DERISR
Vendor Number

DEREK W. ISRAEL
Total Vendor Amount

500.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 500.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
47349 8/28/2025 10/09/202547349 500.0008/28/2025 0.00

DEWPOT
Vendor Number

DEWITT POTH & SON
Total Vendor Amount

4,260.70
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 4,260.70

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
806946-1 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 22.9109/09/2025 0.00
806946-2 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 9.3009/16/2025 0.00
807200-0 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 270.7209/08/2025 0.00
807410-0 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 343.0809/09/2025 0.00
807847-0 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 300.1109/11/2025 0.00
807907-1 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 120.6309/16/2025 0.00
807930-0 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 209.7509/15/2025 0.00
80797-0 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 534.0609/15/2025 0.00
808007-0 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 51.2009/12/2025 0.00
808009-0 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 175.0009/15/2025 0.00
808246-0 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 283.8709/15/2025 0.00
808266-0 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 122.6309/16/2025 0.00
808332-0 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 523.5609/17/2025 0.00
808332-1 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 51.6809/18/2025 0.00
808629-0 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 342.2009/19/2025 0.00
808679-0 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 360.0009/19/2025 0.00
808701-0 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 180.0009/19/2025 0.00
808702-0 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 180.0009/19/2025 0.00
808703-0 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 180.0009/19/2025 0.00

DOUASS
Vendor Number

DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC
Total Vendor Amount

68,871.91
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 68,871.91

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
000004823 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911100.000R CC Engineering Service 22,005.5809/05/2025 0.00
000004824 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911198.050R juniper Springs 9/10 Plans 137.5009/05/2025 0.00
000004825 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911198.080R Juniper Springs Final Plat 145.0009/05/2025 0.00
000004826 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911207.150R Bollinger, Phase 3 Final Pl 353.7509/05/2025 0.00
000004827 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911209.030R Dewberry point Final Plat 507.5009/05/2025 0.00
000004828 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911225.160R Sunset Oaks V Amenity Cente 227.5009/05/2025 0.00
000004829 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911225.170R Sunset VI Ph1A Final Plat 753.7509/05/2025 0.00
000004830 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911225.180R Sunset oaks Commercial Cent 475.0009/05/2025 0.00
000004831 10/09/2025Proj. no.01911233.010R JK Ranch Development Agreem 277.5009/05/2025 0.00
000004833 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911234.020R Blue Sky Preliminary Plat 1,823.7509/05/2025 0.00
000004834 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911240.090R Luna Rosa Subdivision Phase 472.5009/05/2025 0.00

10



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 6 of 22

000004835 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911240.070R Luna Rosa Ph 4 Rd construct 145.0009/05/2025 0.00
000004836 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911240.100R Luna Rosa Subdivision Phase 356.2509/05/2025 0.00
000004837 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911251.070R Cotton Gateway Phase 2 Fina 508.7509/05/2025 0.00
000004838 10/09/2025Proj. no.01911261.030R Gristmill at Prairie Lea Ph 2,797.5009/05/2025 0.00
000004839 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911262.040R Lively Stone Phase 2 Constr 123.7509/05/2025 0.00
000004840 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911293.060R UPI Auto Parts DA Amendment 443.7509/05/2025 0.00
000004841 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911318.030R Sage Hills Road Constructio 217.5009/05/2025 0.00
000004842 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911342.020R Lantana Subdivision Prelimi 445.0009/05/2025 0.00
000004843 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911342.031R Lantana Subdivision unit 1 165.0009/05/2025 0.00
000004844 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911342.033R Lantana unit 1 final Plat 402.5009/05/2025 0.00
000004845 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911342.034R Lantana Subdivision Ph2 Con 3,753.7509/05/2025 0.00
000004846 10/09/2025Proj. N.01911351.040R Southern Meadow Ph1 Construc 4,147.5009/05/2025 0.00
000004847 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911367.020R Paso Fino Meadows Final Pla 776.2509/05/2025 0.00
000004848 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911370.020R Clementine Ranch Final Plat 443.7509/05/2025 0.00
000004849 10/09/2025proj. No.01911384.010R Promise Land Chruch Site Pl 1,372.5009/05/2025 0.00
000004850 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911404.010R 245 Goodwin Court Site Plan 145.0009/05/2025 0.00
000004851 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911407.020R Mineral Springs Subdivision 123.7509/05/2025 0.00
000004852 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911408.010R Union Pacific Railroad Cell 475.0009/05/2025 0.00
000004856 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911422.020R Riata Creek Subdivision Pre 891.2509/08/2025 0.00
000004857 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911424.010R 38 Serna Subdivision Prelim 320.0009/08/2025 0.00
000004858 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911448.010R Bob White Subdivision Short 145.0009/09/2025 0.00
000004859 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911439.010R 864 Old Lockhart Rd Short 165.0009/09/2025 0.00
000004860 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911434.010R 86 Golden Group RV Park 186.2509/09/2025 0.00
000004861 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911432.010R Howard Acres Short Form Pla 225.0009/09/2025 0.00
000004862 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911429.010R 7410 Taylorville Rd Site Pl 227.5009/09/2025 0.00
000004863 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911443.010R County Line SUD 5450 Misty 372.5009/09/2025 0.00
000004864 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911449.010R 680 Fox Lane Residential 372.5009/09/2025 0.00
000004865 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911445.010R Hillwood Spencewood Develop 303.8309/09/2025 0.00
000004866 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911415.020R Carpool Subdivision Constru 217.5009/09/2025 0.00
000004867 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911450.010R 285 Tower Rd Short Form Pla 511.2509/09/2025 0.00
000004868 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911442.010R County Line SUD bobwhite 558.7509/09/2025 0.00
000004869 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911438.010R Cozy Pecan Village RV Park 831.2509/09/2025 0.00
000004870 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911446.010R Little Acres Replat of Lot 840.0009/09/2025 0.00
000004871 10/09/2025Proj. No.09111207.140R Bollinger Amenity Center Si 806.2509/09/2025 0.00
000004872 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911433.010R Track Rd Estates Short Form 735.0009/09/2025 0.00
000004873 10/09/2025Proj. No.019111207.130R Bollinger Phase 7 LOMR 1,022.5009/09/2025 0.00
000004874 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911447.010R Hemphill WWTP Construction 1,608.7509/09/2025 0.00
000004875 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911430.010R Creekside Meadows CLOMR 1,787.5009/09/2025 0.00
000004876 10/09/2025Proj. No.01911437.010R 551 Martindale Rd Floodplan 3,660.0009/09/2025 0.00
000004877 10/09/2025Proj. No.26001456.001A Dev. Regulations Update 9,062.5009/09/2025 0.00

E&RSUP
Vendor Number

E & R SUPPLY CO., INC
Total Vendor Amount

647.91
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 647.91

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
235483 10/09/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 158.1009/16/2025 0.00
235495 10/09/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 489.8109/17/2025 0.00

ELIFIN
Vendor Number

ELISA  FINGER
Total Vendor Amount

94.08
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 94.08

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
9/3-5/2025 REIMBURSEMENT 10/09/2025TRAINING: MILEAGE 94.0809/09/2025 0.00

ELSLAC
Vendor Number

ELSIE LACY
Total Vendor Amount

1,615.93
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,615.93

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
9/15-17/2025 REIMBURSEMENT 10/09/2025COMMUNITY OUTREACH: TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 515.5609/25/2025 0.00

11



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 7 of 22

9/7-11/2025 REIMBURSEMENT 10/09/2025COMMUNITY OUTREACH: TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 1,100.3709/25/2025 0.00

ERGASP
Vendor Number

ERGON ASPHALT AND EMULSIONS, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

83,168.78
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 83,168.78

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
9403544861 10/09/2025BOL No.40047 Cust. #912994 16,696.0109/08/2025 0.00
9403546219 10/09/2025BOL No.40048 Cust. #912994 16,378.1209/08/2025 0.00
9403546491 10/09/2025BOL No.40070 Cust. #912994 16,861.5809/09/2025 0.00
9403547554 10/09/2025BOL No.40072 Cust. #912994 16,762.2109/09/2025 0.00
9403550105 10/09/2025BOL No.40095 Cust. #912994 16,470.8609/11/2025 0.00

FARBRO
Vendor Number

FARMER BROTHERS. CO.
Total Vendor Amount

1,379.40
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,379.40

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
93468431 10/09/2025FOOD SUPPLIES 977.2808/26/2025 0.00
93468509 10/09/2025FOOD SUPPLIES 402.1209/08/2025 0.00

FENIND
Vendor Number

FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC.
Total Vendor Amount

123,215.08
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 123,215.08

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV198346 10/09/2025SO190711 Gray Patrol parts/equipment 8,466.0009/10/2025 0.00
INV198408 10/09/2025SO190736 White Patrol parts/equipment 13,134.3209/11/2025 0.00
INV198409 10/09/2025SO190708 Gray Patrol parts/equipment 8,466.0009/11/2025 0.00
INV198410 10/09/2025SO190699 White Patrol parts/equipment 7,525.3209/11/2025 0.00
INV198411 10/09/2025SO190699 White Patrol parts/equipment 5,609.0009/11/2025 0.00
INV198412 10/09/2025SO190696 Gray Patrol parts/equipment 7,275.3209/11/2025 0.00
INV198413 10/09/2025SO190696 Gray Patrol parts/equipment 2,966.0009/11/2025 0.00
INV198475 10/09/2025SO190694 White Patrol parts/equipment 11,359.0009/12/2025 0.00
INV198477 10/09/2025SO190694 White Patrol parts/equipment 4,575.0709/12/2025 0.00
INV198478 10/09/2025SO190689 Gray Patrol parts/equipment 8,466.0009/12/2025 0.00
INV198483 10/09/2025SO190689 Gray Patrol parts/equipment 2,799.7509/12/2025 0.00
INV198528 10/09/2025SO190700 CID vehicle 8,330.2409/15/2025 0.00
INV198529 10/09/2025SO19075 CID Vehicle 6,283.9409/15/2025 0.00
INV198530 10/09/2025SO190715 CID Vehicle 3,007.0009/15/2025 0.00
INV198531 10/09/2025SO190748 Ram Admin Vehicle 5,791.4509/15/2025 0.00
INV198532 10/09/2025SO190748 Ram Admin Vehicle 3,530.0009/15/2025 0.00
INV198814 10/09/2025SO190696 Gray Patrol Vehicle 2,799.7509/18/2025 0.00
INV198871 10/09/2025SO190711 Gray Patrol Vehicle 2,799.7509/18/2025 0.00
INV198872 10/09/2025SO190708 Gray Patrol Vehicle 3,069.8709/18/2025 0.00
INV198873 10/09/2025SO190702 White Patrol Vehicle 6,961.3009/18/2025 0.00

BUTBAK
Vendor Number

FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SAN ANTONIO
Total Vendor Amount

2,543.35
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 2,543.35

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
5038387068 10/09/2025Cust.#0040078309 737.6508/25/2025 0.00
5038387178 10/09/2025Cust. #0040078309 670.9609/02/2025 0.00
5038387264 10/09/2025Cust. #0040078309 522.3909/08/2025 0.00
5038387387 10/09/2025CUST. #0040078309 612.3509/15/2025 0.00

12



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 8 of 22

FORPOW
Vendor Number

FORD, POWELL & CARSON ARCHITECTS & PLANNERS, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

70,770.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 70,770.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
20382 10/09/20256.1.25 - 9.30.25 INV #20382 COURTHOUSE MASTERPLAN 70,770.0009/22/2025 0.00

GALLS
Vendor Number

GALLS
Total Vendor Amount

209.98
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 209.98

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
032312737 10/09/2025UNIFORMS 200.0008/22/2025 0.00
032345889 10/09/2025UNIFORMS 9.9808/26/2025 0.00

GDNBLWN
Vendor Number

GOOD NEIGHBOR LAWNCARE LLC
Total Vendor Amount

25,762.47
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 15,028.11

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
8376 10/09/2025This invoice is for 35% - 2nd payment 15,028.1109/12/2025 0.00

Check 10/01/2025 10,734.36
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
8387 10/09/2025Final Payment (25%) 10,734.3609/22/2025 0.00

GRAING
Vendor Number

GRAINGER
Total Vendor Amount

188.93
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 188.93

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
9642607254 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 188.9309/16/2025 0.00

GTDIST
Vendor Number

GT DISTRIBUTORS, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

434.07
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 434.07

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
UNIV0080258 10/09/2025MACHINERY & EQUIP 434.0709/16/2025 0.00

HANEQU
Vendor Number

HANSON EQUIPMENT
Total Vendor Amount

21.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 21.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
312592 10/09/2025TIRES 21.5009/18/2025 0.00

HCFNSC
Vendor Number

HILL COUNTRY FORENSICS LLC
Total Vendor Amount

9,600.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 9,600.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
363 10/09/2025Terry Pittman Autopsy 8.05.25 3,200.0009/07/2025 0.00
376 10/09/2025George Wise & Gerardo Garcias Autopsy 6,400.0009/07/2025 0.00

HILSPRI
Vendor Number

HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS
Total Vendor Amount

207.94
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 207.94

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
650585 10/09/2025Acct. #029679 Scott Annex 30.9909/11/2025 0.00
650586 10/09/2025Acct. #029679 Sheriff's Office 21.9909/11/2025 0.00

13



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 9 of 22

650591 10/09/2025Acct. #029679 Purchasing Department 15.9909/11/2025 0.00
652021 10/09/2025Acct. #029679 67.9909/12/2025 0.00
652060 10/09/2025Acct. #029679 39.9909/12/2025 0.00
652063 10/09/2025Acct. #029679 30.9909/12/2025 0.00

HNTBCO
Vendor Number

HNTB CORPORATION
Total Vendor Amount

151,680.02
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 151,680.02

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
5-81109-DS001 10/09/2025Service Period July 26 thru August 22 151,680.0209/17/2025 0.00

HOLCAS
Vendor Number

HOLT TEXAS, LTD., A DIVISION OF B.D. HOLT COMPANY
Total Vendor Amount

1,866.91
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,866.91

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
WIES0153080 10/09/2025Emergency Service Call 1,866.9109/08/2025 0.00

HLTTRK
Vendor Number

HOLT TRUCK CENTERS OF TEXAS
Total Vendor Amount

623.04
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 623.04

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
X301226876.01 10/09/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 623.0409/08/2025 0.00

JANMUS
Vendor Number

JAN FORD MUSTIN PH.D, P.C.
Total Vendor Amount

700.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 700.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
11738 10/09/2025EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS: D. COLLEY 350.0009/09/2025 0.00
11740 10/09/2025EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS: S. RICHTER 350.0009/09/2025 0.00

LOGOS
Vendor Number

JANET F. GRIGAR
Total Vendor Amount

78.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 78.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
42204 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 78.0009/16/2025 0.00

JESALO
Vendor Number

JESSICA ALONZO
Total Vendor Amount

267.88
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 267.88

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
6/10 -12/2025 10/09/2025TRAINING: MEALS & MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 221.1209/23/2025 0.00
9/5/2025 REIMBURSEMENT 10/09/2025TRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 46.7609/23/2025 0.00

FARPLA
Vendor Number

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
Total Vendor Amount

251.63
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 251.63

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2509-232289 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 67.9809/10/2025 0.00
2509-233839 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 183.6509/12/2025 0.00

14



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 10 of 22

KASMIL
Vendor Number

KASI MILES
Total Vendor Amount

402.54
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 402.54

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
9/10-22/2025 REIMBURSEMENT 10/09/2025TRANSPORTATION REIMBURSEMENT 402.5409/23/2025 0.00

KAYMAR
Vendor Number

KAYLEE MARTINEZ
Total Vendor Amount

23.52
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 23.52

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
8/26/2025 REIMBURSEMENT 10/09/2025TRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 23.5209/11/2025 0.00

KJSAUT
Vendor Number

KJ'S AUTO ACCESSORIES
Total Vendor Amount

149.98
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 149.98

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
32488 10/09/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 149.9809/16/2025 0.00

LASSIG
Vendor Number

LASR SIGNS - LARRY D. RIVERA
Total Vendor Amount

658.88
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 658.88

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
EMT-34110 10/09/2025MACHINERY & EQUIP 658.8807/25/2025 0.00

LAWENF
Vendor Number

LAW ENFORCEMENT SYSTEMS, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

124.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 124.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
225586 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 124.0009/09/2025 0.00

RYAVIC
Vendor Number

LAW OFFICE OF DAVID GLICKER
Total Vendor Amount

700.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 700.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
48279 9/18/2025 10/09/202548279 700.0009/18/2025 0.00

WILLAW
Vendor Number

LAW OFFICES OF ALEXANDRA WILLIAMSON LAW, PLLC
Total Vendor Amount

1,050.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,050.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25JUV-3075 9/12/2025 10/09/202525JUV-3075 1,050.0009/12/2025 0.00

LEGTRI
Vendor Number

LEGENDS TRI-COUNTY FUNERAL SERVICES
Total Vendor Amount

2,726.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 2,726.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
091925 10/09/2025Andrew Martinez Cremation 916.0009/19/2025 0.00
JP2025/CPHM/2/8 10/09/2025C. Hernandez Martinez Transport 440.0002/08/2025 0.00
JP2025/ED/2/5 10/09/2025E. Draper Transportation 440.0003/01/2025 0.00
JP2025/LO/2/6 10/09/2025L. Olivo Transport 490.0002/06/2025 0.00
JP2025/MDC/2/9 10/09/2025M. Chapa Transport 440.0002/09/2025 0.00

15



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 11 of 22

TRUCIT
Vendor Number

LEIF JOHNSON TRUCK CITY FORD
Total Vendor Amount

483.42
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 483.42

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
611010 10/09/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 483.4209/22/2025 0.00

THOLEO
Vendor Number

LEON TRANSLATIONS INC. - AUSTIN L.T. INC
Total Vendor Amount

1,100.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,100.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
24546 10/09/2025INTERPRETERS 300.0009/08/2025 0.00
24547 10/09/2025INTERPRETERS 300.0009/11/2025 0.00
24548 10/09/2025ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 200.0009/08/2025 0.00
24549 10/09/2025ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 300.0009/10/2025 0.00

LINUS
Vendor Number

LINUS INVESTIGATION & CONSULTING GROUP LLC
Total Vendor Amount

2,278.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 2,278.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
23-067 9/9/2025 10/09/202523-067 867.0009/09/2025 0.00
23-107 9/9/2025 10/09/202523-107 1,411.0009/09/2025 0.00

BLULAY
Vendor Number

LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAYER
Total Vendor Amount

1,629.67
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,629.67

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
91848 10/09/2025OptiPlex 7020, Monitor, and microsoft windows 1,392.0009/15/2025 0.00
91906 10/09/2025Shipping Micro monitor 63.9409/19/2025 0.00
91937 10/09/2025MACHINERY & EQUIP 173.7309/22/2025 0.00

LOCTRU
Vendor Number

LOCKHART HARDWARE
Total Vendor Amount

2,310.82
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 2,310.82

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
59844/1 10/09/2025JUV CENTER 299.9808/25/2025 0.00
59973/1 10/09/2025JUV CENTER 41.4909/03/2025 0.00
59975/1 10/09/2025JUV CENTER 24.9709/03/2025 0.00
59986/1 10/09/2025JUV CENTER 17.9909/03/2025 0.00
60004/1 10/09/2025JUV CENTER 40.5709/04/2025 0.00
60035/1 10/09/2025JUV CENTER 34.9809/08/2025 0.00
60036/1 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 9.9909/08/2025 0.00
60044/1 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 48.2809/09/2025 0.00
60047/1 10/09/2025JUV CENTER 46.0409/09/2025 0.00
60052/1 10/09/2025JUV CENTER 10.5509/09/2025 0.00
60073/1 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 70.8309/10/2025 0.00
60075/1 10/09/2025JUV CENTER 24.9809/10/2025 0.00
60079/1 10/09/2025JUV MAINT 135.9409/10/2025 0.00
60080/1 10/09/2025JUV CENTER 8.9909/10/2025 0.00
60088/1 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 1.9809/11/2025 0.00
60093/1 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 39.7509/11/2025 0.00
60098/1 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 29.5709/11/2025 0.00
60108/1 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 99.9709/12/2025 0.00
60111/1 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 62.7809/12/2025 0.00
60136/1 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 24.9809/15/2025 0.00
60141/1 10/09/2025JUV CENTER 263.9109/15/2025 0.00
60144/1 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 31.9609/15/2025 0.00
60145/1 09/30/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES : REFUND -15.9809/30/2025 0.00

16



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 12 of 22

60173/1 10/23/2025JUV CENTER 55.5409/17/2025 0.00
60175/1 10/23/2025JUV CENTER 23.2909/17/2025 0.00
60183/1 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 99.5609/17/2025 0.00
601871 10/23/2025JUV CENTER 20.7709/17/2025 0.00
60190/1 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 4.9809/18/2025 0.00
60202/1 10/09/2025JUV CENTER 219.0009/18/2025 0.00
60211/1 10/09/2025JUV CENTER 33.9809/19/2025 0.00
60223/1 10/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 73.9809/19/2025 0.00
60227/1 10/23/2025MARKET ST ANNEX 18.9909/19/2025 0.00
60228/1 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 23.9409/19/2025 0.00
60244/1 10/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 140.5609/22/2025 0.00
60276/1 10/23/2025MARKET ST ANNEX 11.9709/24/2025 0.00
60277/1 10/23/2025MARKET ST ANNEX 10.9909/24/2025 0.00
60282/1 10/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 37.9709/24/2025 0.00
60288/1 10/23/2025MARKET ST ANNEX 16.9909/24/2025 0.00
60309/1 10/23/2025JUV CENTER 39.3909/25/2025 0.00
60323/1 10/23/2025MARKET ST ANNEX 39.7309/26/2025 0.00
60325/1 10/23/2025MARKET ST ANNEX 19.5809/26/2025 0.00
60328/1 10/23/2025MARKET ST ANNEX 14.7809/26/2025 0.00
60331/1 10/23/2025MARKET ST ANNEX 34.3509/26/2025 0.00
60350/1 10/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 15.9809/29/2025 0.00

LOCMOT
Vendor Number

LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC.
Total Vendor Amount

657.64
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 657.64

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
104826 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 267.6409/12/2025 0.00
218728 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 390.0009/09/2025 0.00

LOCPOS
Vendor Number

LOCKHART POST REGISTER
Total Vendor Amount

773.40
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 773.40

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
00099229 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 455.0008/14/2025 0.00
00099258 10/09/2025ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES 197.0008/28/2025 0.00
00099283 10/09/2025ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES 70.9008/21/2025 0.00
00099290 10/09/2025ADVERTISING 50.5008/28/2025 0.00

LONLIV
Vendor Number

LONGHORN S LIVESTOCK FEED
Total Vendor Amount

292.95
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 292.95

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
62628 10/09/2025MACHINERSY & EQUIP 292.9509/10/2025 0.00

MARMOK
Vendor Number

MARMON MOK LP
Total Vendor Amount

46,000.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 46,000.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
17310 10/09/2025Proj. No.25024.000 Programming & site Master Plann 46,000.0009/04/2025 0.00

MAUPSY
Vendor Number

MAURO PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES, PLLC
Total Vendor Amount

1,500.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,500.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
4580 10/09/2025Competency Evaluation - Cause Number DCCR-23-326 1,500.0009/08/2025 0.00

17



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 13 of 22

NATASS
Vendor Number

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES
Total Vendor Amount

818.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 818.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
202543435 10/09/2025DUES: 1/1/2026 - 12/31/2026 818.0008/18/2025 0.00

NOEREE
Vendor Number

NOEL H. REESE - c/o THE REESE LAW FIRM
Total Vendor Amount

1,000.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,000.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
24CR-50834 / 25CR-51272 9/18/2025 10/09/202524CR-50834 / 25CR-51272 1,000.0009/18/2025 0.00

NORHER
Vendor Number

NORA  HERNANDEZ
Total Vendor Amount

94.08
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 94.08

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
9/3-5/2025 REIMBURSEMENT 10/09/2025TRAINING: MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 94.0809/09/2025 0.00

OFFIDE
Vendor Number

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
Total Vendor Amount

620.87
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 620.87

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
434686004001 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.7909/08/2025 0.00
434746408001 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.8909/06/2025 0.00
435702188001 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 38.3009/06/2025 0.00
435710563001 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 128.1109/05/2025 0.00
440599345001 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 353.8109/16/2025 0.00
440599612001 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 1.8809/16/2025 0.00
440599613001 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 45.0909/16/2025 0.00

PARTOW
Vendor Number

PARTS TOWN, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

290.43
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 290.43

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2106929999 10/09/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 290.4309/16/2025 0.00

PATMAR
Vendor Number

PATHMARK TRAFFIC PROD. OF TX INC
Total Vendor Amount

1,193.25
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,193.25

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
24884 10/09/2025Pathmark Blanket PO 1,193.2509/10/2025 0.00

PAUEVA
Vendor Number

PAUL MATTHEW EVANS
Total Vendor Amount

1,966.38
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,966.38

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
18-171 9/11/2025 10/09/202518-171 1,250.0009/11/2025 0.00
23-034 9/17/2025 10/09/202523-034 216.3809/17/2025 0.00
UNINDICTED J. BURT 9/17/2025 10/09/2025UNINDICTED J. BURT 9/17/2025 500.0009/17/2025 0.00

18



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 14 of 22

PENMAN
Vendor Number

PENGUIN MANAGEMENT, INC
Total Vendor Amount

4,104.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 4,104.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
84348 10/09/2025Penguin eDispatch 4,104.0009/10/2025 0.00

PFGTEM
Vendor Number

PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE - TEMPLE
Total Vendor Amount

13,801.77
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 13,801.77

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2796328 10/09/2025Cust. #435577 1,851.7208/25/2025 0.00
2800504 10/09/2025Cust. #435577 1,407.2608/28/2025 0.00
2803177 10/09/2025Cust. #435577 1,685.9109/01/2025 0.00
2807343 10/09/2025Cust. #435577 1,327.8109/04/2025 0.00
2810105 10/09/2025Cust. #435577 1,343.4809/08/2025 0.00
2814097 10/09/2025Cust. #435577 1,689.0909/11/2025 0.00
2816909 10/09/2025Cust. #435577 2,176.5809/15/2025 0.00
2821070 10/09/2025Cust. #435577 2,319.9209/18/2025 0.00

PETTRA
Vendor Number

PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION
Total Vendor Amount

9,016.98
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 9,016.98

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2117825 10/09/2025Account #: 990644/1 9,016.9809/11/2025 0.00

PHIAIR
Vendor Number

PHI HEALTH, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

109,260.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 109,260.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
CMI3-001026-2025 10/09/2025Membership Oct.1, 25 to Sep.30, 2026 109,260.0009/08/2025 0.00

PHITUR
Vendor Number

PHILLIP G TURNER
Total Vendor Amount

4,760.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 4,760.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
20-218 9/17/2025 10/09/202520-218 400.0009/17/2025 0.00
25-100A 9/9/2025 10/09/202525-100A 1,505.0009/09/2025 0.00
DCCR-24-248 9/16/2025 10/09/2025DCCR-24-248 755.0009/16/2025 0.00
DCCR-24-346 9/11/2025 10/09/2025DCCR-24-346 1,495.0009/11/2025 0.00
DCCR-25-333 9/8/2025 10/09/2025DCCR-25-333 605.0009/08/2025 0.00

PRISOL
Vendor Number

PRINTING SOLUTIONS
Total Vendor Amount

23.96
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 23.96

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
6952 POS 10/09/2025TRAINING: MATERIALS 23.9609/04/2025 0.00

PROMIC
Vendor Number

PROGRESSIVE MICROTECHNOLOGY, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

795.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 795.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-0918 10/09/2025MACHINERY & EQUIP 795.0009/12/2025 0.00

19



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 15 of 22

QUATOW
Vendor Number

QUANTUM TOWING & RECOVERY
Total Vendor Amount

250.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 250.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
55763 10/09/2025MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 125.0009/08/2025 0.00
55764 10/09/2025MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 125.0009/08/2025 0.00

RDOEQU
Vendor Number

RDO EQUIPMENT CO.
Total Vendor Amount

3,562.77
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 3,562.77

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
W0596025 10/09/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 3,562.7709/11/2025 0.00

ROBMAD
Vendor Number

ROBERT MADDEN, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

62.25
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 62.25

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
6962309 10/09/2025JUV CENTER 62.2509/04/2025 0.00

RONLEH
Vendor Number

RONDA LEHMAN
Total Vendor Amount

33.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 33.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
949 10/09/2025POSTAGE REIMBURSEMENT 33.0009/23/2025 0.00

RUBMUS
Vendor Number

RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
Total Vendor Amount

1,358.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,358.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-094FLC 9/18/2025 10/09/202525-094FLC 434.0009/18/2025 0.00
25-133FLB 9/18/2025 10/09/202525-133FLB 105.0009/18/2025 0.00
25-166FLC 9/18/2025 10/09/202525-166FLC 70.0009/18/2025 0.00
25-185FLA 9/18/2025 10/09/202525-185FLA 168.0009/18/2025 0.00
25-241FLA 9/18/2025 10/09/202525-241FLA 483.0009/18/2025 0.00
DCFL-24-310 9/18/2025 10/09/2025DCFL-24-310 98.0009/18/2025 0.00

SAFLIF
Vendor Number

SAFE LIFE DEFENSE
Total Vendor Amount

238.38
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 238.38

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
32486341 10/09/2025MACHINERY & EQUIP 238.3808/05/2025 0.00

SAFCLE
Vendor Number

SAFETY-KLEEN CORP.
Total Vendor Amount

1,288.25
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,288.25

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
98131850 10/09/2025Billing Account #: CA70406 1,288.2509/02/2025 0.00

SANANT
Vendor Number

SAN ANTONIO CODE BLUE # 2
Total Vendor Amount

140.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 140.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
99026 10/09/2025MACHINERY & EQUIP 140.0009/22/2025 0.00

20



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 16 of 22

SARLOV
Vendor Number

SARA LOVE
Total Vendor Amount

431.99
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 431.99

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
951356 9/19/2025 10/09/2025VETERAN ASSISTANCE REIMBURSEMENT: CAR PAYMENT 431.9909/19/2025 0.00

REDAUT
Vendor Number

SEAN MATTHEW MANN
Total Vendor Amount

2,856.96
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 2,856.96

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
180130 09/30/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT -33.0009/30/2025 0.00
182636 10/09/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 242.6011/22/2024 0.00
184348 10/09/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 277.5001/08/2025 0.00
184380 09/30/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT -277.5009/30/2025 0.00
185887 09/30/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT -18.0009/30/2025 0.00
187581 09/30/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT -27.5009/30/2025 0.00
187727 10/09/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 364.5003/27/2025 0.00
187876 10/09/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 334.9903/31/2025 0.00
188319 09/30/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT -18.0009/30/2025 0.00
189289 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 19.9905/01/2025 0.00
190926 10/09/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 105.9906/12/2025 0.00
191058 10/09/2025REPAIRS AND MIANT 9.9906/16/2025 0.00
194308 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 80.5009/03/2025 0.00
194456 10/09/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 217.5809/08/2025 0.00
194491 10/09/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 87.6009/09/2025 0.00
194542 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 80.5009/10/2025 0.00
194564 10/09/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 148.4609/10/2025 0.00
194575 10/09/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 69.5109/10/2025 0.00
194578 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 322.0009/10/2025 0.00
194579 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 87.8409/10/2025 0.00
194710 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 299.0709/15/2025 0.00
194752 10/09/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 162.5509/16/2025 0.00
194771 10/09/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 61.2509/16/2025 0.00
194827 10/09/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 76.9809/17/2025 0.00
194957 10/09/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 181.5609/19/2025 0.00

SHACON
Vendor Number

SHANNA CONLEY
Total Vendor Amount

115.92
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 115.92

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
AUGUST 2025 REIMBURSEMENT 10/09/2025TRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 115.9209/11/2025 0.00

SIMMOB
Vendor Number

SIMON MOBILE VETERINARY SERVICES
Total Vendor Amount

708.56
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 708.56

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
225 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 225.7608/27/2025 0.00
232 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 482.8009/18/2025 0.00

SMISUP
Vendor Number

SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHART
Total Vendor Amount

8,391.60
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 8,391.60

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2509-741506 10/09/2025JUV CENTER 23.7009/10/2025 0.00
2509-741689 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 52.5009/11/2025 0.00
2509-743090 10/09/2025COURTHOUSE 179.7009/18/2025 0.00
2509-743150 10/09/2025COURTHOUSE 293.3009/18/2025 0.00

21



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 17 of 22

2509-743844 10/09/2025COURTHOUSE 44.8509/22/2025 0.00
2509-743890 10/09/2025Account #: 2-516 7,797.5509/22/2025 0.00

SOUHEA
Vendor Number

SOUTHERN HEALTH PARTNERS, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

18,643.33
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 18,643.33

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
OCP22061 10/09/2025Cust. #CAL-7388 August 2025 Cost Pool Limitation 18,643.3308/31/2025 0.00

SOUTIR
Vendor Number

SOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

4,709.04
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 4,709.04

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
4650244598 10/09/2025Customer #: 0142726 2,052.6008/22/2025 0.00
4650247784 10/09/2025Customer #: 0280894 2,656.4409/19/2025 0.00

SYSCO
Vendor Number

SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
Total Vendor Amount

11,866.93
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 11,866.93

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
113530021 10/09/2025Cust. #043430 481.4409/10/2025 0.00
113530023 10/09/2025Cust. #043430 3,883.1109/10/2025 0.00
113530024 10/09/2025Cust. #043430 86.8009/10/2025 0.00
113536622 10/09/2025Cust. #043430 3,514.8809/12/2025 0.00
113536623 10/09/2025Cust. #043430 31.8509/12/2025 0.00
113552854 10/09/2025Cust. #043430 553.2009/17/2025 0.00
113552855 10/09/2025Cust. #043430 3,315.6509/17/2025 0.00

T7ENTE
Vendor Number

T7 ENTERPRISES, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

900.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 900.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
67099 10/09/2025DISPOSAL FEES / OPERATING SUPPLIES 900.5008/13/2025 0.00

TAHSTE
Vendor Number

TAHLIA T. STEWART
Total Vendor Amount

3,206.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 3,206.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
21-FL-616 9/18/2025 10/09/202521-FL-616 1,358.0009/18/2025 0.00
25-042FLB 9/23/2025 10/09/202525-02FLB 707.0009/23/2025 0.00
DCFL-24-230 9/23/2025 10/09/2025DCFL-24-230 1,141.0009/23/2025 0.00

TERROD
Vendor Number

TERESA RODRIGUEZ
Total Vendor Amount

151.20
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 151.20

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
9/17-19/2025 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 10/09/2025TRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 151.2009/22/2025 0.00

TEXSYS
Vendor Number

TEXAS AIRSYSTEMS
Total Vendor Amount

794.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 794.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INSER-000071217 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 635.0009/11/2025 0.00
PTINV00170200 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 159.0009/25/2025 0.00

22



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 18 of 22

TEXJUD
Vendor Number

TEXAS ASSOCIATION ON COUNTY OFFICIALS
Total Vendor Amount

1,225.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,225.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV993208706 10/09/20252025 Cybersecurity annual training invoice 1,225.0009/15/2025 0.00

TIAUT
Vendor Number

TEXAS INDEPENDENT AUTOGLASS - DIEGO CARDONA
Total Vendor Amount

344.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 344.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
323774 10/09/2025MACHINERY & EQUIP 344.0009/16/2025 0.00

JAMCAS
Vendor Number

THE CASEY LAW FIRM
Total Vendor Amount

2,380.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 2,380.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
DCCR-24-071 9/8/2025 10/09/2025DCCR-24-071 875.0009/08/2025 0.00
DCCR-24-355 9/8/2025 10/09/2025DCCR-24-355 1,505.0009/08/2025 0.00

JASTRU
Vendor Number

THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON TRUMPLER
Total Vendor Amount

455.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 455.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-152C 9/11/2025 10/09/202525-152C 455.0009/11/2025 0.00

LULNEW
Vendor Number

THE LULING NEWSBOY & SIGNAL
Total Vendor Amount

41.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 41.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2025-2026 CALDWELL COUNTY 10/09/20252025-2025 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 41.0009/16/2025 0.00

THEPOL
Vendor Number

THE POLICE AND SHERIFFS PRESS
Total Vendor Amount

160.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 160.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
124710 10/09/2025MACHINERY & EQUIP 160.0009/18/2025 0.00

THOHIL
Vendor Number

THOMAS HILLE
Total Vendor Amount

1,050.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,050.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-094FLC 9/18/2025 10/09/202525-094FLC 140.0009/18/2025 0.00
25-166FLC 9/18/2025 10/09/202525-16FLC 140.0009/18/2025 0.00
25-168FLA 9/23/2025 10/09/202525-168FLA 140.0009/23/2025 0.00
DCFL-24-175 9/18/2025 10/09/2025DCFL-24-175 350.0009/18/2025 0.00
DCFL-24-269 9/18/2025 10/09/2025DCFL-24-269 140.0009/18/2025 0.00
DCFL-24-310 9/18/2025 10/09/2025DCFL-24-310 140.0009/18/2025 0.00

THOFUN
Vendor Number

THOMASON FUNERAL HOME
Total Vendor Amount

650.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 650.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
R. WHITAKER DOD 9/4/2025 10/09/2025INDIGENT FUNERAL 9/9/2025 650.0009/09/2025 0.00

23



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 19 of 22

TSHBA
Vendor Number

TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
Total Vendor Amount

5,258.07
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 5,258.07

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
563935519 10/09/2025Customer #: 1990462 5,258.0709/07/2025 0.00

TRETAM
Vendor Number

TREY TAMAYO
Total Vendor Amount

23.52
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 23.52

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
8/26/2025 REIMBURSEMENT 10/09/2025TRANSPORTATION 23.5209/11/2025 0.00

TYLBUS
Vendor Number

TYLER BUSINESS FORMS
Total Vendor Amount

535.87
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 535.87

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
105870 10/09/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 535.8709/24/2025 0.00

UNIFIR
Vendor Number

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
Total Vendor Amount

1,568.18
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 1,568.18

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2740288318 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 119.1509/12/2025 0.00
2740288319 10/09/2025Customer #: 2562059 61.2209/12/2025 0.00
2740288327 10/09/2025Customer #: 2558334 464.6909/12/2025 0.00
2740288328 10/09/2025Customer #: 2562058 139.0309/12/2025 0.00
2740290187 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 119.1509/19/2025 0.00
2740290188 10/09/2025Customer #: 2562059 61.2209/19/2025 0.00
2740290196 10/09/2025Customer #: 2558334 464.6909/19/2025 0.00
2740290197 10/09/2025Customer #: 2562058 139.0309/19/2025 0.00

VICBRO
Vendor Number

VICTOREA D. BROWN
Total Vendor Amount

600.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 600.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
24JUV-3046 9/12/2025 10/09/202524JUV-3046 600.0009/12/2025 0.00

CNASUR
Vendor Number

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY
Total Vendor Amount

770.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 770.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
66866509 2025 - 2026 10/09/2025EMPLOYEE BONDING: GRANTS TX PE 1 100.0010/01/2025 0.00
67594364 2025 - 2026 10/09/2025EMPLOYEE BONDING: DEP CLERK J. ESPINOZA 50.0010/01/2025 0.00
67594386 2025 - 2026 10/09/2025EMPLOYEE BONDING: DEP CLERK G. GUTIERREZ 50.0010/01/2025 0.00
67594393 2025 - 2026 10/09/2025EMPLOYEE BONDING: DEP CLERK K. MEDLOCK 50.0010/01/2025 0.00
67594407 2025-2026 10/09/2025EMPLOYEE BONDING: DEP CLERK B. PARRA 50.0010/01/2025 0.00
67594411 2025 - 2026 10/09/2025EMPLOYEE BONDING: DEP CLERK B. WILLIAMS 50.0010/01/2025 0.00
67594418 2025 - 2026 10/09/2025EMPLOYEE BONDING: DEP CLERK E. SAUCEDO 50.0010/01/2025 0.00
71181077 2025-2026 10/09/2025EMPLOYEE BOND: TX PE BLNKT 3 COUNTY 370.0009/08/2025 0.00

24



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 20 of 22

WEXBAN
Vendor Number

WEX BANK/ Exxon
Total Vendor Amount

14,016.52
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 14,016.52

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
107041139 10/09/2025ACCT#0460-00-244676-3 14,016.5209/26/2025 0.00

XLPART
Vendor Number

XL PARTS, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

655.76
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 10/01/2025 655.76

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0416AA2942 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 265.9209/08/2025 0.00
0416YT1764 09/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES -612.0609/09/2025 0.00
0416ZK9133 09/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 352.9408/18/2025 0.00
0416ZS4482 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 275.7008/27/2025 0.00
0416ZT5434 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 28.8808/28/2025 0.00
041AF2343 10/09/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 344.3809/15/2025 0.00

25



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 21 of 22

Payment Summary

Type
Payment 

Count Discount Payment
Payable

CountBank Code
0.00124Check 1,107,421.544162022 AP BNK
0.00124Packet Totals: 1,107,421.54416

26



Payment Register APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:30:20 AM Page 22 of 22

Cash Fund Summary
NameFund Amount

-1,107,421.54999 POOLED CASH
-1,107,421.54Packet Totals:

27



10/1/2025 11:38:46 AM Page 1 of 13

Expense Approval Register
Caldwell County, TX Packet: APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND
226.46DUE FROM C C A DCCAD107041139WEX BANK/ Exxon 001-1260
226.46

Department  : 2120 - COUNTY TREASURER
23.52TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE  8/26/2025 REIMBURSEMENKAYLEE MARTINEZ 001-2120-4260
23.52TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION8/26/2025 REIMBURSEMENTREY TAMAYO 001-2120-4260

300.11OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES807847-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-2120-3110
534.06OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES80797-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-2120-3110
120.63OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES807907-1DEWITT POTH & SON 001-2120-3110

Department   2120 - COUNTY TREASURER Total: 1,001.84

Department  : 2130 - COUNTY AUDITOR
256.38OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES - 1099 FOR105870TYLER BUSINESS FORMS 001-2130-3110

32.10OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES434686004001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-2130-3110
Department   2130 - COUNTY AUDITOR Total: 288.48

Department  : 2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR
50.00EMPLOYEE BONDINGEMPLOYEE BONDING: DEP C67594364 2025 - 2026WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 001-2140-2070
50.00EMPLOYEE BONDINGEMPLOYEE BONDING: DEP C67594386 2025 - 2026WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 001-2140-2070
50.00EMPLOYEE BONDINGEMPLOYEE BONDING: DEP C67594393 2025 - 2026WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 001-2140-2070
50.00EMPLOYEE BONDINGEMPLOYEE BONDING: DEP C67594407 2025-2026WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 001-2140-2070
50.00EMPLOYEE BONDINGEMPLOYEE BONDING: DEP C67594411 2025 - 2026WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 001-2140-2070
50.00EMPLOYEE BONDINGEMPLOYEE BONDING: DEP C67594418 2025 - 2026WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 001-2140-2070

182.70TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE  JULY - SEPT 2025 MILEAGEDEBORAH A. SANDERS 001-2140-4260
Department   2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR Total: 482.70

Department  : 2150 - COUNTY CLERK
523.56OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES808332-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-2150-3110

51.68OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES808332-1DEWITT POTH & SON 001-2150-3110
151.20TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE  9/17-19/2025 MILEAGE REITERESA RODRIGUEZ 001-2150-4260

Department   2150 - COUNTY CLERK Total: 726.44

Department  : 3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY
59.25OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1XMV-H1CV-RJQHAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-3200-3110

9.30OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES806946-2DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3200-3110
81.58TRANSPORTATIONDA107041139WEX BANK/ Exxon 001-3200-4260
22.91OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES806946-1DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3200-3110

Department   3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY Total: 173.04

Department  : 3201 - ENVIRONMENTAL TASK FORCE
361.00DISPOSAL FEESDISPOSAL FEES67099T7 ENTERPRISES, LLC 001-3201-3151
550.00TRAININGTRAINING: CE706283CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  001-3201-4810

62.23OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE S UPPLIES524153349287CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  001-3201-3110
74.10TRANSPORTATIONCode Enforcement107041139WEX BANK/ Exxon 001-3201-4260

Department   3201 - ENVIRONMENTAL TASK FORCE Total: 1,047.33

Department  : 3220 - DISTRICT CLERK
209.75OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES807930-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3220-3110
370.00EMPLOYEE BONDINGEMPLOYEE BOND: TX PE BLN71181077 2025-2026WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 001-3220-2070

Department   3220 - DISTRICT CLERK Total: 579.75

Department  : 3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE
500.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEUNINDICTED J. L. HERNANDEUNINDICTED 9/10/2025ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE 001-3230-4160

1,250.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE18-17118-171 9/11/2025PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3230-4160
300.00INTERPRETERSINTERPRETERS24547LEON TRANSLATIONS INC. - A 001-3230-4035

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-152C25-152C 9/11/2025THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON  001-3230-4080
450.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-152C25-152C 9/11/2025THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON  001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-156A25-156A 9/11/2025CLAYTON REESE - REESE LAW  001-3230-4080
750.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-156A25-156A 9/11/2025CLAYTON REESE - REESE LAW  001-3230-4160

28



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:38:46 AM Page 2 of 13

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

6.50ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-175A25-175A 9/11/2025CARLOS GARCIA LAW 001-3230-4080
1,000.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-175A25-175A 9/11/2025CARLOS GARCIA LAW 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-183C25-183C 9/11/2025CLAYTON REESE - REESE LAW  001-3230-4080
550.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-183C25-183C 9/11/2025CLAYTON REESE - REESE LAW  001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXDCCR-24-164DCCR-24-164 9/11/2025ALEXANDER LEE CALHOUN 001-3230-4080
2,010.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-24-164DCCR-24-164 9/11/2025ALEXANDER LEE CALHOUN 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXDCCR-24-346DCCR-24-346 9/11/2025PHILLIP G TURNER 001-3230-4080
1,490.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-24-346DCCR-24-346 9/11/2025PHILLIP G TURNER 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXDCCR-24-248DCCR-24-248 9/16/2025PHILLIP G TURNER 001-3230-4080
750.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-24-248DCCR-24-248 9/16/2025PHILLIP G TURNER 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXDCCR-24-267DCCR-24-267 9/16/2025ALEXANDER LEE CALHOUN 001-3230-4080
500.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-24-267DCCR-24-267 9/16/2025ALEXANDER LEE CALHOUN 001-3230-4160
293.02OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES: REIMBURSMARCH 2025COMAL COUNTY OFFICE OF  001-3230-3110

82.37OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES136K-6WYR-3TKJAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-3230-3110
400.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE20-21820-218 9/17/2025PHILLIP G TURNER 001-3230-4160

16.38ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX23-03423-034 9/17/2025PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3230-4080
200.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE23-03423-034 9/17/2025PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3230-4160
500.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEUNINDICTED J. BURT 9/17/2UNINDICTED J. BURT 9/17/2PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3230-4160

1,358.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE21-FL-61621-FL-616 9/18/2025TAHLIA T. STEWART 001-3230-4160
294.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE23-FL-39923-FL-399 9/18/2025ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160

91.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-094FLC25-094FLC 9/18/2025ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160
434.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-094FLC25-094FLC 9/18/2025RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160
140.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-094FLC25-094FLC 9/18/2025THOMAS HILLE 001-3230-4160
105.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-133FLB25-133FLB 9/18/2025RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160
140.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-16FLC25-166FLC 9/18/2025THOMAS HILLE 001-3230-4160

35.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-166FLC25-166FLC 9/18/2025ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160
70.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-166FLC25-166FLC 9/18/2025RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160
84.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-168FLA25-168FLA 9/18/2025ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160

168.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-185FLA25-185FLA 9/18/2025RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160
483.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-241FLA25-241FLA 9/18/2025RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160
210.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-175 9/2/2025DCFL-24-175 9/18/2025THOMAS HILLE 001-3230-4160
140.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-175 8/21/2025DCFL-24-175 9/18/2025THOMAS HILLE 001-3230-4160
126.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-175DCFL-24-175 9/18/2025ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160
147.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-269DCFL-24-269 9/18/2025ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160
140.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-269DCFL-24-269 9/18/2025THOMAS HILLE 001-3230-4160
238.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-310DCFL-24-310 9/18/2025ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160
140.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-310DCFL-24-310 9/18/2025THOMAS HILLE 001-3230-4160

98.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-310DCFL-24-310 9/18/2025RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160
707.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-02FLB25-042FLB 9/23/2025TAHLIA T. STEWART 001-3230-4160
140.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-168FLA25-168FLA 9/23/2025THOMAS HILLE 001-3230-4160

1,141.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-230DCFL-24-230 9/23/2025TAHLIA T. STEWART 001-3230-4160
300.00INTERPRETERSINTERPRETERS24546LEON TRANSLATIONS INC. - A 001-3230-4035

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-120B25-120B 9/8/2025CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3230-4080
1,300.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-120B25-120B 9/8/2025CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3230-4160
1,500.00PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATIOConsult with court and aƩor4580MAURO PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 001-3230-4115

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXDCCR-24-071DCCR-24-071 9/8/2025THE CASEY LAW FIRM 001-3230-4080
870.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-24-071DCCR-24-071 9/8/2025THE CASEY LAW FIRM 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXDCCR-24-355DCCR-24-355 9/8/2025THE CASEY LAW FIRM 001-3230-4080
1,500.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-24-355DCCR-24-355 9/8/2025THE CASEY LAW FIRM 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXDCCR-25-333DCCR-25-333 9/8/2025PHILLIP G TURNER 001-3230-4080
600.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-25-333DCCR-25-333 9/8/2025PHILLIP G TURNER 001-3230-4160
250.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEUNINDICTED B. SWENSON 9/UNINDICTED 9/8/2025ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE 001-3230-4160
765.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX23-06723-067 9/9/2025LINUS INVESTIGATION & CO 001-3230-4080
102.00ADULT - INVESTIGATIONS23-06723-067 9/9/2025LINUS INVESTIGATION & CO 001-3230-4090

1,197.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX23-10723-107 9/9/2025LINUS INVESTIGATION & CO 001-3230-4080
214.00ADULT - INVESTIGATIONS23-10723-107 9/9/2025LINUS INVESTIGATION & CO 001-3230-4090

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-100A25-100A 9/9/2025PHILLIP G TURNER 001-3230-4080
1,500.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-100A25-100A 9/9/2025PHILLIP G TURNER 001-3230-4160

94.08TRAININGTRAINING: MILEAGE REIMBU9/3-5/2025 REIMBURSEMENNORA  HERNANDEZ 001-3230-4810

29



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:38:46 AM Page 3 of 13

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

94.08TRAININGTRAINING: MILEAGE9/3-5/2025 REIMBURSEMENELISA  FINGER 001-3230-4810
Department   3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE Total: 28,023.43

Department  : 3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW
500.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE4734947349 8/28/2025DEREK W. ISRAEL 001-3240-4160
300.00ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT24549LEON TRANSLATIONS INC. - A 001-3240-4011
500.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE2CR-5106825CR-51068 9/10/2025DAN MCCORMACK 001-3240-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX4831448314 9/10/2025CLAYTON REESE - REESE LAW  001-3240-4080
395.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE4831448314 9/10/2025CLAYTON REESE - REESE LAW  001-3240-4160
300.00JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR24JUV-303524JUV-3035 9/12/2025CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3240-4180
600.00JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR24JUV-304624JUV-3046 9/12/2025VICTOREA D. BROWN 001-3240-4180

1,050.00JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR25JUV-307525JUV-3075 9/12/2025LAW OFFICES OF ALEXANDR 001-3240-4180
300.00JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR25JUV-309425JUV-3094 9/12/2025COLIN WISE 001-3240-4180
118.24MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIP COUN10836257072DELL MARKETING L.P. 001-3240-5310

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX24CR-5067624CR-50676 9/18/2025CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3240-4080
695.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE24CR-5067624CR-50676 9/18/2025CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3240-4160

1,000.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE24CR-50834 / 25CR-5127224CR-50834 / 25CR-51272 9/NOEL H. REESE - c/o THE REE 001-3240-4160
700.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE4827948279 9/18/2025LAW OFFICE OF DAVID GLICK 001-3240-4160
173.73MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIP91937LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAY 001-3240-5310
200.00ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT24548LEON TRANSLATIONS INC. - A 001-3240-4011

Department   3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW Total: 6,841.97

Department  : 3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1
180.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES808701-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3251-3110
221.12TRAININGTRAINING: MEALS & MILEAG6/10 -12/2025JESSICA ALONZO 001-3251-4810

46.76TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE  9/5/2025 REIMBURSEMENTJESSICA ALONZO 001-3251-4260
Department   3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1 Total: 447.88

Department  : 3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2
115.92TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATIONAUGUST 2025 REIMBURSEMSHANNA CONLEY 001-3252-4260

51.20OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES808007-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3252-3110
976.47MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIP JP 210836257072DELL MARKETING L.P. 001-3252-5310
175.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES808009-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3252-3110
122.63OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES808266-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3252-3110
189.99MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY AND EQUIPMEN1YMX-TVCT-6NPXAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-3252-5310
360.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES808679-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3252-3110
118.01OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1DJR-7R3P-C19DAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-3252-3110

Department   3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2 Total: 2,109.22

Department  : 3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3
283.87OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES808246-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3253-3110
180.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES808702-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3253-3110

Department   3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3 Total: 463.87

Department  : 3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4
78.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES: UNIFORM42204JANET F. GRIGAR 001-3254-3110

342.20OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES808629-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3254-3110
180.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES808703-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3254-3110

Department   3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4 Total: 600.20

Department  : 4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF
225.76OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES225SIMON MOBILE VETERINARY  001-4300-3130
632.50TRAININGTRAINING: M. SALAZAR LOD83443532CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  001-4300-4810
803.12TRAININGTRAINING: M. REINARZ LOD100907CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  001-4300-4810
292.95OPERATING SUPPLIESMACHINERSY & EQUIP62628LONGHORN S LIVESTOCK FEE 001-4300-3130
365.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIP25-29767COMMERCIAL TOWING SERV 001-4300-5310
795.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIP25-0918PROGRESSIVE MICROTECHN 001-4300-5310
344.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIP323774TEXAS INDEPENDENT AUTO 001-4300-5310

1.88OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES440599612001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-4300-3130
45.09OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES440599613001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-4300-3130

482.80OPERATING SUPPLIESDUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS232SIMON MOBILE VETERINARY  001-4300-3130
7,059.26TRANSPORTATIONSO107041139WEX BANK/ Exxon 001-4300-4260
1,236.17TRANSPORTATIONCID107041139WEX BANK/ Exxon 001-4300-4260

125.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIPMENT55763QUANTUM TOWING & RECO 001-4300-5310

30



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:38:46 AM Page 4 of 13

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

125.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIP55764QUANTUM TOWING & RECO 001-4300-5310
Department   4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF Total: 12,533.53

Department  : 4310 - COUNTY JAIL
1,851.72FOOD SUPPLIESService 8/25 thru 9/182796328PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100

737.65FOOD SUPPLIESFood Service 8/25 thru 9/155038387068FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SA 001-4310-3100
65.00EMPLOYEE PHYSICALSEMPLOYEE PHYSICALS: R. SH654029 8/28/2025ASCENSION SETON LKT FAMI 001-4310-4135

977.28FOOD SUPPLIESFOOD SUPPLIES93468431FARMER BROTHERS. CO. 001-4310-3100
2,091.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEAir CondiƟoning and Freezer  1625AERODYNAMICS AIRCONDITI 001-4310-4510

65.00EMPLOYEE PHYSICALSEMPLOYEE PHYSICALS: D. CO2687096 8/28/2025ASCENSION SETON LKT FAMI 001-4310-4135
1,407.26FOOD SUPPLIESService 8/25 thru 9/182800504PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100

18,643.33PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 for 4moOCP22061SOUTHERN HEALTH PARTNE 001-4310-4110
1,685.91FOOD SUPPLIESService 8/25 thru 9/182803177PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100

481.44OPERATING SUPPLIESFY 24-25 BLANKET - Supplies113530021SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130
3,883.11FOOD SUPPLIESFood Service Sep. 10-17, 202113530023SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100

86.80OPERATING SUPPLIESFY 24-25 BLANKET - Supplies113530024SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130
1,689.09FOOD SUPPLIESService 8/25 thru 9/182814097PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100
3,514.88FOOD SUPPLIESFood Service Sep. 10-17, 202113536622SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100

31.85OPERATING SUPPLIESFY 24-25 BLANKET - Supplies113536623SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130
119.15OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2740288318UNIFIRST CORPORATION 001-4310-3130

69.00TRAININGTRAINING: B. MCVAY LODGI40817490CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  001-4310-4810
638.25TRAININGTRAINING: B. MCVAY40817490CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  001-4310-4810
638.25TRAININGTRAINING: J. STUBBLEFIELD L46186333CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  001-4310-4810

69.00TRAININGTRAINING: J. STUBBLEFIELD L46186333CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  001-4310-4810
69.00TRAININGTRAINING: L. DIDRIKSEN LOD82907065CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  001-4310-4810

638.25TRAININGTRAINING: L. DIDRIKSEN LOD82907065CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  001-4310-4810
2,176.58FOOD SUPPLIESService 8/25 thru 9/182816909PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100

612.35FOOD SUPPLIESFood Service 8/25 thru 9/155038387387FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SA 001-4310-3100
290.43REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT2106929999PARTS TOWN, LLC 001-4310-4510
353.81OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES440599345001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-4310-3130
553.20OPERATING SUPPLIESFY 24-25 BLANKET - Supplies113552854SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130

3,315.65FOOD SUPPLIESFood Service Sep. 10-17, 202113552855SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100
2,319.92FOOD SUPPLIESService 8/25 thru 9/182821070PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100

119.15OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2740290187UNIFIRST CORPORATION 001-4310-3130
670.96FOOD SUPPLIESFood Service 8/25 thru 9/155038387178FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SA 001-4310-3100
881.44TRANSPORTATIONJail107041139WEX BANK/ Exxon 001-4310-4260

1,200.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 24-25 BLANKET27-08-2025BLUEBONNET TRAILS MHMR 001-4310-4110
1,327.81FOOD SUPPLIESService 8/25 thru 9/182807343PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100

128.11OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES435710563001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-4310-3130
38.30OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES435702188001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-4310-3130

1,343.48FOOD SUPPLIESService 8/25 thru 9/182810105PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100
522.39FOOD SUPPLIESFood Service 8/25 thru 9/155038387264FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SA 001-4310-3100
402.12FOOD SUPPLIESFOOD SUPPLIES93468509FARMER BROTHERS. CO. 001-4310-3100

1,866.91REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEGenerator IssuesWIES0153080HOLT TEXAS, LTD., A DIVISIO 001-4310-4510
350.00EMPLOYEE PHYSICALSEMPLOYEE PHYSICALS: D. CO11738JAN FORD MUSTIN PH.D, P.C. 001-4310-4135
350.00EMPLOYEE PHYSICALSEMPLOYEE PHYSICALS: S. RIC11740JAN FORD MUSTIN PH.D, P.C. 001-4310-4135

Department   4310 - COUNTY JAIL Total: 58,274.83

Department  : 4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1
200.00UNIFORMS-ExpensesUNIFORMS032312737GALLS 001-4321-3140

9.98UNIFORMS-ExpensesUNIFORMS032345889GALLS 001-4321-3140
238.38MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIP32486341SAFE LIFE DEFENSE 001-4321-5310
160.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIP124710THE POLICE AND SHERIFFS P 001-4321-5310
140.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIP99026SAN ANTONIO CODE BLUE #  001-4321-5310

4.09TRANSPORTATIONSchool Constables107041139WEX BANK/ Exxon 001-4321-4260
284.14TRANSPORTATIONConst 1107041139WEX BANK/ Exxon 001-4321-4260

Department   4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1 Total: 1,036.59

Department  : 4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2
239.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY AND EQUIPMEN1767-9MDP-YMJQAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4322-5310
434.07MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIPUNIV0080258GT DISTRIBUTORS, INC. 001-4322-5310

31



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:38:46 AM Page 5 of 13

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

510.24TRANSPORTATIONConst 2107041139WEX BANK/ Exxon 001-4322-4260
Department   4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2 Total: 1,183.31

Department  : 4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3
752.24TRANSPORTATIONConst 3107041139WEX BANK/ Exxon 001-4323-4260
124.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES225586LAW ENFORCEMENT SYSTEM 001-4323-3110

Department   4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 Total: 876.24

Department  : 4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4
255.00TRAININGTRAINING: MATERIALS30007215CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  001-4324-4810
398.87TRANSPORTATIONSchool Constable Pct 4107041139WEX BANK/ Exxon 001-4324-4260

1,177.90TRANSPORTATIONConst 4107041139WEX BANK/ Exxon 001-4324-4260
23.96TRAININGTRAINING: MATERIALS6952 POSPRINTING SOLUTIONS 001-4324-4810

Department   4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4 Total: 1,855.73

Department  : 6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL
490.00AUTOPSYAutopsyJP2025/LO/2/6LEGENDS TRI-COUNTY FUNE 001-6510-4123
440.00AUTOPSYAutopsyJP2025/CPHM/2/8LEGENDS TRI-COUNTY FUNE 001-6510-4123
440.00AUTOPSYAutopsyJP2025/MDC/2/9LEGENDS TRI-COUNTY FUNE 001-6510-4123
440.00AUTOPSYAutopsyJP2025/ED/2/5LEGENDS TRI-COUNTY FUNE 001-6510-4123
658.88MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIPEMT-34110LASR SIGNS - LARRY D. RIVER 001-6510-5310

2,621.50DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS2026 CAPCOG annual memb2026M 169CAPITAL AREA COUNCIL OF G 001-6510-3050
11,095.22Tax AbatementINVAugust2025_17INVAugust2025_17BUC-EES 001-6510-4825

8,466.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENFour (4) Gray Patrol PIU UpfiINV198346FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310
30.99RENTALSFY 24-25 Water Supply650585HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-4610
21.99RENTALSFY 24-25 Water Supply650586HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-4610
15.99RENTALSFY 24-25 Water Supply650591HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-4610

13,134.32MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENSix(6) White Patrol PIU UpfiINV198408FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310
8,466.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENFour (4) Gray Patrol PIU UpfiINV198409FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310
7,525.32MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENSix(6) White Patrol PIU UpfiINV198410FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310
5,609.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENSix(6) White Patrol PIU UpfiINV198411FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310
7,275.32MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENFour (4) Gray Patrol PIU UpfiINV198412FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310
2,966.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENFour (4) Gray Patrol PIU UpfiINV198413FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310

67.99RENTALSFY 24-25 Water Supply652021HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-4610
39.99RENTALSFY 24-25 Water Supply652060HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-4610
30.99RENTALSFY 24-25 Water Supply652063HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-4610

11,359.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENSix(6) White Patrol PIU UpfiINV198475FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310
4,575.07MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENSix(6) White Patrol PIU UpfiINV198477FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310
8,466.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENFour (4) Gray Patrol PIU UpfiINV198478FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310
2,799.75MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENFour (4) Gray Patrol PIU UpfiINV198483FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310
1,392.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEQuote # 038340 v191848LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAY 001-6510-4510
8,330.24MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENThree(3) CID Durango's UpfiINV198528FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310
6,283.94MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENThree(3) CID Durango's UpfiINV198529FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310
3,007.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENThree(3) CID Durango's UpfiINV198530FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310
5,791.45MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENOne(1) Dodge Ram Upfiƫng  INV198531FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310
3,530.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENOne(1) Dodge Ram Upfiƫng  INV198532FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310
2,799.75MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENFour (4) Gray Patrol PIU UpfiINV198814FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310
2,799.75MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENFour (4) Gray Patrol PIU UpfiINV198871FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310
3,069.87MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENFour (4) Gray Patrol PIU UpfiINV198872FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310
6,961.30MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENSix(6) White Patrol PIU UpfiINV198873FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-5310

63.94REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEQuote # 038340 v191906LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAY 001-6510-4510
70,770.00COURTHOUSE IMPROVEMEN6.1.25 - 9.30.25 INV #20382  20382FORD, POWELL & CARSON A 001-6510-5920
46,000.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESInvoice # 1731017310MARMON MOK LP 001-6510-4110
22,005.58PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004823DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110

137.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004824DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
145.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004825DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
353.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004826DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
507.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004827DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
227.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004828DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
753.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004829DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
475.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004830DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
277.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004831DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110

32



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:38:46 AM Page 6 of 13

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

1,823.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004833DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
472.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004834DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
145.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004835DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
356.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004836DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
508.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004837DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110

2,797.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004838DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
123.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004839DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
443.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004840DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
217.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004841DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
445.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004842DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
165.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004843DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
402.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004844DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110

3,753.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004845DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
4,147.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004846DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110

776.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004847DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
443.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004848DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110

1,372.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004849DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
145.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004850DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
123.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004851DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
475.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004852DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
475.56FAX & INTERNETBlanket PO AT&T Fiber Line F09052025AT&T 001-6510-4425

10,111.39FAX & INTERNETBlanket PO Fy 24-25184507701090725CHARTER COMMUNICATION 001-6510-4425
3,200.00AUTOPSYBlanket PO Autopsy363HILL COUNTRY FORENSICS LL 001-6510-4123
6,400.00AUTOPSYBlanket PO Autopsy376HILL COUNTRY FORENSICS LL 001-6510-4123
5,258.07RENTALSToshiba Lease FY 24-25563935519TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS  001-6510-4610

891.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004856DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
320.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004857DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110

109,260.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESInvoice CMI3-001026-2025CMI3-001026-2025PHI HEALTH, LLC 001-6510-4110
145.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004858DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
165.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004859DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
186.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004860DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
225.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004861DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
227.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004862DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
372.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004863DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
372.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004864DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
303.83PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004865DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
217.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004866DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
511.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004867DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
558.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004868DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
831.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004869DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
840.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004870DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
806.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004871DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
735.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004872DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110

1,022.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004873DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
1,608.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004874DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
1,787.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004875DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
3,660.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004876DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
9,062.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000004877DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110

Department   6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL Total: 461,411.49

Department  : 6520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
299.98JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER59844/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580
362.50JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER2025-0910ABERNATHY AIR 001-6520-3580

23.70JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER2509-741506SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 001-6520-3580
24.98JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER60075/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580

135.94JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV MAINT60079/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580
8.99JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER60080/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580

25.44UNIFORMSUNIFORMS111794753CENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTIN 001-6520-3140
86.47UNIFORMSUNIFORMS4243039993CINTAS CORPORATION #86 001-6520-3140

1.98OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES60088/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3130
39.75OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES60093/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3130

33



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:38:46 AM Page 7 of 13

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

29.57OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES60098/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3130
635.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIESINSER-000071217TEXAS AIRSYSTEMS 001-6520-3130

15,028.11CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSInstallation of New SOD8376GOOD NEIGHBOR LAWNCAR 001-6520-5120
24.98OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES60136/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3130

263.91JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER60141/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580
55.54JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER60173/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580
23.29JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER60175/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580
99.56OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES60183/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3130
20.77JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER601871LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580

179.70CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE2509-743090SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 001-6520-5120
293.30CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE2509-743150SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 001-6520-5120

86.47UNIFORMSUNIFORMS4243786426CINTAS CORPORATION #86 001-6520-3140
219.00JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER60202/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580

33.98JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER60211/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580
73.98OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES60223/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3130
18.99MARKET ST. ANNEX-LOCKHAMARKET ST ANNEX60227/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3530
23.94OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES60228/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3130

148.82CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE111798868CENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTIN 001-6520-5120
44.85CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE2509-743844SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 001-6520-5120

140.56OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES60244/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3130
10,734.36CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSInstallation of New SOD8387GOOD NEIGHBOR LAWNCAR 001-6520-5120

11.97MARKET ST. ANNEX-LOCKHAMARKET ST ANNEX60276/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3530
10.99MARKET ST. ANNEX-LOCKHAMARKET ST ANNEX60277/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3530
37.97OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES60282/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3130
16.99MARKET ST. ANNEX-LOCKHAMARKET ST ANNEX60288/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3530
39.39JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER60309/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580

159.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIESPTINV00170200TEXAS AIRSYSTEMS 001-6520-3130
728.20TRANSPORTATIONBuilding Maintenance107041139WEX BANK/ Exxon 001-6520-4260

39.73MARKET ST. ANNEX-LOCKHAMARKET ST ANNEX60323/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3530
19.58MARKET ST. ANNEX-LOCKHAMARKET ST ANNEX60325/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3530
14.78MARKET ST. ANNEX-LOCKHAMARKET ST ANNEX60328/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3530
34.35MARKET ST. ANNEX-LOCKHAMARKET ST ANNEX60331/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3530
15.98OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES60350/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3130
41.49JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER59973/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580
24.97JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER59975/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580
17.99JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER59986/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580

-170.35OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES REFUN111792776CENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTIN 001-6520-3130
40.57JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER60004/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580
62.25JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER6962309ROBERT MADDEN, INC. 001-6520-3580
34.98JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER60035/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580

9.99OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES60036/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3130
46.04JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER60047/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580
10.55JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER60052/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580

Department   6520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE Total: 30,435.82

Department  : 6550 - ELECTIONS
1,745.90TRAININGTX Secretary of State Confer150723523CITIBANK NA 001-6550-4810

Department   6550 - ELECTIONS Total: 1,745.90

Department  : 6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT
455.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES00099229LOCKHART POST REGISTER 001-6560-3110
818.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES: 1/1/2026 - 12/31/202202543435NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF  001-6560-3050
197.00ADVERTISING AND LEGAL NADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTI00099258LOCKHART POST REGISTER 001-6560-4310

1,225.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSINV993208706INV993208706TEXAS ASSOCIATION ON CO 001-6560-3050
41.00OFFICE SUPPLIES2025-2025 ANNUAL SUBSCRI2025-2026 CALDWELL COUNTHE LULING NEWSBOY & SIG 001-6560-3110

Department   6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT Total: 2,736.00

Department  : 6580 - HUMAN RESOURCES
279.49OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES - W2'S AND  105870TYLER BUSINESS FORMS 001-6580-3110

Department   6580 - HUMAN RESOURCES Total: 279.49

Department  : 6590 - PURCHASING
50.50ADVERTISINGADVERTISING00099290LOCKHART POST REGISTER 001-6590-4310

34



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:38:46 AM Page 8 of 13

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

7.20POSTAGEPOSTAGE567CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  001-6590-3120
13.89OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES434746408001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-6590-3110

7.69OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES434686004001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-6590-3110
Department   6590 - PURCHASING Total: 79.28

Department  : 6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN
100.00EMPLOYEE BONDINGEMPLOYEE BONDING: GRAN66866509 2025 - 2026WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 001-6630-2070

Department   6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN Total: 100.00

Department  : 6650 - EMERG MGNT / HOMELAND SEC
4,104.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENSept.1, 2025 to Aug. 31, 20284348PENGUIN MANAGEMENT, IN 001-6650-5310

419.28OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1LYW-3C4W-CXMNAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-6650-3110
269.84TRANSPORTATIONEmergency Management107041139WEX BANK/ Exxon 001-6650-4260

Department   6650 - EMERG MGNT / HOMELAND SEC Total: 4,793.12

Department  : 7610 - SANITATION DEPARTMENT
70.90ADVERTISING AND LEGAL NADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTI00099283LOCKHART POST REGISTER 001-7610-4310

402.54TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION REIMBUR9/10-22/2025 REIMBURSEMKASI MILES 001-7610-4260
270.72OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES807200-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-7610-3110
343.08OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES807410-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-7610-3110

Department   7610 - SANITATION DEPARTMENT Total: 1,087.24

Department  : 7620 - COUNTY WELFARE
916.00INDIGENT FUNERALIndigent Cremation091925LEGENDS TRI-COUNTY FUNE 001-7620-4320
650.00INDIGENT FUNERALINDIGENT FUNERAL 9/9/202R. WHITAKER DOD 9/4/2025THOMASON FUNERAL HOM 001-7620-4320

Department   7620 - COUNTY WELFARE Total: 1,566.00

Department  : 8700 - COUNTY AGENT
33.00POSTAGEPOSTAGE REIMBURSEMENT949RONDA LEHMAN 001-8700-3120

515.56MILEAGE REIMB- FAMILY/COCOMMUNITY OUTREACH: TR9/15-17/2025 REIMBURSEMELSIE LACY 001-8700-4251
1,100.37MILEAGE REIMB- FAMILY/COCOMMUNITY OUTREACH: TR9/7-11/2025 REIMBURSEMEELSIE LACY 001-8700-4251

331.99TRANSPORTATION-AG/4H/NExtension Agent107041139WEX BANK/ Exxon 001-8700-4260
Department   8700 - COUNTY AGENT Total: 1,980.92

Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 624,988.10

Fund: 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND
Department  : 1101 - ADMINISTRATION

539.50OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES67099T7 ENTERPRISES, LLC 002-1101-3130
2,052.60TIRESUnit Road Tires4650244598SOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC 002-1101-3190
1,193.25SIGNSBlanket PO24884PATHMARK TRAFFIC PROD. O 002-1101-3181

67.98OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2509-232289JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 002-1101-3130
70.83OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES60073/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130

9,016.98FUELBlaket PO FY 24-252117825PETROLEUM TRADERS CORP 002-1101-3163
52.50OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2509-741689SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 002-1101-3130

16,470.86SEAL COATINGSeal Coating9403550105ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4630
183.65OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2509-233839JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 002-1101-3130

61.22UNIFORMSUnit Road Uniform2740288319UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140
464.69UNIFORMSUnit Road Uniform2740288327UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140
139.03UNIFORMSUnit Road Uniform2740288328UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140

99.97OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES60108/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130
62.78OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES60111/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130

150.80OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIESX4WPCARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  002-1101-3130
70,818.09AGGREGATE / GRAVELAggregate/Gravel424150COLORADO MATERIALS, LTD. 002-1101-3153

31.96OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES60144/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130
188.93OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES9642607254GRAINGER 002-1101-3130

22,936.04Lateral Road ExpenseLateral Road178244BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. 002-1101-3137
21.50TIRESTIRES312592HANSON EQUIPMENT 002-1101-3190

4.98OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES60190/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130
61.22UNIFORMSUnit Road Uniform2740290188UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140

464.69UNIFORMSUnit Road Uniform2740290196UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140
139.03UNIFORMSUnit Road Uniform2740290197UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140
130.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES879494C8363ASCENSION SETON LKT FAMI 002-1101-3130

1,288.25LUBRICANTSBlanket PO FY 24-2598131850SAFETY-KLEEN CORP. 002-1101-3170
46,671.12AGGREGATE / GRAVELAggregate/Gravel424631COLORADO MATERIALS, LTD. 002-1101-3153

35



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:38:46 AM Page 9 of 13

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

693.96Lateral Road ExpenseLateral Road178370BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. 002-1101-3137
11,358.88FLEX BASE MATERIALSFlex Base178370BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. 002-1101-3143

7,797.55CULVERT PIPEBlanket PO  FY 24-252509-743890SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 002-1101-3116
-15.98OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES : REFU60145/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130

51,609.28AGGREGATE / GRAVELAggregate/Gravel423740COLORADO MATERIALS, LTD. 002-1101-3153
16,696.01SEAL COATINGSeal Coating9403544861ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4630
16,378.12PAVINGPaving9403546219ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-3106

48.28OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES60044/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130
16,861.58SEAL COATINGSeal Coating9403546491ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4630
16,762.21SEAL COATINGSeal Coating9403547554ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4630

2,400.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIPESA034953ASSOCIATED SUPPLY COMPA 002-1101-5310
Department   1101 - ADMINISTRATION Total: 313,972.34

Department  : 1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
277.50REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT184348SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510
242.60REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT182636SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510
364.50REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT187727SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510
334.99REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT187876SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510
105.99REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT190926SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510

9.99REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MIANT191058SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510
321.38REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTIG02131COOPER EQUIPMENT CO. 002-1102-4510
148.46SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS194564SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

69.51SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS194575SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
3,562.77REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTW0596025RDO EQUIPMENT CO. 002-1102-4510

162.55SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS194752SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
61.25SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS194771SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

158.10SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS235483E & R SUPPLY CO., INC 002-1102-3136
149.98SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS32488KJ'S AUTO ACCESSORIES 002-1102-3136

76.98REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT194827SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510
489.81REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT235495E & R SUPPLY CO., INC 002-1102-4510

2,936.27REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT53640BILL'S TRUCK & TRAILER REP 002-1102-4510
181.56SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS194957SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
483.42REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT611010LEIF JOHNSON TRUCK CITY F 002-1102-4510
-33.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT180130SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510

-277.50REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT184380SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510
-18.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT185887SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510
-27.50REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT187581SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510
-18.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT188319SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510
217.58SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS194456SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
623.04REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTX301226876.01HOLT TRUCK CENTERS OF TE 002-1102-4510

87.60SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS194491SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
Department   1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE Total: 10,691.83

Department  : 1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE  
19.99OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES189289SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135

352.94OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0416ZK9133XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135
275.70OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0416ZS4482XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135

28.88OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0416ZT5434XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135
80.50OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES194542SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135

322.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES194578SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135
87.84OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES194579SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135

267.64OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES104826LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC. 002-1103-3135
344.38OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES041AF2343XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135
299.07OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES194710SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135

2,656.44TIRESFleet Tires4650247784SOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC 002-1103-3190
80.50OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES194308SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135

265.92OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0416AA2942XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135
-612.06OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0416YT1764XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135
390.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES218728LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC. 002-1103-3135

Department   1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE  Total: 4,859.74

Fund 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND Total: 329,523.91

36



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:38:46 AM Page 10 of 13

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

Fund: 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL
Department  : 6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER

347.96TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE GTVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE138487CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  010-6570-0510
431.99TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE GVETERAN ASSISTANCE REIMB951356 9/19/2025SARA LOVE 010-6570-0510

30.00TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE GTVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE013342CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  010-6570-0510
256.55TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE GTVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE163988CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  010-6570-0510
163.01TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE GTVC GENERAL ASSISTANCER01399731CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  010-6570-0510

Department   6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER Total: 1,229.51

Fund 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL Total: 1,229.51

Fund: 024 - 2024 $150M Road Bond
Department  : 0001 - W. San Antonio St.

151,680.022025 ROAD BOND ADMINISTHNTB FY 24-25 ADMIN EXPE5-81109-DS001HNTB CORPORATION 024-0001-5122
Department   0001 - W. San Antonio St. Total: 151,680.02

Fund 024 - 2024 $150M Road Bond Total: 151,680.02

Grand Total: 1,107,421.54

37



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:38:46 AM Page 11 of 13

Fund Summary
Fund Expense Amount
001 - GENERAL FUND 624,988.10
002 - UNIT ROAD FUND 329,523.91
010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL 1,229.51
024 - 2024 $150M Road Bond 151,680.02

Grand Total: 1,107,421.54

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount
001-1260 DUE FROM C C A D 226.46
001-2120-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 954.80
001-2120-4260 TRANSPORTATION 47.04
001-2130-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 288.48
001-2140-2070 EMPLOYEE BONDING 300.00
001-2140-4260 TRANSPORTATION 182.70
001-2150-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 575.24
001-2150-4260 TRANSPORTATION 151.20
001-3200-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 91.46
001-3200-4260 TRANSPORTATION 81.58
001-3201-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 62.23
001-3201-3151 DISPOSAL FEES 361.00
001-3201-4260 TRANSPORTATION 74.10
001-3201-4810 TRAINING 550.00
001-3220-2070 EMPLOYEE BONDING 370.00
001-3220-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 209.75
001-3230-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 375.39
001-3230-4035 INTERPRETERS 600.00
001-3230-4080 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATIO 2,044.88
001-3230-4090 ADULT - INVESTIGATION 316.00
001-3230-4115 PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUA 1,500.00
001-3230-4160 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTO 22,999.00
001-3230-4810 TRAINING 188.16
001-3240-4011 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEN 500.00
001-3240-4080 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATIO 10.00
001-3240-4160 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTO 3,790.00
001-3240-4180 JUVENILE - INDIGENT AT 2,250.00
001-3240-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 291.97
001-3251-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 180.00
001-3251-4260 TRANSPORTATION 46.76
001-3251-4810 TRAINING 221.12
001-3252-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 826.84
001-3252-4260 TRANSPORTATION 115.92
001-3252-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 1,166.46
001-3253-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 463.87
001-3254-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 600.20
001-4300-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,048.48
001-4300-4260 TRANSPORTATION 8,295.43
001-4300-4810 TRAINING 1,435.62
001-4300-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 1,754.00
001-4310-3100 FOOD SUPPLIES 28,438.16
001-4310-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,911.81
001-4310-4110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 19,843.33
001-4310-4135 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS 830.00
001-4310-4260 TRANSPORTATION 881.44
001-4310-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 4,248.34
001-4310-4810 TRAINING 2,121.75
001-4321-3140 UNIFORMS-Expenses 209.98
001-4321-4260 TRANSPORTATION 288.23
001-4321-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 538.38
001-4322-4260 TRANSPORTATION 510.24

38



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:38:46 AM Page 12 of 13

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount
001-4322-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 673.07
001-4323-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 124.00
001-4323-4260 TRANSPORTATION 752.24
001-4324-4260 TRANSPORTATION 1,576.77
001-4324-4810 TRAINING 278.96
001-6510-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 2,621.50
001-6510-4110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 224,131.91
001-6510-4123 AUTOPSY 11,410.00
001-6510-4425 FAX & INTERNET 10,586.95
001-6510-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 1,455.94
001-6510-4610 RENTALS 5,466.01
001-6510-4825 Tax Abatement 11,095.22
001-6510-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 123,873.96
001-6510-5920 COURTHOUSE IMPROVE 70,770.00
001-6520-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,121.91
001-6520-3140 UNIFORMS 198.38
001-6520-3530 MARKET ST. ANNEX-LOC 167.38
001-6520-3580 JUVENILE DETENTION CT 1,790.81
001-6520-4260 TRANSPORTATION 728.20
001-6520-5120 CALDWELL CO. COURTH 26,429.14
001-6550-4810 TRAINING 1,745.90
001-6560-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 2,043.00
001-6560-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 496.00
001-6560-4310 ADVERTISING AND LEGA 197.00
001-6580-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 279.49
001-6590-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 21.58
001-6590-3120 POSTAGE 7.20
001-6590-4310 ADVERTISING 50.50
001-6630-2070 EMPLOYEE BONDING 100.00
001-6650-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 419.28
001-6650-4260 TRANSPORTATION 269.84
001-6650-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 4,104.00
001-7610-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 613.80
001-7610-4260 TRANSPORTATION 402.54
001-7610-4310 ADVERTISING AND LEGA 70.90
001-7620-4320 INDIGENT FUNERAL 1,566.00
001-8700-3120 POSTAGE 33.00
001-8700-4251 MILEAGE REIMB- FAMILY 1,615.93
001-8700-4260 TRANSPORTATION-AG/4 331.99
002-1101-3106 PAVING 16,378.12
002-1101-3116 CULVERT PIPE 7,797.55
002-1101-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,616.18
002-1101-3137 Lateral Road Expense 23,630.00
002-1101-3140 UNIFORMS 1,329.88
002-1101-3143 FLEX BASE MATERIALS 11,358.88
002-1101-3153 AGGREGATE / GRAVEL 169,098.49
002-1101-3163 FUEL 9,016.98
002-1101-3170 LUBRICANTS 1,288.25
002-1101-3181 SIGNS 1,193.25
002-1101-3190 TIRES 2,074.10
002-1101-4630 SEAL COATING 66,790.66
002-1101-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 2,400.00
002-1102-3136 SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOL 1,236.59
002-1102-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 9,455.24
002-1103-3135 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,203.30
002-1103-3190 TIRES 2,656.44
010-6570-0510 TVC GENERAL ASSISTAN 1,229.51

39



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT19890 - 10/9/2025 AP

10/1/2025 11:38:46 AM Page 13 of 13

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount
024-0001-5122 2025 ROAD BOND ADMI 151,680.02

Grand Total: 1,107,421.54

Project Account Summary
Project Account Key Expense Amount
**None** 1,107,421.54

Grand Total: 1,107,421.54

40



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of
$469,613.66 (09/07/2025 through 09/20/2025).

Costs: $469,613.66

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 22

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.2
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

41



Caldwell County, Tx

Packet: PYPKI03370 - Payroll 09072025 thru 09202025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll S€t 01

Department: 0000 - 911-GlS

Detail Register
Department Summary

Pay Petiodt OglOT l202s - 09l20l202s

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

1,709.39

0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend W/RET

sAr

Pay Amount
34.62

2,206.47

2,241.09

Subjed To

1,861.93

1,973.98

1,973.98

2,2L0.sl
Totalr

Employe€

0.00

28.62

122.39

0.00

151.01

Employer

0.00

24.62

122.39

0.m
Total:

Units

0.00

1.00

1.00

Employee

112.05

30.58

12.50

1.53

159.39

4.24

60.40

380.69

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment
DEDUCTIONS 151.01

code

400

550

551

580

590

595

650

Subrect To

2,24t.O9

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.@

0.00

0.@

Total:

Employer

163.38

0.00

0.00

0.00

451.2t

0.00

0.00

614.59

RECAP 0000 - 911<rS
Earnin8s: 2,241.09 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 380.69 Taxe5: 151.01 Net Pay: 1,709.39

9/2312025 1.43i2O Pl4 Page 111 of 14542



Packetr PYPKT03370 - Payroll09072025 thru 09202025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01,

Department: 1000 - Courthouse Security

RECIP 1(Xr0 - Courthouse Security
Earnings: 18,882.32 Eenefits:

Department: 1101- Unit Road

Deductions: 1,415.65

Total Dir€d Deposits:
Total check amounts:

Taxes: 2,941.19

Pay Petiodt Ogl0t l202s - O9l20l2o2s

Net Payr 14,522.88

Net Pay: 45,L2a.42

Units

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

615.00

5.00

24.OO

0.00

1.00

645.00

Employee

944.13

75.12

160.00

4.59

1S9.39

12.57

119.8s

1,41S.6s

Pay Amount
46.16

16.15

46.t6
115.40

346.15

17,194.fi
227.73

662.37

200.@

27.@

18,882.32

42,116.04
3,012.38

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EART{II{GS

Pay Code

1- Specialty

165 Stipend W/RET

2 - Spe.ialty
Certification - Adv.

Certification - Mstr
Hourly

OT

s

Uniform

Vacation

TAXES

Code

MC

Unemployment

SubjectTo
17,471_26

18,415.39

18,415.39

16,565.0s

Total:

Employee

1,535.03

261.01

1,t41.75

0.00

2,943.79

Employer

0.00

267.OL

1,!41.75
0.00

7,404.76

DEDUCnO S

cod€

400

550

551

580

s90

59s

6s0

Subiect To

t4,84232
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.@

0.00

0.00

Totel:

Total:

Total

Employer

7,376.54

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,O29.69

0.00

0.00

3,406.23

EARNI'{GS

Pay Code

165 Stipend URET
FLOAT

Hourly

OT

s

sAt-

Vacation

Pay Amount
66.92

174.89

50,001.20

7,749.52

1,170.74

2,s65.95

2,455.73

54,224.35

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss

unemployment

Subject To

53,707.29

56,618.56

56,618.S6

57,98r.23
Total:

€mployee
1,470.11

820.94

3,510.32

o.00

7,802.03

Employer

0.00

420.94

3,510.12

0.01

4,331.27

DEDUCflOl{5

code

400

5S0

5S1

580

590

595

650

Bankruptcy

Subiect To

54,224.35

0.00

0.@

o.00

o.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units
0.00

8.00

2,237.50

55.00

53.68
-3.00

104.82

2,456.N

Employee

2,917.27

243.12

15.00

15.30

924.70

43.62

379.35

767.54

5,293.90

Employer

4,244.63

0.00

0.00

0.00

10,415.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

14,660.64

0.00

REC,AP 11ol - Unlt Road

EarninSs: 5a,224.35

9/2312025 li43,2o Pv,

aenefits 0.00 Deductions: 5,293.90 1,802-03

Page ll2 of 145

14,522.48
0.00

43



Packet: PYPKT03370 - Payroll O9O72O25 thru 09202025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance

Pay Period: 09 I 07 I 2025 - 09 l2O I 2O2S

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

1,394.55
3,150.57

EARNINGS

Pay Code

Hourly

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Code SubjectTo

400 5,657.70

550 0.00

s80 0.00

s90 0.00

Total:

RECAP 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance
Earnings: 5,657.7O Benefits:

Department: 1103 - Fleet Maintenance

0.00 Deductions: 3L4.66 Taxes: 797.92 Net Pay: 4,545.12

Units

240.00

240.00

Employee

282.89

30.24

1.53

0.00

314.66

Pay Amount

5,657.70

5,657.70

Employer

4L2.45

0.00

0.00

1,183.86

1,596.31

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

5,344.57

5,627,46

5,627.46

5,627.46

Total:

Employee

367.42

81.60

348.90

0.00

797.92

Employer

0.00

81.60

348.90

0.00

430.50

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

L,434.59
1,s83.36

EARNINGS

Pay Code

Hourly

S

DEDUCTIONS

Total:

Units

72.OO

88.00

160.00

0.00

Pay Amount

L,762.8L

L,955.L7

3,7t7.98

Employer

27r.O4

0.00

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

66s.66

Deductions:

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H

MC

SS

Unemployment

248.3r

Subject To

3,472.73

3,658.63

3,658.63

3,702.86

Total:

Employee

L7L.83

53.05

226.84

0.00

45t.72

Employer

0.00

53.05

226.84

0.00

279.89

Code

400

550

580

590

595

650

Subject To

3,717.98

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

185.90

L5.t2

3.06

0.00

4.O2

40.21

248.3t

RECAP 1103 - Fleet Maintenance
Earnings: 3,7L7.98 Benefits: Taxes: 45t.72 Net Pay: 3,017.95

9123/2025 L:43:20 PM Page 113 of 14544



Packet: PYPff03370 - Payroll09072025 thru 09202025
PayrollSet: 01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 2120 - County Treasurer

RECAP 2120 - County Treasurer

Earnin8s: 6,261.07 Benefits:

Department: 2130 - County Auditor

Dedu.tions: 560.08

Total Direct Oepositsi
Total Check Amounts:

70,714.45

0.00

Taxes 802.80

Taxes: 2,O20.90

Pay Periodt O9lO7l2O25 - O9l2Ol2O25

Net Pay: 4,898.19

Net Pay: 70,714.45

Total Dired Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

4,898.19
0.00

EARNII{G5

Pay Code

155 Stipend w/REI
Hourly

PEO

s

SAL

Vacation

Pay Amount
66.92

3,350.38

183.85

101.54

2,577.23

41.15

6,267.07

TAXES

cod€

FederalWH
MC

ss

L,nemployment

SubjectTo
5,704.05

6,017.11

6,017.11

6,245.95

Total:

tmployee

342_49

87.24

373.07

0.00

802.80

Employer

0.00

87.24

373.07

0.00

450.31

Total

Units
0.00

145.00

8.00

4.00

1.00

2.00

161.00

Employee

313.06

L5.t2

25.00

3.06

159.39

4.24

40.21

560.08

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

580

590

595

650

DEDUCflOT{S

Code

400

520

550

551

580

590

595

550

SubjectTo
6,261.O7

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Subiect To

74,2943A

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0c

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units

0.00

237.50

2.50

3.00

243.00

Employee

714.13

50.00

40.44

20.00

6.t2
474.i

18.83

220.74

1,559.03

Employer

456.43

0.00

0.00

0.00

84s.83

0.00

o.00

1,302.26

Employer

L,O42.O7

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,53't.49

0.00

0.00

3,579.55

EARI{INGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

s

sAt-

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment

slbject To

72,741.47

13,516.20

13,516.20

14,253.94

Totall

Employee

986.91

19s.98

838.01

0.00

2,020.90

Emlioye.
0.00

195.98

838.01

0.00

1,033.99

0.00

0.00

RECAP 2130 - CountyAuditor
Earnings: 14,294.3A Benefits Deductions: 1,559.03

912312025 7t43:2O PM Page 114 of 145

Totall

PayAmount
t15.37

s,485.30

55.89

8,637.a2

74,2943a

45



Packet: PYPKr03370 - Payroll09072025 thru 09202025
PayrollSet: 01- Payroll Set 01

Oepartment: 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector

RECAP 2140 - Tar Assessor-Colledor
Earnings: 12,314.82 Benefits:

Department: 2150 - County Clerk

DEDUCnOt{S

Code

400

s20

550

551

580

590

595

650

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

s20

550

551

580

590

595

610

650

RECAP 2150 - County Clerk

EarnrnSs: 15,376.01

Deductions: 1,112.89

TotalDirect Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Taxesi 1,716.19

Pay Petiod, OglO7l2O25 - O9l2Ol2O25

Net Pay: 9,425.74

Net Pay: 11,984.32

Total Direct Deposits:
Totalcheck Amounts

9,425.74
0.00

EARl{INGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

PEO

5

5AL

Pay Amout
50.77

8,110.05

951.69

489.56

2,516.50

196.15

12,374.42

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss
t nemployment

Subiect To

11,209.58

11,845.31

11,845.31

t2,269.46
Totalt

Employee

870.02

17L.76

734.4L

0.00

7,776.19

Employer

0.00

fir.76
734.4L

0.00

906.17

Total:

Total:

Unlts
0.00

399.@
49.00

24.OO

1.00

8.00

481.00

Employee

615.13

20.00

45.36

70.00

1.65

159.39

L4.79

L79.97

Ltl2.a9

0.00

Employee

764.'19

60.00

69.48

114.99

9.18

159.39

19.01

13.50

220.1s

7,434.69

Employer

497.74

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,424.3r

0.00

0.00

3,322.05

Employer

1,120.90

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,213.55

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,334.45

Ll,984.32
0.00

Subject To

L2,374.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.@

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units

sz8.z5

42.42

1.00

53.32

641.00

Pay Amount
10,648.35

0.00

868.05

2,517.97

1,301.54

75,376.O7

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss

lJnemployment

subjectTo
13,954.00

14,192.19

14,792.19

12,803.68

Total:

Employee

825.36

2L4.49

0.00

1,957.00

Employer

0.00

2L4.49

9L7.!5
0.00

1,131.64

Subiect To

t5,376.Ot

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

912312025 7143:2A PM

Benefits 0.00 Deductions 1,434.69 Taxes: 1,957.00

Page 115 of 145

EARI'llNGS

Pay Code

Ho!rly
LWOP

s

SAI

Vacation

46



Packet: PYPXT03370 - Pay.o|109072025 thru 09202025
PayrollSet: 01 - Pay.ollSet 01

Department: 3000 - County Clerk

Pay Petiodt O9lO7l2O25 - O9l2Ol2O25

TotalDirect Oepositsl
Total Check Amounts

L,234.71
0.00

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

590

Subject To

1,538.46

0.00

0.00

Totall

Employee

76.92

15.t2

0.00

92.O4

Employer

112.15

0.00

394.62

306.77

Total:

RECAP 3000 - County Clerk
Earnings: 1,538.46 Benefits:

Department: 3200 - District Attorney

Total

TAXES

code

Federalw/H
MC

5S

Unemployment

Subiect To

L,446.42

1,523.34

1,523.34

1,523.34

Totall

EInployer

0.00

22.09

94.45

0.00

116.54

CARNINGS

Pay Code

Hourly

DEDUCflONS

Code

400

520

s50

551

580

590

595

650

Units

80.00

80.00

PeyAmount
1,538.46

1,538.46

EARNII{GS

Pay Code

165 Stipend URET
ADA Supplement

ADA/ETf Stipend

DA StaffSupplement
Hourly

s

sat-

Vacation

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

5S

Unemployment

Sllbiect To

4t,970.3L

44,274.27

44,274.27

40,719.89

Totalr

Employee

4,819.89

642.04

2,745.27

0.00

8,207.20

Employet

0.00

642.04

2,745.21

0.00

3347 31

o.00 0eductions

Total Dir€ct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

33,723.49
3t.97

Taxes: 211.71

Ta)(e5: 4,207.20

Net Pay: 1,234.71

Net Pay: 33,755.46

Subiect To

44,959.14

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Tot l:

Units
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

515.50

52.50
-26.00

56.00

598.00

Employee

2,247.96

60.00

90.72

349.92

7.65

924.10

33.49

279.N
3,994.24

Pay Amount

50.77

567.33

3,581.20

963.14

t2,t23.42
1,665.55

25,47L.23

1,534.26

45,956.90

Employer

3,271.52

0.m
0.00

0.00

0.00

6,075.19

0.00

0.00

9,352.71

REC,AP 32(rc - Distrlct Attorney
EarninSsi 45,956.90 Benefits: 0.00 Dedudions: 3,994.24

912312025 tt43t2o PM Page 116 of 145

92.O4

Employee

95.17

22.09

94.45

0.00

211.11

47



Packet: PYPKT03370 - Payroll09072025 thru q)202025
Payroll Set:01- PayrollSet 01

: 3220 - District Clerk

Pay Periodt OglOT 12025 . O9l2Ol2O2S

6,923.47
0.00

EARNI GS

Pay Code

Hourly

5

5AL

Vacation

lJnits

303.50

15.50

1.00

1.00

321.00

PayAmount
5,040.96

311.18

2,518.15

19.23

8,889.52

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

s5

Unemployment

Subject To

8,190.11

8,634.58

8,634.58

5,341.13

Total:

Employee

601.57

125.20

535.34

0.00

1,262.1t

Employer

0.00

725.20

535.34

0.00

560.s4

Total Dired Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Total:

DEDUCNONS

Code

400

550

551

580

590

s95

6so

RECAP 3220 - Distrid Clerk

EarninSs: 8,889.52

Subject To

8,849.52

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.@

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

444.47

43.86

123.00

4.59

0.00

4.44

79.64

704.00

Employer

648.O4

0.00

0.00

0.@

1,578.48

0.00

0.00

2,226.52

Benefits 0.00 Deductions 704.00 Taxes: t,262.11 Net Pay: 6,923.41

Department: 3230 - District Judge

6,987.24
0.00

EARNIT{GS

Pay Code

Hourly

s

5AL

Units

156.00

4.00

5.00

156.00

PayAmount

3,733.75

89.13

5,465.26

9,244.L4

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment

SubjectTo
8,067.98

8,532.38

8,632.38

9,150.26

Totalr

Employee

415.15

125.15

535.21

0.00

1,O76.1t

Employer

0.00

125.15

535.21

0.00

660.35

Total Oirect Oeposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

520

550

551

580

590

595

650

RECAP 3230 - Distrid rudSe

Earningr: 9,288.14

Subrect To

9,248.U
0.00

0.00

0.oo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Totall

Employee

454.40

100.00

91.74

96.16

4.59

318.78

4.25

140.82

t,224.75

Employer

677.72

0.00

0.00

0.m
0.00

t,297.O4

0.00

0.00

1,974.76

Benefits 0.00 Dedudjons: L,224.75 Taxes: 1,o76.11 Net Pay 6,947.24

9123/2425 1t43t2l Pvt Page 111 of 14548



Packet: PYPKT03370 - Payroll O9O72O25 thru 09202025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3240 - County Court Law

Pay Period: O9lO7 l202s - O9l2Ol2O2s

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

9,447.09
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET

Jud Stip

S

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

Units

0.00

1.00

8.00

-5.00

4.00

Employee

641.00

45.70

20.00

4.59

318.78

L6.72

60.40

I,tol.t9

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

ss

Subject To

LL,7L7.40

t2,358.40

12,358.40

6,320.LL

Total:

Employee

1,320.31

L79.79

766.22

0.00

2,265.72

Employer

0.00

t79.L9
766.22

0.00

945.4L

Pay Amount

34.62

3,230.77

247.t2
9,307.49

L2,820.00

Employer

934.57

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,297.04

0.00

0.00

2,23I.6L

Deductions: 7,107.!9 Taxes: 2,265.72 Net Pay: 9,447.09

Unemployment
Total:

Code

400

s50

551

580

590

595

650

Subject To

L2,820.OO

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP 3240 - County Court Law
Earnings: \2,82O.OO Benefits:

Department: 3251 -JP Prect. 1

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

3,sr9.27
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Amount
2,813.39

2,254.43

307.70

5,375.52

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

4,2t7.22
4,505.99

4,50s.99

3,t2L.O9

Total:

Employee

275.78

65.34

279.37

0.00

619.89

Employer

0.00

65.34

279.37

0.00

344.7t

Pay Code

Hourly

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Total:

Units

144.00

1.00

16.00

161.00

Code

400

520

550

551

560

s80

590

595

6s0

Subiect To

5,375.52

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

268.77

20.00

31.15

186.46

75.00

3.06

563.25

8.3s

80.31

1,236.36

Employer

391.87

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

t,268.92

0.00

0.00

1,660.79

RECAP 3251 -JP Prect. l
Earnings: 5,375.52 0.00 Deductions: 1,236.36 Taxes: 619.89 Net Pay: 3,519.27

9/23/2025 L:43i20 PM Page 118 of 145

Benefits:

49



Packet: PYPKT03370 - payroll O9O72O2S thru 09202025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3252 - lP Prect. 2

Pay Period: 09 I 07 I 2025 - 09 l2O I 2025

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount
3,032.47

76.98

2,254.43

5,363.88

4,L72.70
0.00

37t.57

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

s,010.40

s,278.59

5,278.59

3,O78.87

Total:

Employee

4t5.79
76.55

327.27

0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

Hourly

S

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

Total:

Units

156.00

4.00

1.00

161.00

Employer

0.00

76.55

327.27

0.00

819.61 403.82

Code

400

550

580

s90

595

610

6s0

Subject To

5,363.88

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

268.t9

61.16

4.59

0.00

4.22

13.50

19.91

Employer

391.03

0.00

0.00

1,183.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

L,574.89377.57

RECAP 3252 -JP Prect.2
Earnings: 5,363.88 Benefits:

Department: 3253 - JP Prect. 3

0.00 Ded uctions: Taxes: 819.61 Net Pay: 4,t72.7O

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

3,925.49
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend URET
Hourly

SAL

Vacation

Units

0.00

t44.OO

1.00

16.00

Total: 161.00

Pay Amount
34.62

2,798.51

2,254.43

310.95

s,398.51

Employer

393.55

0.00

0.00

7,240.45

0.00

0.00

1,634.00

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

4,830.28

5,100.20

5,100.20

3,O79.22

Total:

Employee

511.55

73.95

3L6.22

0.00

Employer

0.00

73.95

3t6.22
0.00

90L.73 390.17

Code

400

s50

s80

590

595

650

DEDUCTIONS

RECAP 3253 -JP Prect.3
Earnings: 5,398.51

Subject To

s,398.s1

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

269.92

30.24

3.06

159.39

8.46

LOO.22

Benefits:

57L.29

0.00 Ded uctions: 57L.29 Taxes: 901.73 Net Pay: 3,925.49

9123/2025 1:43:20 PM Page 1 19 oF 14550



Packet: PYPKT03370 - Payroll09072025 thru 09202025
PayrollSet: 01- PayrollSet 01

Department: 3254 - JP Prect. 4

Pay Petiodt O9lO7l2O25 - O9l2Ol2O25

Total Oirect Deposits:
Total Check Amountsi

2,869.89
0.00

EARNII{GS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

SAL

Vacation

Units
0.00

79.00

1.00

1.00

81.00

Pay Amount

50.77

1,550.07

2,254.43

3,U4.49

TAXES

Code

FederalWH

MC

ss

Unemployment

subject To

3,,109.59

3,603.33

3,603.33

7,570.72

Totall

Employee

260.98

52.25

223.4L

0.00

536.6,4

Employe.
0.00

s2.25

223.41

0.00

275.66Totalr

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

s50

s80

590

595

650

Subject To

3,874.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

193.74

45.70

3.06

159.39

6.35

@.r2
468.36

Employer

242.44

0.00

0.00

845.83

0.00

0.@

1,128.31

RECAP 32!4 - JP Prect. 4
Earnings: 3,874.a9 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 468.36 Taxes: 536.64 Net Pay: 2,859.89

9/23/2025 1.43:20 PM Page 120 of 14551



Packet: PYPKT03370 - Payroll 09072025 thru 09202025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Pay Period: OglOTl202s - O9l2Ol2O25

Department: 4300 - County Sheriff

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

87,07L.65
1.,923.84

EARNINGS

Pay Code

1 - Specialty

165 Stipend w/RET

2 - Specialty

BEREAVEMENT

Certification - Adv.

Certification - Mstr
Certification- lnter
Houriy

MILITARY

Night Shift

OT

s

SAL

Uniform

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

530

550

551

580

s90

595

610

650

RECAP 4300 - County Sheriff
Earnings: 777,686.92

Units

0.00

0.00

0.00

8.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,064.00

36.00

0.00

196.50

56.00

-2.00

0.00

30.00

3,388.s0

Pay Amount
138.48

570.O2

323.L2

2I2,LO

288.s0

623.O7

43.16

84,109.32

1,018.35

323.L2

7 ,977.47
1,393.43

L8,753.72

975.00

938.06

tt7,686.92

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

108,539.48

LL4,423.84

LL4,423.84

113,628.39

Total:

Employee

ro,4r2.55
1,659.13

7,094.26

0.00

Employer

0.00

1,659.13

7,094.26

0.06

L9,t65.94 8,753.45

Total:

Subject To

rt7,686.92

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

5,884.35

3L8.92

406.70

313.50

32.13

1,636.56

64.80

27.00

84t.52

Employer

8,579.34

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

13,940.63

0.00

0.00

0.00

9,525.49 22,5L9.97

0.00 Deductions: 9,525.49 Taxes: 19,165.94 Net Pay: 88,995.49

9/23/2025 1:43:20 PM Page L2! of 74552



Packet: PYPKI03370 - Payroll er072025 thru 09202025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4310 - County Jail

Deductions: 9,355.67 Taxesr 15,508.18

Pay Petiodt 09l0l l2O25 - 09l2Ol2O25

Net Pay: U,71O.61

TotalDirect Oeposits:
TotalCheck Amounts:

u,710.67
0.00

EARNII{GS

Pay Code

1 Specialty

165 Stipend W/RET

Certiflcation ' Adv.

Certiflcation - Mstr
Certification- lnter

Hourly

Night Shift

OT

s

SAL

Uniform
Vacation

Units

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

lt.25
3,431.50

0.00

207.25

61.50
-13.00

0.00

100.25

3,798.75

Employee

5,528.74

115.38

500.66

38.46

29.O7

1,795.95

110.75

13.50

1,,223.76

9,355.67

PayAmount
69.24

26s.36

461.60

207.69

184.64

33s.s8
87,266.08

553.92

7,712.60

1,518.75

8,249.50

950.00

2,799.56

110,574.52

TAXES

code

MC

SS

Unemployment

Subiect To

101,376.80

106,90s.s4

106,90s.s4

110,073.86

Total:

Employee

8,329.93

1,550.13

6,628.12

0.00

16,508.18

Employer

0.00

1,5s0.13

6,628.12

0.02

8,178.27

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

530

550

551

580

590

595

610

650

RECAP

Earnings

4310 - County Jail

| 1to,574.52

SubjectTo
110,574.52

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

8,060.87

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

17,548.80

0.00

0.00

0.00

2s,@9.67

0.00

912312025 r:43:20 PM Page 722 of 145

Eenefits:

53



Packet: PYPKT03370 - Payroll 09072025 thru 09202025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4321 - Constables-Pct. 1

Pay Period: O9lO7 12025 - O9l2Ol2O25

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

71,680.74
424.52

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend W/RET

constable EFT

CSP-OT

Hourly

SAL

Uniform

DEDUCTIONS

Code

Total:

Units

0.00

0.00

19.00

480.00

1.00

0.00

500.00

Pay Amount

34.62

1,200.00

513.00

11,564.82

L,730.77

25.00

15,068.21

Employer

986.32

0.00

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

1,380.94

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

746.57

Subject To

L4,32L.64

14,998.13

14,998.13

11,886.15

Total:

Employee

1,069.01

2t7.47

929.90

0.00

Employer

0.00

2L7.47

929.90

0.00

2,2L6.38 L,t47.37

400

550

551

590

595

650

Subject To

13,529.75

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

676.49

23.06

25.00

0.00

2.tt
19.91

746.57

RECAP 4321 - Constables-Pct. 1

Earnings: 15,068.21 Benefits:

Department: 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2

0.00 Ded uctions: Taxes: 2,2t6.38 Net Pay: L2,7O5.26

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount

34.62

1,200.00

2,L71.26

L,730.77

2s.00

5,161.65

Employer

376.28

0.00

860.07

0.00

0.00

1,236.35

Ded uctions:

3,914.03
0.00

644.98

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

4,5!8.20
4,776.28

4,776.28

5,161.65

Total:

237.25

69.26

296.73

0.00

602.64

EARNINGS

Pay Code

155 Stipend WRET
Constable EFT

Hourly

SAL

Uniform

DEDUCTIONS

Units

0.00

0.00

120.00

1.00

0.00

121".00

Employee Employer

0.00

69.26

296.13

0.00

365.39
Total:

Code

400

580

590

595

650

Subject To

5,161.65

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

258.08

1.53

36L.44

4.O2

19.91

644.98

0.00

RECAP 4322 - Constables-Pct.2

Earnings: 5,161.65 Benefits: Taxes: 602.64 Net Pay: 3,914.03

9/23/2025 1:43:20 PM Page t23 of 14554



Packet: PYPKT03370 - Payroll09072025 thru 09202025
PayrollSet: 01 - Pay.ollSet 01

Department: 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3

Pay Periodt 09lo7l2o2s - O9l2Ol2O2s

Net Pay: 6,131.00

TotalDirect Oeposits:
Total Check Amounts:

5,131.00
0.00

EARNIl{G5

Pay Code

165 Stipend VRET
constable EFr

Hourly

OT

s

SAL

Uniform

TAXES

Code

FederalWH

MC

ss

Unemployment

Subjed To

7,274.30

7,672.Os

7,612.Os

4,206.2t
Total:

Employee

553.33

111.25

475.66

0.00

1,!40.24

Employer

0.00

111.25

475.66

0.00

586.91

DEDUCNONS

Code

400

550

580

590

595

650

DEDUCIIOT{S

Code

400

520

551

580

590

595

550

Units

0.00

0.00

216.00

11.00

20.00

1.00

0.00

248.00

Employee

391.15

30.58

3.06

159.39

12.24

80.42

683.48

Pay Amount

50.77

1,200.00

4,189.91

317.31

415.96

1,730.17

s0.00
1,954.72

Employe.

1,447.21

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,635.07

0.00

0.00

3,O76.28

SubjectTo
7,954.72

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Totalr

Enployer
579.90

0.00

0.00

1,240.45

0.00

0.00

1,820.35

RECAP 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3
Earningsi 1,954.72 Benefits:

Department: 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4

Total

Deductions: 683.48

Total Direct Deposits:
TotalCheck Amounts

16,791.77
0.00

EAR INGS

Pay Code

Constable €Ft
csP-oT
Hourly

s

sAt

Payfunount
1,200.00

6,399.00

Ll,774.89
153.85

L,730.77

2L,2Sa.5t

TAXES

code

Federal WH
MC

ss
Unemployment

Subject To

t9,870.64
20,899.14

20,899.14

18,371.47

Total:

Employee

1,413.13

303.06

1,295.75

0.00

3,O71.94

Employer

0.00

303.06

1,295.15

0.04

1,598.85

0.00 Tares: 1,140.24

Net Pay: 16,797.11

Subiect To

79,769.79

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m
0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Unlts

0.00

237.00

499.00

8.00

1.m
745.00

Employee

988.s0

40.00

51.90

57.70

1.53

159.39

10.35

80.03

1,389.40

RECAP 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4
Earnings: 21,258.51 Benefits o.00 Deductions: 1,389.40 3,07L.94

Paqe 124 of 145

Total:

9/2312025 7t43i20 PM 55



Packet: PYPKT03370 - Payroll09072025 thru 09202025
Payroll Set: 01- Payrollset 01

Department: 4330 - Driver's License

Pay Pedo* O9lO7l2O2S - 09l20l202s

Total:

RECAP 4330 - Driver's license
Earnings: 713.92 Benefitsi

Department: 5401 - Juvenile Probation

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

0.00 Deductions:

553.48
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

Hourly

Units

46.00

46.00

Pay Amount
713.92

713.92

TAXES

Code

MC

ss

Unemployment

subject To

fi4.22
713.92

713.92

713_92

Total:

Employee

70.13

10.35

44.26

0.00

t24.74

Employer

0.00

10.35

44.26

0.00

54.61

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

SubjedTo
173.92

Total:

Employee

35.70

35.70

Employer

52.04

52.04

35.10 Taxes t24.74 Net Pay: 553.48

TotalDirect Deposits:
TotalCheck Amounts:

19,075.07
0.00

BENEFITS

Pay Code

JP COMP EARNED

Units

8.50

8.50

275.30

275.30

EARNINGS

Pay Code

155 Stipend w/Rfi
FLOAT

Hourly

JP COMP TAKEN

s

SAI.

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

lJnits

0.m
8.@

524.15

4.00

26.50
-30.00

24.75

s62.00

Emplcyee

1,366.26

735.00

642.93

192.30

9.18

999.00

4.24

140.54

4,089.45

RECIP 5401 -luvenile Probation
Earningr: 27,325.22 Benefits: 275_34 Deductions: 4,089.45

Total:

4,7@.70 Net Pay: 19,O75.O7

Total

Pay Amount
182.29

385.37

17,74&U
129.23

L,206.!4
6,630.99

1,041.36

27,325.22

TAXES

code

Federal WH
MC

ss
Unemployment

Sublect To

23,244.95

2s,346.21

25,146.21

27,325.22

Total:

Employee

2,227.71

361.52

1,571.47

0.00

4,t60.70

Employer

0.00

361.52

1,571.47

0.00

1,938.99

code

400

520

551

s52
580

s90

595

6s0

Subject To

27,325.22

0.00

0.m
0.m
0.@

0.@

0.00

0.00

Total:

EInployer

1,992.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,454.L5

0.00

0.00

5,446.L6

9/23/2025 1:43120 PM Page 125 of 14556



Packet: PYP1fi03370 - Payrollq)072025 thru 09202025
PayrollSet: 01- Payroll Set 01

Department: 6520 - Buildint Maintenance

Pay Petiodi 09lO7l202s - O9l2Ol2O2s

Net Pay: 10,876.01

TotalDirect Deposits:
TotalCheck Amounts:

10,876.01
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

PEO

s

SAL

Vacation

PayAmount

147.67

10,462.00

76.92

227.tL
2,064.49

474_47

L3,452.66

TAXES

code

MC

5S

unemployment

Subiect To

72,590.82

13,263.4s

13,263.4s

11,819.35

Total:

Employer

0.00

192.33

422.33

0.00

1,014.65

Subject To

L3,452.66

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Total

Total:

Units

0.00

522.00

4.00

11.00

1.00

23.00

561.00

Employee

612.63

78.70

10.71

0.00

10.57

6.92

99.94

879.47

Employer

980.69

0.00

0.00

2,762.34

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,743.03

REC,AP 5520 - BuildlnS Maintenance
Earnings: 13,452.66 Benefits

Department: 5550 - Elections

DEDUCTloNS

Code

400

550

580

590

595

610

650

DEDUCNO S

code

400

550

s80

590

59S

550

RECAP 6550 - Elections

Earnings: 8,713.98

EAR II{GS

P.y Code

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

sat-

Units

0.00

320.00

r.00
321.00

PayAmount

34.6?

6,2tO.73

2,46A.63

8,713.98

Employee

447.79

tL3.52
485.36

0.00

L,O46.67

Employer

0.00

113.52

48s.36

0.02

s98.90

0.00 Deductions: 879.41

TotalDirect Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

6,342.97
0.00

Taxes: 1,697.18

Taxesi 1,046.61

SubiectTo
8,713.98

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.o0

0.o0

Total:

Employee

435.69

30.24

3.06

722.6s

12.51

120.13

7,324.34

Employer

635.24

0.00

0.00

L,720.73

0.00

0.00

2,355.37

Benefits: 0.00 Deductionsr 1,324.34 Net Pay: 6,142.97

912312025 1:43.20 Pt4 Page 126 of 145

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

ss
Unemployment

Subiect To

7,392.70

7,428.39

1,828.39

7,O97.94

Totalr

Employee

682.52

192.33

822.33

0.00

1,697.18

57



Packet: PYPKT03370 - Payroll 09072025 thru 09202025
Payroll Set: 01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 6560 - Commissioners Court

Deductions: 217.08 Taxes: 382.86

Pay Petiodt o9/o7 12025 - O9l2Ol2O25

Net Pay: 14,583.09

Net Pay: 2,589.68

TotalDirect Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

14,583.09
0.00

EARNINGS

PayCode

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

sAt

Units

0.00

m.00
,9.m
16.00

87.00

Employee

950.12

42.36

246.L4

4.59

520.83

14.31

159.67

1,948.08

Pay Amount
228.41

1,730.77

16,781.38

467.64

19,202.26

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

t7.258.77
18,218.89

18,218.89

6,148.81

Total:

Employee

1,217.36

264.76

1,129.s7

0.00

2,611.O9

Employer

0.00

264.L6

1,r29.57
0.00

1,393.73

DEOUCTIONS

code

4CO

550

551

580

590

59s

6s0

Employet
1,399.85

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,2U.38
0.00

0.00

4,68/.23

Subiect To

t9,202.26

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Total

Total:

Uni!5

0.00

55.50

1.00

56.50

RECAP 5560 - Commissioners Court
Earnings: 19,202.26 Benefitsr 0.00

Department: 6570 - Veteran Service Officer

Deductions 1,948.08

Total Oirect Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

1,454.27
835.41

EARNI GS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

5AL

Pay Amount
34.62

999.00

2,256.N
3,249.62

TAXES

code

tvc
ss

Unemployment

Subject To

3,O72.54

3,237.O2

3,231.O2

3,259.O4

Total:

Employee

t35.22
46.94

200.70

0.00

382.86

Employer
0.00

46.94

200.10

0.00

247.64

DEDUCTIONS

Code

4m
550

590

595

650

Subiect To

3,249.62

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

164,48

30.58

0.00

2.t!
19.91

2fl.O4

Employer

219.82

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

634.44

RTCAP 5570 - Veteran Service Officer
Earnings: 3,2a9.62 Benefits 0.00

9123/2025 ri43'.2o PM Page 727 ol 145

Taxes: 2,671.09

58



Packet: PYPKT03370 - Payroll 09072025 thru 09202025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6580 - Human Resources

Pay Period: O9lO7 12025 - Ogl2Ol2O25

Units

0.00

80.00

-3.00

4.00

81.00

Employee

2L0.23

13.62

1.53

0.00

2.77

19.91

247.40

Pay Amount

50.77

1,923.08

2,779.L8

111.54

4,204.57

Employer

306.s1

0.00

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

70t.L3

Pay Amount
16.15

3,L34.6L

169.23

80.77

3,400.76

Employer

247.9L

0.00

789.24

0.00

0.00

1,037.15

2,980.31
0.00

247.40

2,879.97
0.00

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

3,958.70

4,168.93

4,168.93

4,190.95

Total:

Subject To

3,188.79

3,358.83

3,358.83

3,400.76

Total:

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

PEO

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Employee Employer

Code

400

550

580

s90

s95

650

Total:

Subject To

4,204.57

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Total:

Subject To

3,400.76

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units

0.00

148.00

8.00

4.00

160.00

Taxes:

Taxes:

657.93

60.45

258.48

0.00

976.86

110.40

48.70

208.25

0.00

367.35

0.00

60.45

258.48

0.00

318.93

0.00

48.70

208.2s

0.00

256.95

RECAP 6580 - Human Resources

Earnings: 4,204.57 Benefits: 0.00

Department: 5590 - Purchasing Department

Ded uctions:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amountsr

976.86 Net Pay: 2,980.31

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Employee Employer

Code

400

580

590

595

650

Employee

t70.o4

1.53

0.00

2.LL

39.82

213.50

RECAP 6590 - Purchasing Department
Earnings: 3,400.76 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 213.50 367.35 Net Pay: 2,879.9t

9/23/2025 1:43:20 PM Page 128 of 145

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

59



Packet: PYPKr03370 - Payroll09072025 thru 09202025
PayrollSet: 01- Payroll set 01

Department: 6600 - Eng. & Subdivision

Pay Petiodt 09lO7l2O25 - O9l2Ol2O25

TotalDirect Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

4,064.93
0.00

EAR]{INGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

SAL

Pay Amount

50.77

4L.73

1,961.54

3,187.50

5,287.54

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss

lJnemployment

Subject To

4,191.44

5,055.51

5,055.51

5,281.54

Total:

Employee

339.76

73.31

313,44

0,00

726,5t

Units
0.00

2.00

80.00

-1.00

81.00

0.00 Deductions 490.10 726.51

DEDUCTIO]{S

code
,r00

590

595

550

Subject To

5,281.54

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employ€e

2U.O7

159.39

6.24

60.40

490.10

Employet
385.02

457.2t

0.00

0.m
836.23

Total:

RECAP 6600 - tng. &Subdivlsion
Earnings: 5,281.54 Benefits:

Department: 6630 - Grants Department

EARNII{GS

Pay Code

165 Stipend W/RET

SAT

Tota,:

Total Oirect Oeposits:
Total Check Amounts:

2,365.52
0.00

Net Pay 4,064.93

DEDUCNO S

code

4oo

550

551

580

590

595

550

Subject To

3,441.35

0.00

0.00

0.@

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Unlts

0.00

11.00

12.00

1.00

Employee

7t-2.O7

30.s8

723.07

159.39

4.24

60.40

551.28

Employer

250.87

0.00

0.00

0.00

457.21

0.00

0.00

102.08

PayAmount
34.62

2,495.72

511.01

3,441.35

TAXES

Code

MC

ss

Unemployment

Subj€d To

2,891.60

3,053.67

3,063.67

3,41O.17

Total:

Employee

290.18

44.42

189.95

0.00

524.55

Employe.
0.m

44.42

189.95

0.00

234.37

RC(aP 6630 - Grants Department
EarninSs: 3,441.35 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 551.28 524.55 Net Pay: 2,365.52

912312425 r:43'.2O PM Page 129 of 145

Taxe5:

Employer

0.00

73.31

313.44

0,01

386.76

60



Packet: PYPKT03370 - Payroll 09072025 thru 09202025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Pay Period: O9IO712025 - O9I2OI2O25

Department: 5650 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

2,177.28
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

S

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

Total:

Subject To

2,794.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units

19.00

-18.00

1.00

Employee

L39.7L

30.58

0.00

2.1L

19.91

L92.3t

Pay Amount

663.65

2,130.64

2,794.29

Employer

203.70

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

598.32

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

2,60L.98

2,74L.69

2,747.69

2,763.7r
Total:

Employee

2L4.97

39.75

169.98

0.00

424.70

Employer

0.00

39.75

169.98

0.00

209.73
Code

400

550

590

595

650

RECAP 6650 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec

Earnings: 2,794.29 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 792.3! Taxes: 424,70 Net Pay: 2,777.28

Department: 7610 - Sanitation Department

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

6,535.48
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

s

SAL

Uniform

DEDUCTIONS

Units

0.00

208.00

34.00

-1.00

0.00

24t.00

Employee

417.75

40.00

76.37

46.15

4.59

0.00

2.Lt
39.82

620.79

Pay Amount
30.77

4,395.7r
75s.96

3,007.65

25.00

8,23s.09

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

7,618.89

8,O70.64

8,070.64

8,r58.72
Total:

Employee

46L.42

777.02

s00.38

0.00

L,O78.82

Employer

0.00

7L7.02

s00.38

0.00

6L7.40
Total:

Code

400

520

550

551

s80

s90

595

6s0

Subject To

8,235.09

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

600.33

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,183.86

0.00

0.00

L,784.L9

RECAP 7610 - Sanitation Department
Earnings: 8,235.09 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 620.79 Taxes: 1,078.82 Pay: 6,s35.48Net

9/2312025 1:43:20 PM Page 130 oF 14561



Packet: PYPKT03370 - Payroll 09072025 thru 09202025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 8700 - County Agent

Pay Petiodi O9lO7 l202s - @l20l202s

EARNIT{G5

Pay C.de
FI.OAT

Hourly

sAt-

Vacation

Units

8.00

40.00

2.00

32.00

82.00

Pay Amount
162.50

812.s0

2,142.22

6s0.00

3,167.22

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

5S

Unemployment

5ubject To

3,685.97

3,767.22

3,767.22

3,767.22

Total:

Employee

243.23

54.62

233.57

0.00

Employer
0.00

54.62

233.57

0.00
Total:

RE(AP 8700 - County Agent
Earnings: 3,767.22 Benefits:

Total Direct Depositsr
TotalCheck Amounts:

3,114.55
0.00

0.00 Deductions: 81.25 Taxes: 57L.42 Net Pay: 3,114.55

571.42 288.19

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

590

SubjedTo
1,525.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

81.25

0.00

81.25

Employer

118.46

394.62

s13.08

912312025 rt43:20 PYt Page 131 of 14562



Detail Register
Payroll SummaryCaldwell County, TX

Packet: PYPKT03370 - Payroll 09072025 thru 09202025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

458,651.61
10,952.0s

Pay Period: O9lO7l202s - Ogl20l202s

Males Paid: L67

Females Paid: 124
Unknown Paid: 0

Total Employees: 29L
EARNINGS

Pay Code

1- Specialty

165 Stipend w/RET

2 - Specialty

ADA Supplement

ADA/ETF Stipend

BEREAVEMENT

certification - Adv.

Certification - Mstr
Certification- lnter
Constable EFT

csP-or
DA Staff Supplement

FH. LAW

FLOAT

Hourly

JP COMP TAKEN

Jud Stip

LWOP

MILITARY

Night Shift

OT

PEO

s

SAL

Uniform

Vacation

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

RECAP 01 - Payroll Set01
Earnings: 6L7,OO2.55

tWH-$+t/,55385

M(,-$ I 1'L6l ab
'5s-+1 

3,1u('', 'zL

Units

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

256.00

0.00

lt.25
26.00

15,972.00

4.00

1.00

5.61

36.00

0.00

474.75

69.00

ss9.00

-95.00

0.00

515.14

17,842.75

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount
253.88

2,307.67

369.28

567.33

3,581.20

272.LO

865.50

1,776.9L

227.80

4,800.00

6,9L2.OO

963.74

335.58

805.49

387,050.40

L29.23

3,230.77

0.00

1,018.35

877.O4

L8,O24.63

1,381,69

r4,o27.63

r52,352.49

2,250.OO

13,282.44

6t7,OO2.55

BENEFITS

Pay Code

JP COMP EARNED

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Total:

Subject To

563,213.O2

594,889.86

594,889.86

557,230.45

Total:

#131 ,51 \

Units

8.50

8.50

Employee

46,553.85

8,625.84

36,883.16

0.00

92,062.85

Pay Amount

275.30

275.30

Employer

0.00

8,625.84

36,883.16

0.16

45,509.16

Code

400

520

s30

550

551

552
560

580

s90

595

610

6s0

Subject To

610,835.39

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

30,541.84

1,135.00

434.30

2,30s.90

2,68s.98

192.30

7s.00

191.25

11,318.11

482.70

74.42

5,127.70

76L.54

55,326.O4

Employer

44,529.88

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

89,972.64

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

L34,502.52

15

Ban kruptcy

Net Pay: 469,613.66

9/23/2025 1:43:20 PM

Benefits: 275.30 Deductions: 55,326.04 Taxes: 92,062.85

Page 132 of 14563



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of
$137,571.85 (09/07/2025 through 09/20/2025). 

Costs: $137,571.85

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.3
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

64



Detail Register
Payroll SummaryCaldwell County, TX

Packet: PYPKT03370 - Payroll 09072025 thru O92O2O2S
PayrollSet: 01- Payroll Set 01

Total Oirect Deposits:
TotalCheck Amounts:

Pay Period: 09/07/202s - O9l2Ol2O2s

Males Paid: 167
Females Paid: 124

Unknown Paid: 0
TotalEmployees: 291

458,651.61
10,962.0s

BENEF]IS

Pay Code

JP COMP EARNED

Units

8.50

8.50

EARI{I GS

Pay Code

1- Specialty

165 Stipend VRET
2 - Specialty

ADASupplement

ADA/ETF Stipend

BEREAVEMENT

Certification ' Adv.

Certification - Mstr
Certification- lnter
consrabl. EFr

CSP OT

DA Staff Supplement

FTOAT

Hourly

JP COMP TAKEN

Jud Stip

LWOP

MILITARY

Night Shift

OT

PEO

s

SAL

t niform
Vacation

Units

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2s6.00

0.00

71.25

26.00

15,912.@

4.00

1.00

5.61

36.00

0.00

474.75

69.00

559.00
-95.00

0.00

515.14

11,U2.75

PayAmount
253.88

2,to7.67
369.28

567.33

3,581.20

2L2.10

865.50

1,176.9L

227.aO

4,800.00

6,912.00

963.14

335.58

m5.49
387,0S0.40

729.21

3,230.77

0.00

1,018.35

877.O4

18,024.63

1,381.59

t4,o21.63
152,352.49

2,250.00

8,242.44
517,002.55

Employer

44,529.88

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

49,912.64

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

L34,502.52

Pay Amount
275.30

275.30

TAXES

code
FederalWH
MC

ss
Unemployment

Employee

46,553.85

4,625.U
36,883.16

0.00

92,062.4s

Employer

0.00

8,62s.84

36,883.16

0.16

45,509.16

twt-l -$+t/ ,55385

MC'$ 11 'Lbl 
ub

'5s-+1 
3,1txa'.\L

Total:

Bg1 ,51

Total:

DEDUCIIO]{S

Code

400

520

s30
550

551

552

560

580

595

610

6s0

Bankruptcy

Employee

30,541.84

1,135.00

434.30

2,305.90

2,685.98

192.30

75.00

191.25

11,318.11

442.10

74.42

5,127.70

76t.54
55,326.04

\15Subiect To

610,835.39

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECIP 01- PayrollSet0l
EarninSs: 617,002.55 Net Pay: 459,613.66

9/23/2025 rt43:2O PM

Benefits: 275.30 Deductions: 55,326.04 Taxes: 92,062.85

Page 132 of 145

Subjed To

563,213.O2

594,889.86

594,889.86

551,230.45

Totalr

65



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To accept Justice of the Peace, PCT. 4, Cash Handling Audit.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.4
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

66



 
 
 

Caldwell County Courthouse 
110 South Main Street 
Lockhart, TX 78644 

Fax: 512 398-1828 
 

 
September 16, 2025 
 
Honorable Hopkins Haden  
and Caldwell County Commissioner’s Court Members 
110 S. Main Street, 
Lockhart, TX 78644 
 
Re: Precinct 4, Justice of the Peace Cash Handling Procedures 
 
Commissioner’s Court: 
 
The Caldwell County Auditor’s Office has completed an audit of Precinct 4, Justice of the Peace, 
and cash handling procedures. The objective of this audit was to assure that appropriate 
procedures were in place to safeguard revenues received by the Precinct 4 Justice of the Peace 
Office. This audit was initiated due to Local Government Code 130.909 and 115.0035: – To 
examine and verify, at least once each county fiscal year, revenue funds of all precincts, 
counties, and district officials and findings must be reported. 
 
The enclosed audit report outlines minimal recommendations to improve the Precinct 4 Justice of 
the Peace cash handling procedures.  
 
We want to thank Judge Yvette Mireles and  Chief Deputy Dolores Navarro for their cooperation 
in the performance of this audit and their diligence in implementing the enclosed 
recommendations. If you have any questions about this report, please feel free to telephone me at 
512-398-1801 or email me at Danie.Teltow@co.caldwell.tx.us  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Danie N. Teltow 
Caldwell County Auditor 

B.J. Westmoreland 
   Commissioner Precinct 1 

 
    Rusty Horne  

   Commissioner Precinct 2 
 

   Edward “Ed” Theriot 
   Commissioner Precinct 3 

 
   Dyral Thomas 

   Commissioner Precinct 4 
 

Hoppy Haden 
County Judge 
 512 398-1808 
 
Gloria Garcia 
County Treasurer 
512 398-1800 
 
Danie Teltow 
County Auditor 
512 398-1801             
 

67



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To accept County Clerk, Cash Handling Audit.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.5
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

68



Hoppy Haden
Countl'Judge
5r2 39s-1803

Gloria Garcia
Countv Treasurer
it2 _198-1800

Danie Tehow

Count-r'Auditor
512 398-1801

B.J. ll'eslmoreland
Commissioner Precinct I

Rusq) Horne
Commissioner Precinct 2

Edward "Ed" Theriot
Commissioner Prccinct 3

Dyral Thomas
Cornmissioner Precinct 4Ca ldwell Co unty Co urth o us e

110 South llain Street
Lockhart. TX 78644

lax:512 398-1828

Scptcmber 1 8, 202-i

Honorable Hopkins Haden
and Caldg'ell Countr Commissioner's Court N{embers

1 l0 S. Nlain Strect,
Lookhart, TX 78644

Re: Countl Clerk's Office Cash Handling Procedures

Clortmissioncr's Coud:

The Caldrvell Countl-Auditor's Olfice has completed an audit of the Counly Clerk's Office cash

handling proccdures. 'l'hc objcctive ofthis audit uas t() cnsure that appropriate proocdures wcre
in place to safcguard revenues rcccived b1'thc Countl Clcrk's Office.'l his audit l'as initiatcd
due to Local Covemment Code 130.909 and I 15.0035: - To examine and i'eri{i-, at leasl Lrnce

each county fiscal vear, revenue funds ofall precincls, counlies, and districl olficials and

findings must bc reponcd.

The enclosed audit report outlines minimal recommendalions to improve the County Clerk's
Olfice cash handling procedures.

\Ve $ant to thank the Countl' Clcrk l'eresa Rodrigucz and her stafffor thcir coopcration in thc
perlormance olthis audit and their diligence in implemenling the enckrsed recommendations. If
vou have an1' questions aboul this report, please feel lree to telephone me at 512-398-1801 or
email mc at Danie.Tcltou'@,co.caldr.r'ell.tx.us

Sincerell,

$0.^*-" {u,t+,s"r-
Danie N. Telto\\'
Caldu'e11 Counlr Audilor

69



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Ratification

Subject: To ratify immediate check request for Century Construction
Group, LLC in the amount of $1,654,845.50.

Costs: $1,654,845.50

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Dulce Arellano

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 11

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.6
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

70



Hoppy Haden
County Judge
5 r2 398-1808

County Treasurer
5 r2 398-r800

Danie Teltow
County Auditor
512 398-t801

Caldw el I Co unty Co urtho use
110 South Main Street
Lockhart, TX 78644

Fax: 512 398-1828

B.J. Weslmoreland
Commissioner Precinct I

Rusly Horne
Commissioner Precinct 2

Edward "Ed" Theriot
Commissioner Precinct 3

Dyral Thomas
Commissioner Precinct 4

ALL<)

September 25th, 2025

Caldwell County Treasurers Office
110 S. Main St
Lockhart, TX78644

Re: Emergency Manual Check Request

Dear Ms. Garcia:

The purpose of this memo is to request a manual check to be cut outside of the
scheduled accounts payable process. The check is to be made out to Century
Construction Group, LLC in the amount of $1,654,845.50. Following information
below:

Vendor Name: Century Construction Group, LLC

Address: 705 Robert E Lee Dr
Tupelo, MS 38801

Country: United States

Vendor lD: CENCNST

Amount for check: $893.616.57 out of budget line item: 020-1010-5125.
$49€.4$!.95-out of budget line item: 020-10'10-5130.
$28422528-out of budget line item: 020-1010-5140.

Wote - iltust be signed off by two (2) ot the (5) court members for approval of payment*

Court Member #'t Signature
Date & Time )t
Court Member #2 Signature:
Date & Time

Auditor & Treasurer Signature Require

2

Date & Time: /1 Xf. 70Xf B:Osp,r-
<,r.11-,)

Q zgtS 1zLipm

71



Caldwell County, TX

Vendor Name a
e ENIuBY CON! Rue.l.l...

lnvoices: 1 Purchase orders: 1

Receipt Register
lnvoice Detail

POPKT2063B - Auto Process - PO Receipt

vendor Number
CENCNST

lnvolce

Packet Totals

Vendors: 1

VendorTotal Disaounti 0.00 lnvoice Totel: 1,654,845.50

Number Bankcode 1099 Slnglechk On Hold ltem Date Post Date Due Date Dlscount Oate Amount Shipping SalesTax

tagSt' 2022Ap BNx y B/3L/zozs slzslzo2s s/2s/2o2s B/31/2o2s r,6s4,84s.so o.oo o.oo

Desc ption: PAY APP #10, INVOICE #16983 - GLO SPLIT CONTRACTS

Purchase order
Number Desc ptlon Status lssued Oate Amount ShippinS Saleslax
8!q04UO , PAY APP #10, INVOICE *16983 - 6LO SPLIT CONTRACTS Received 9/2512025 t,654,845.50 0.00 0.00

Reaeipted ltem

Item Commodity Code Reaeipt Status Unats Price Amount Shlpping SalesTax UseTax Dlscount ltemTotal
PAYAPP#10,|NVO|CE#16983, Goods Complete 1.00 1,654,845.50 1,654,845.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,654,84s.s0

Distributions
Account Account Name Project Account Key separate sales Tax Dlst. % Dlst. Amount

Q10:"L-Q.!0:!-125 ' cDBG-MlT-coNsTRUcTloN s4.00% 893,615.s7-
020,1010,5130. CDBG-MOD-CONSTRUCTTON 30.00% 496,453.55 -

-o2.oia&51.44 . CDB6-MoD-LU|-|NG-ENGTNEERTNG 16.00% 264,775.2A -

Discount

0.00

lnvoice Total
1,654,84s.s0

POTotal
1,654,845.50

Total Amount: 1,554,845.50Amount:1,554,845.5t Shipping:0.00 Tax:0.00

912\/2025 t2:37t12 PM Page 1 of 2

Discount: 0.00

72



Receipt Register POP1fi20638 - Auto Process - PO Receipt

Summaries

Purchase Order Number

B!q0{r20

Purchase Order Summary
Description lnvoice Amount lnvolce Shlpping

PAY APP #10, |NVOTCE 815983 - GtO SPL1T ( 1,654,845.50 0.00

Total: 1,554,845,50 0.00

lnvolce Sales Tax

0.00

0.00

lnvolce Discount

0.00

0.00

lnvoice Total

1,654,845.50

1,654,845.50

lnvoice Discount

0.00

0.00

lnvoice Total
1,6s4,845.50

1,554,845.50

Bank Code

2022 AP BN(

Bank Code Summary
lnvoice Amount lnvoice shlpping lnvoice sales Tax

1,6s4,84s.s0 0.00 0.00

1,654,845.50 0.00 0.00Total

9/25/2425 r2t31t12 Pt4 Paoc 2 of 2

73



CATDWELL COUNTY
PO. Box 98
Lockhart, TX 78644
PH: (s12) 398-1801
FAx: (512) 398'1829

ISSUED TO: CENTURY CONSTRUCTION GROUE INC.

705 ROBERT E LEE DR

TUPELO, MS 38801,

Authorized by:

PURCHASE ORDER

PO Number: REeo4120

Requisition #: REQo4120

SHIP TO:

Date:

Vendor #:

09/2s/2o2s

CENCNST

Grants Dept
1L0 S Main St

Lockhart, TX 78644

1 1 PAY APP #10, INVOICE #16983 . GLO SPLIT CONTRACTS 020,1010,5125

020,1010-5130

020-1010-5140

1,654,845.50 893,616.57

496,453.65

264,175.28

1,6s4,84s.50

0.00

0.00

1,654,845.50

1. Oridnal i.hice with rcmittan@ slip mun be r€nt tor caldwell Cou.ny, P.o. Box 98, Lo.khan, Tx 7844.
2. Payment may be epected within 30 days ol receipt of Soods a..l invoice-

3, C,O.O. shipment willnot beaccepted.
4. Purchase Order numbcE murt appear on all shipping contain€R, packing slips and invoices. Failure to comply with the abov€ requen may delay payment.
5. Allgoodeare to b€ shipped Eo.B. oestinanon unless otheMire stated.

6. All materials and s€Nices a.e subjeci to approEl based o. the des.ripnon o. the fa.e of th€ pu..hae order or app€ndas€s thereol Substitutions ar€ not Permitt€d
without approEl of th€ Requ€sting D€panment, Materisl not approt/€d will b€ returned at no con to th€ County.

7. Allgoods and equipm€nt mun m€et or erceed all ne.essary clty, stare and fede€lstandards and egulations.
8. Vendor or manufacturer bea6 risk of loss or damage until property rec€ived and/or installed.
9. S€ller a.knowledges thar the buyer is an equal opportunity employer. SeU€r will comply with all equal opponunity bwr and resul.tions that arc applicable to it as a

supplier of the buyei
10. The county is exempt trom all fuderal er.ise and state tar- lD,7+6001631

I7!M UMIS o:SCfitPTrOn G(ACCT 
'

PAOJ ACCI * PRI(E

I sueroreL,l

I rorar- rax' I

SHIPPING:l

rorALl

Drr-/n,

74



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYUENT lnvoi.. #: 16943

To Or|rr Caldv,ell Counv m.Gt
110 S. Main St.

Lodfia,t, TX 78644

F,on Corrr.aoc C€nlury Construdion Group, ln. vlr&lnht
P. O. Box 1386

Tupelo, MS 388m
Coarhr,t Foa:

2279- Caldf,rll Counry Eva.ualion C€ota,

Moliod ArchitsclurE, LLC

Ag*odor tlo.: 10

Porlod Fio,Ir 8,1m25

Pt i.dTo: Al31f2O25

Prolrcl il,or GLO 122{8$02+0265

Cofi.ot ofr: th0n024

oa.tibudon to:
f---"1 ornr
f--l Arrtlbct
f::l contr.lor

Gto

CONTRACTOR'S APPL|CANON FOR PAYMENT
App{c.tion i6 nBde ,or payreol a3 gho!/n b6bw, ln conoalton wifi te Conlracl.
Con0nueiion Snoot ,3 stuchod,

Th6 und€rsigned Contractor cortifies that to ths best ot the Contfado/s koowlodg€,
infomatlon, and bellsf. lh€ r{ork covorod by this Applicaton foj Paymonl has be6n
corndetod iIl accordance with tho Contracl Document!. That all smounB havo bson
paid by the Contraclor for Work for which prsvious Certificates fur Paymgnl w6ro
is6ued and paymonts roceived ,rom the Owner, and lhat cunont paymonl shown
herein is now due"

CONTRACTOR: Century Construclion Group, lnc.

Bl,a*r,Mavtil,v 9t9t25

1. Odginel ContraclSum ..... -....
2. Not Change 8y Chang6 Order . - .

3. Contrad Sum To Deto .,........
4. Totel Compl€tgd and Slored To Date

5. Retainage:
e. lo-009{ ol Completed Work

b. r0.o0j6 o, Stored Msterial

Totsl Retainage

8. TotalEamed Less Retainago .

7. Loss Previous Cadlicates For Paymsnt6

8. CunefltPaymsntDu€ ......

9. Balance To Finiih, Plffi Relainag€

Stab ot Texsg
Subscribed rMt{rtm/b b.fort m. th
ttotary Pubric: I V ll*rl\.
My CornmB.ion .IptrB: 

S1/202e

91 ,'t 02 ,957.5 7

$58,518.98

$17,600,000.00

$7/r8,5AS.00

s I 8,348,56S.0O

$11,614,765.30

$1.161.476,55

S10,,153,288.75

s8,798,443.25

$'t,654,845.50

$7.895,280.25

County of: TrEviS
2025.

ARCHITECTS CERNFEATE FOR PAYTIENT
ln acco.dancc with thg Coallract Docum€ntg, ba6€d on on
compr3ing th6 sbove applicatlon, lhe Archttoc{ c6rtifig9 to
Alclritt€f! kno$cdg6. lntomslion, and btlLt, th€ Work hs, progrG$gd eB lndkatcd,
&6 quallty of ltrg Wol* b ln tacordEnco wlth tl$ Codrad Doclmgnb, ard tha Cor{r8dor
ls er{ilLd to paymont of t,lc AIIOUI{| CERTIFIED.

^rldrrlcERrrED 
$.1,654,M5.50

lMedl atdtn llon ll.ntowlt cemlbd dltbt, hon tho ortort l afrlad. lattid at frglr/as oal,b A$plbadoo end oa thc
Cahlktdtioh Shcat thst alr *lth lhd afilea1nl arnfird.'

owt{ER: 5*
ENGINE
8y:-

Di
dA.c Data-1114!-

ARCH & Asrociates, lnc.

Dal6: 9/9/25

ttris Cer0ttcato b ffinagotiablo. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is psyablo only to lhe
Contrador named hersin. ls8u6nce, paymanl, and accaplanca of paym€nt are without
pr€judico to any rights of th6 Ownsr or Contractor under lhis Contracl

Comm, Explr!6 0.8!.204
fiot.ry lO lrtilSll$

tlECArl IAAL
Publlc. St lr ol br.r

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY Addilions Deduc,tions
Toltl chdrgoa apprqlid
in pllvtxs alorihg by Owrier $748,s69.00 $0.00
Told &prcvsd Ihis Mon$ $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $748,569.00 $0.00

Nsl Chang€s By Change Order t7a8,569.00

75



CONTINUATION SHEET Page2 ot 4

Appllcrtlon and Cordflcauon for Payment, containing
Contraclois signed certllication is attached.
ln tabulations bslow amounts are staled to the ngarest dollar.
Use Column I on Conlracb where variable retalnage for line ilems may apply.

lnvolca *: 15983 Conlrect ; 2279, Caldwell County Eyacuatlon CenGr

AppllcsuonNo.; ,O
Appllcetlon Dato : 09/0225

To: 08131125

Archltecfs Prqlsct No.: cl-o #22-085-02+D266

B c ED F G H

Rot!inagEItetll
No.

Work
lEVIOU6 Thle

Appllcatlqn
(D+E)

In Placs

Matorlal8
Prorontly

Sto.ed

{ ot ln D orEl

Totgl
complotod
and Storod

To Dele

(DlE+F)

(G'c)
Balanco

To Flnlsh
(cG)

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
I
9

10
11

12
13

'14

15
16

17
'18

19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
2S

29
30
31

32

General Conditions
Gsneral Rgqulroments
Drilled Pl6rs
Ca8t-ln-Placa concrBte
Tilt-Up Concrate
Concrete Unit Masonry
Structursl Steel Msierial
Structural Steel E ection
Millt ork
Alr Barier and Waterproonng
M6tal Wall Pansls
Roofing

iDoors, Frames, and Hardwar€
Mstsrlal

lDoors, Frames, and Hardryaro Labor

lOverhead and Colllng Count€r Doors

lAluminum Framed EnEances and
StorBhonts
Mstal Stud Framing
Gypsum Board
Brick and c€ramic liling
Acoustical Panel Ceilings
Flooring
Painting
Sealsd Concrots
Foldlng Panel Partluons
Dlvlslon lO ltom8 Malerial
Division 10 ltems Lsbor
Fir6 Suppression Syslem
Plumblng Mobilization and Submitlals
Plumbing Und€rground
Plumblng Topout
Gas Plplng
Plumbing Flxtures

1,787,000.00
655,000.00
334,000.00
440,000.00
655,000.00

12,000.00
940,000.00
871,000.00
71,000.00
73,000.00
45,000.00

742,000.00
289.000-00

29,000.00
38,000.00

384,000.00

216,000.00
338,000.00
222,000.00
93,000.00
78,000.00

242,000.00
31,000.00
97,000.00
75,000.00
10,000.00

100,000.00
38,000.00

143,000.00
237,000.00

35,000.00
280,000.00

884,565.00
324,225.OO

334,000.00
440,000.00
655,000.00

6,000.00
940,000.00
827,450.00

7,100.00
18,250.00

0.00
495,665.00

57,800.00

2,900.00
0.00
0.00

162,000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

38,500.00
0.00

2.019.23
0.00
0.00

60,700.00
38,000.o0

1213,000.o0

288,147.OO
0.o0

18,367.87

98,285_00

36,025.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

43,550.00
7,139.54

0.00
0.00

91,825.00
0.00

43,000.00
33,800.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

53,000.00
0.00

16,081.00
0.00
0.00

10,140.00
0.00
0.00

8,853.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0,00
0,00

0,00
0,00

92,408.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

982,850.00
380,250.00
334,000.00
.140,000.00

655,000.00
6,000.00

940,000.00
871,000.00

'14,239.54

18,250.00
0.00

587,490.00
57,800.00

2,900.00
0.00

92,408.00

205,000.00
33,800.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
89,500.00

0.00
38,100.23

0.00
o00

70,840.00
38,000.00

143,000.00
2S7,000.00

0.00
1A367.A7

55_00%

55.00%
'100.00%

'100.00%

100.00%
50.00%

100.00%
'100.0006

20.06Yo

25.000/o

0.00%
79lao/.
20.00%

10.00%
0.00%

24.06r/.

94.91%
10.00%
0.00%
0,00%
0.0070

30.987o

0.00%
35.28%

0.000/o

0.00%
70.84o/o

100.00%
100.00%
,00.00%

0.000;

8.fio/o

26,100.00
38,000.00

291,592.00

8M,150.00
294,750.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

6,000.00
o.oo
0.00

56,760.46
s4,750.00
45.000.00

154,510.00
231,200.00

11,000.00
304,200.00
222,OOO.OO

93,000.00
78,000.00

152,500.00
31,000.00
58,A99.77
75,000.00
10,000.00
29,160.00

ooo
0.00 ]

o.o0
35,000.00 

]

261.632.13

290.00
0.00

9,240.60

'14.300.00

29,700.00
0.00

1,836.79

98,285.00
36,025.00
33,400.00
44,000.00
6s,500.00

600.00
94,000.00
87,100.00

1,423.95
'1,825.00

0.00
58,749.00

5,780.00

20,500.00
3,380.00

0.00
o.oo
o.oo

8,950.00
0.00

3,810.02
0.00
000

7,084.00
3,800.00 

l

I
Doscrlpuo[ otWork Schedulod

Valuo

0.00
0.00
0.00

76



CONTINUATION SHEET Pagc 3 of4

Appllcauon and cedificallon for Payment, contslnlng
Contracto/s signed cerlificatlon is attached,
ln labulations below, amounts are staled to the nearest dollar.
Use Column I on Contracts whers vadable rctainags forllno items may apply.

lnvolco #: 16983 Contract: 2279. Celdwell County Eyacuafon Center

Appucaion No,: 10

AppllcatlonDato: 09102125

To: 08131125

Archltecfs Prolsct No,: cLO *22{85.024-D2Go

B c ED F G H

RgtalnagoItsm
No,

Doscrlptlon ofWork Work Colrlplotod Matodalg
Pro5ontly

Storod

(tlot ID D or E)

Totrl
Coftplclad
srd StoEd

To Dato

(D+E+F)

./.

(Grc)
Baltnco
Io Flnhh

(cG)
From Prcvloua

Appllcatlon
(DlE)

Thls Po.lod
ln Placo

33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

52
53
54
55
56
57
58

60
61

62
63
64

FirB Alarm
Clearand Grub
Site Prsparatlon
Building Pad Prepsraton
Erosion Control
Psmsnent Fencing
Riprap
FlexlblE BaBe

Asphall Paving
Site Concrste
Conqete Paving

IIVAC Mobilizaton and submittals
HVAC Equlpment
HVAC Gri[€s and Fans
HVAC Sh€et M6tal
HVAC Plplng
HVAC lnsulElion
HVAC Conbols
HVAC Start Up
HVAC TAB
Eleclrlcal Moblllzauon and Submittals
Electrlcal Underground
Sit€ Llgbtlng
Elsctdcal OvBrh€ad

ElEctricalWall Rough
Electric€l Trim Out
Gear and Llghtlng
G6hBrdtor
Struclured Cabllng
AudloMsual System
Access Conlrol
lVideo survelllance

68,000.00
1,003,000.00

44,000.00
469,000.00

67,000.00
101,000.00
93,000.00
,14,000.00

18,000.00
40,000.00

380,000.00
24,000.00

219,000.00
118,000.00
35,000.00

625,000.00
52'1,000.00
69,000.00

284,000.00
58,000.00
82,000.00
70,000.00
47,000.00

234,000.00
370,000.00

52,000.00
35,000.00

31,000.00
338,000.00
290,000.00

88,000.00
188,000.00

68,000.00
0.00
0.00

187,600.00
6,700.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

40,000.00
304,000.00

't,137,50

43,800,00
23,600.00

o-00
o_00

0.00
0.00
0.00

6,000.00
7,661.24

0.00
47,000.00

234,000.00
370,000.00

28,818.00
0.00
0.00

229,860.00
0.00

13,263.00
0.00

0.00
774,282.A5

0.00
118,025,85
27,6ii5.16
39,437-70

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

38,000.00
0.00

65,700.00
38,736.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

't0,350.00

81,939.52
3,700.00
4,638.76

12,471.25
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

30,755.00
0.00

8,237.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

35,68't.98
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3S4,234.55
0.00
0.00
0.00

11,200.00
51,665.33

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

68,000.00
776,282.85

35,681.98
305,625.85

34,335.10
39,437.70

0.00
0.00
0.00

40,000.00
342,000.00

1,137.50
'109,500,00

82,338.00
0.00

394,234.55
0.00

10,350.00
61,93S.52
1S,900.00
63,965.33
12,471.25
47,000.00

234,000.00
370,000.00
28,618.00

0,00
0.00

260,615.00
0.00

21,500.00
0.00

100.00%
77.4OYo

81.10Vo

65.'l7o/o

51.250/"
39.050/o

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

100.00%
90.0oyo

4.74%
50.00%
52.a3o/o

0.00%
63.08%

0.000/6

'l5.o0r/o

2'1.811/.

u.31%
78.O't%

17.820/0

't00.00%

100.000/o

100.00%
55.03%

0-00%

0.00%
77.1'l'/o

0.00%
25.000/0

0.00%

o.oo
226,717.15

8,318.02
163,374.15
32,864.84
61,562.30
93,000.00
44,000.00
16,000.00

0.00
38,000.00
22,862.50

109,500.00
55,684.00
35,000.00

230,765,45
521,000,00
58,6s0.00

222,O4O.48

38,100.00
18,034.67
57,528.75

0.00
0.00
0.00

23,382.00
35,000.00
31,000.00
77,385.00

290,000.00
64,500.00

188,000.00

6,800.00
77,628.29
3,s68.20

30,562.59
3,433.52
3,943.77

0.00
0.00
0,00

4,000.00
34,200.00

113.75
10,950.00
6,233.60

0.00
39,423.46

0.00
1,035.00
6,193"95
.1.990.00

6,396.52
'1,247.13

4,700.00
23,,m0.00
37.000.00
2,861.80

0.00
0.00

26,061.50
0.00

2,150.00
0.00

I

Schodulod
Vrluo

77



CONTINUATION SHEET
Appllcatlon 8nd csrtlncaflon for Payment, corilalning
Contracto/s signsd csrtlficatlon ls attachsd.
ln labulatons below, amountg are stated to th6 naaroot dollar.
Use column I on conhacb vrhere variabl€ rotainage for line items may apply.

lnvolce # : 19983

Appllcatlon No.: 't0
Applicetlon Dato : 09roz25

To: 08131125

Archltoct3 Prolsct No.: GLO#22-{r85.024-D265
Conlract: 2279- Caldwoll County Eyacuauon C€nt6r

A B o E F G H I

RotalnagoItom
No.

Doscriptlon ol Work 9cheduled
Valus

Work comploted Udsrl!l!
Pre6ontly

Storgd

(Not In D or E)

Total
Complotod
and Storod

To Dato

(D+E+E)

(G'C)
Balanco

To Flnlsh
(c,G)

Florn PrgviouE
Appllcltlon

(DlE,

ThiE Psriod
ln Phco

65
66
67
68

70
71

72

74

Curb€ and Guttars
Sld6walks
Pavem€nt Marklngs
Stone Rotalnlng W6lls
Landscaplng and lrrigafl on
Water
Sanitary Se',vsr

Storm Watsr
CO #1 - Miscellaneous Addltlons
CO #2 - Misceltaneous Additions

242,000.00
5s,000.00
48,000.00
60,000.00

425,000,00
340,000.00
382,000.00
287,000.00
170,335.00
578,234.00

72,600.00
1,865.00

0.00
30,000.00
54,851.07

340,000.00
382,000.00
287,000.00
170,335.00

41it3,675.50

133,100.00
16,789.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

57,823.40

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

205,700.00
18,054.00

0.00
30,000.00
54,85'1.07

340,000.00
382,000.00
287,000.00
170,335.00
491,4e8.S0

85.000/o

33.92%
0.00%

50.007o

12.51%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
85.00%

36,300.00
36,346.00
48,000.00
30,000.00

370,148.93
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

86,735.10

20,570.00
1,86s.40

0.00
3.000.00
5,445.11

34,000.00
38,200.00
28,700.00
17,033.51
49,149.89

crand Totals 18,348,569.00 s,144,2E6.41 1,885,320.03 685,189.86 11,814,765.30 63.30% 6,733,803.70 1 ,1A1 ,47 9,66

Pagc 4 of4

78



Pay App Attoeatlon acros$ 3 grants beglns at Pay App #t0 {A*gu$t 2025)

l{ame g Avail const S

las ol 9lL7lzsl Retainate Full Const S
Allocation
%

Grant Type

MIT Comp Caldwell County 22-085-024-D265 54,468,607.07 s598,26s.81 s5,166,872.88 54%

Caldwell County 24-065"139-E997 s2,5s9,620.00 5139,980.00 s2,799,600.00MIT MOD

MITMOD LulinB 24{65-153-F012 91,4s1,410.00 S76,390.00 51,s27,800.00 16%

Pay App 10

t 8St,516.6?

3070 t 406,48L65

$ 264,775Xt

TOIAr$ is,579,&t7.0? igt L6ll5.81 $g,/*)tLrZ,88 1.&t I 1.854.845.9!

79



'eP
=8

D

F

A
\2

IEIi
13-
6
CD

dtr
5(I
CDo
(l'
CDl\,

Y
x
U,
{G-r,

\
I

-

--

G
o
29

=
a

a

eB+
9=E

$E5:E!r

,E'$

V

F

r\

Lo
an

=c)6'mm

a,lllz,
e,v
<,o
=C"
xcc,
=o
=6tvo
-!

=f)

{o
art

-o
TEmv
-Im
!-mm
Iv

e.E
mro
=U'
€
CPe

F=8
FEE

34dx
!Ea

P9f,
F
a
2

E

-I
I

-
EI

I
-
J

I
E
:
=
I

!!!!!r

r-3tt litrcl
l.,tOt
frHN
Hut(

tD
Oln<E
EIfrP2oF{-
o@lEoFIP

E
TA
I

TA

EE
lJ

-l_-l
-

I
H'

{
BE

s&{maE/EF2

Ve

An.r pd log fi! bb.ll
cota3E lEE copy - pllasE pt_lcl llt morr ot poucfl
1. F.lth. Fint d p.C. done i. holilolltrt tl..
2, Ph€c Lb.l la shipiiw p.irh d .{fi lt to yo'n .tipmd

t n ofthlr syst mcon3tE'tltaayourlSrlar nttoth. s.rvi.s.onditior! inth. cunarl UErS.|vic!Gulda, a\allabL oar

H.rr,com, fuEt lrill not b. rr.ponsibla for xry clalm ih a&d ot S:o0 par p!c&a8E, tnMh!, thc rrr'rt of lolq d!m!r6,
d!Ly, non.dcllv!ry, mbd.nut y, or mblnfoftr.tlon, unLs you dlclrrr . hlah.r Elu., pay .n ddition.l dEr8r, do.u6a.rt

Voua acEal loG lnd f la a titrEly clalllt Umltatlonr fosnd ln tha curEht fuEx S.rvk! 6uur apply. Your rldrt to rrco€.from
FldEtfor a.q, lo!a, lncludfia lntrtnric valuc ofthG FackUr, 16 ofraL+ ln.a.tE lit.a.d, profit,.tlomlyl6r! , colt , ard
othrriorrliotd.r!t. wi.th.. dlEct lrddrrfi.l. coo..qu.arthl, oaapaalal ls llmhad totha gttrtcrot31@ orthG.u$orE.d
dacbGd vatua. RaaD6rycennot o(...d .Gttr.| docqriGnt d lo.a. Llrdmrmfor iLn! d draordlh!ry lr.lua h 91,000, G{.

Flvdry, prrclout nltab, naSDdabb lnttn ftmta.ad dhlr lt nE l}ird In oors.i lcG Guld.. Wrin.Br cLliir rnul befLd

'rithlh strlct tlnE llmlb, s.! clrnart FadEr S.rvke Guldc.

e@

80



EiEiEE*E

i:eiE!el
#{*!R€i!,fEldds.6

stti*E{;
fi*$!;Er
HH*EJHi!

EiiisEIf-
t;€EEiiee
fEtii:{E#

EEgiiiEi€
I$;EEiEi€

(,

9;rlo.f

E{5
uE*
5P?

${ $

iE $$
-e u E.E
;H [TEz t3'e9? c

Efi{*

ORIGIN ID:NRA (512)35946s6

BILL SENDER

CNERYL O. METIOOZA
CAIDWEIL COUNTY
110 S lrAlN ST
SUTIEA
toc'lotART Tx 786{4
ltltllFo STATFS r rs

IO JOSH MCGEE
CENruRY CONSTRUCIION GROUP, INC.

705 ROBERT E LEE DR
E
fr
H

*
TUPELO MS 38801

{662)81L!3r X 262
lW:'ATGUST 2!25 Sl0
PO:nn

ffFi CAI)wEII Cd,tlfi 6V C CIR,2.279

il m[un[illnlil]lmm [[ilunt]iln[ilI tlt

I
g

n

ffi oem+seoszoe

XS TUPA

TEU - 25 SEP 10:30A
PRIORITY OVERNIOIIT

38801
xs-us ME|M

ililt ilil]l

StllP DATE: 21sEP25
ACTWGT: 1 0018
C D: 25/271117,'llEB535

Fe&.
Eeless

EI

i

I

81



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Ratification

Subject: To ratify Addendum No. 1 to RFB25CCP01B-1 for Unit Road
Materials.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Dulce Arellano

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.7
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

82



Addendum # 1 
RFB25CCP01B-1: Road Materials 

 

Delivery Fees and Cost Evaluation 

 

 All Proposed prices shall include delivery to the specified locations unless otherwise noted. If a 

separate delivery fee applies, the amount must be itemized in the bid submission. The County/Entity will 

evaluate bids based on the total cost, including delivery charges, and reserves the right to consider such 

changes in determining the lowest responsible bidder. 

 

 

 

83



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To accept the September 2025 Indigent Burial Report.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.8
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

84



85



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Bond

Subject: To pay bond for Amber Quinley, Grants Administrator.

Costs: $100.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.9
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

86



87



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: To accept Continuing Education Hours for Gloria Garcia,
Caldwell County Treasurer.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Gloria Garcia

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.10
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

88



89



90



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To accept the August 2025 Tax Collection Report from the
Caldwell County Appraisal District.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Shanna Ramzinski/Vicki Schneider

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.11
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

91



CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

2024 Tax Collection 
2023 & Prior Collection 

Total Tax Collection = 

Tax Collection Report 

AUGUST2025 

August Prior Months 
$86,527.31 $25,158,159.19 
$77,207.60 $1,207,527.38 

$163,734.91 $26,365,686.57 

YTD TOTAL 
$25,244,686.50 

$1,284,734.98 

$26,529,421.48 
note: Above figures include penalties and interest collected 

2024 Original Levy $26,350,864.81 

August 31, 2025 Percent of 2024 Tax Collected 

August 31, 2024 Percent of 2023 Tax Collected 

August 31, 2023 Percent of 2022 Tax.Collected 

August 31, 2025 - Balance of Delinquent Tax 

August 31, 2024 - Balance of Delinquent Tax 

August 31, 2023 - Balance of Delinquent Tax 

Corrections made to Current Tax Roll 

Corrections made to Delinquent Tax Roll 

($563.67) 

$434.31 

NOTE: 

PRIOR YEAR 
$24,093,659.51 

$870,562.97 

$24,964,222.48 

95.17% 

94.98% 

95.94% 

$2,505,546.02 

$2,277,899.93 

$1,928,005.07 

Caldwell County Appraisal District has collected and disbursed Attorney Fees in the amount of 
$23,372.25 

Submitted by: 

Shanna Ramzinski 
Chief Appraiser 
Caldwell County Appraisal District 

92



CALDWELL COUNTY 

Balance Sheet 

AUGUST 2025 

DEPOSITS 

Date Amount 

M&O I &S CHECK# 

( 1) 14-Aug-25 $44,416.09 $3,684.13 EFT 
(2) 21-Aug-25 $29,570.18 $2,392.65 EFT 
(3) 28-Aug-25 $43,774.36 $3,648.30 EFT 
(4) 8-Sep-25 $33,585.74 $2,663.46 EFT 
(5) $0.00 $0.00 
(6) $0.00 $0.00 
(7) $0.00 $0.00 
(8) $0.00 $0.00 
(9) $0.00 $0.00 
(10) $0.00 $0.00 
( 11) $0.00 $0.00 
(12) $0.00 $0.00 
(13) $0.00 $0.00 
(14) $0.00 $0.00 
(15) $0.00 $0.00 
(16) $0.00 $0.00 
(17) $0.00 $0.00 
(18) $0.00 $0.00 
(19) $0.00 $0.00 
(20) $0.00 $0.00 
(21) $0.00 $0.00 
(22) $0.00 $0.00 
(23) $0.00 $0.00 
(24) $0.00 $0.00 
(25) $0.00 $0.00 

Subtotals $151,346.37 $12,388.54 

TOT AL ALL DEPOSITS $163,734.91 

Page 1 of 2 

93



CALDWELL COUNTY 

Balance Sheet 

AUGUST2025 

Collections 

FARM TO MARKET GENERAL FUND 
M&O M&O 

Current Tax $16.23 $67,296.30 
Current P & I $2.58 $12,219.13 
Delinquent Tax $10.58 $52,391.61 
Delinquent P & I $3.96 $19,403.63 

Subtotals $151,310.67 

TOTAL FTM $33.35 TOTAL GCA $163,699.21 

ROAD & BRIDGE STATE TAX 
M&O M&O 

Current Tax n/a n/a 
Current P & I n/a n/a 
Delinquent Tax $0.41 $0.00 
Delinquent P & I $1.94 $0.00 

TOTAL RAB $2.35 TOTAL STX $0.00 

TOTAL COUNTY COLLECTIONS $163,734.91 

NOTE: 
Caldwell County Appraisal District has collected and disbursed Attorney Fees in the amount of 

$23,372.25 

FTM 

GCA 

RAB 

STX 

Attorney Fees Detail 

$4.26 

$23,367.63 

$0.36 

$0.00 Page 2 of 2 

l&S 

$5,918.61 
$1,074.46 
$3,957.84 
$1,437.63 

$12,388.54 

94



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 1 August 2025
Report.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Richard Sanders/Dennis Cooper

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.12
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

95



 

DENNIS COOPER 
RICHARD SANDERS 

RONALD 

SANDERS 
Chief Deputy 

CALDWELL COUNTY 
CONSTABLE PCT 1 
405 E. Market St Suite A 

Lockhart, Tx. 78644 (512) 

398-0802 

Captain 

TO: Judge Haden 

FROM: Constable Sanders 

Subject: Monthly Report August 2025 

Sir, 

Here is the monthly report for August 2025 

1. 13 traffic stops were made with 1 citation and 13 warnings issued along 

with 10 hours spent monitoring school zones. 

2. 1 Writ of Possession was executed, and 1, 24 Hour Warning was posted. 

3. We received 14 civil citations; 46 attempts of service were made with 14 

civil citations executed. 2 by substitute service. 

4. A total of 447 hours has been spent at the schools. We had 444 security 

checks and assisted with 8 school drills. We spent 98 hours doing traffic 

control, as we continue to patrol the school areas to slow people down.  We 

also assist with traffic control when people are dropping off and picking up 

their children from school. 

96



5. We had 18 agency assists, 434 public assists,  assisting citizens at the schools

and on patrol with various needs.

6. We sent out 5 Environmental Code Violation Letters, 5 code violation

notices, started 3 environmental code cases and closed 3 cases. We found

3 nuisance dumping sites and 1 felony dumping site.

As you can see, we are striving to provide better service for the continents 

of Precinct 1 and all citizens of the county.  

Respectfully Submitted 

Richard Sanders   

Constable Precinct 1 

Caldwell County, Texas 

 

97



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Resolution

Subject: To accept Election Services Contracts/Joint Election
Agreement.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Devante Coe

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 17

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.13
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

98



Joint Election Services Contract Page 1 of 16 
(Ver. 04-2024) 

JOINT ELECTION SERVICES CONTRACT 
BETWEEN 

CALDWELL COUNTY 
ON BEHALF OF THE CALDWELL COUNTY ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATOR 

AND 
PARTICIPATING ENTITIES 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 41.001(d), Texas Election Code, a county elections administrator 
shall enter into a contract to furnish election services for a uniform election date when requested by a 
political subdivision;  

WHEREAS, for non-uniform election dates, pursuant to Section 31.092(a), Texas Election Code, the 
county election administrator may enter into a contract with the governing body of a political 
subdivision situated wholly or partly in the county served by the county elections administrator in any 
one or more elections ordered by an authority of the political subdivision; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 31.094, Texas Election Code, an election services contract may 
provide for the county election administrator to perform or supervise performance of any or all of the 
corresponding duties and functions the elections administrator performs in connection with a 
countywide election ordered by a county authority, other than the exceptions enumerated in Section 
31.096, Texas Election Code. 

WHEREAS, the Caldwell County, Texas (the “County”) is served by the Caldwell County Elections 
Administrator (the “Administrator”); 

WHEREAS, the undersigned political subdivisions (individually or collectively referred to as the 
“Participating Entities”) that conduct elections are situated wholly or partly within the political 
boundaries of the County. 

WHEREAS, for the NOVEMBER 202  uniform election date and associated subsequent 
elections, some or all of the Participating Entities request the County, on behalf of the Administrator, 
to contract for the performance of election services; and 

WHEREAS, to promote uniform and consistent elections held within the County, to assist in the 
reduction of fraud, protection of the secrecy of the ballot, promotion of voter access, and to ensure all 
legally cast ballots are counted, the County and undersigned Participating Entities intend to enter 
into a joint election services contract.  

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set forth 
herein, the County and undersigned Participating Entities do hereby agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I 
DEFINITIONS 

Section 1.01. “Contracted Election” means the NOVEMBER  uniform election, as 
generally described in Section 41.001(a), Texas Election Code, and accompanying early voting 

period, and, if applicable, any post-election services including any associated runoff 
elections, recounts, election contests, elections to resolve a tie, and any early voting 
periods associated with post-election services.  

Section 1.02. “Election Officer” means an election judge, alternate election judge, early voting clerk, 
presiding judge of an early voting ballot board, alternate presiding judge of an early 

99



Joint Election Services Contract Page 2 of 16 
(Ver. 04-2024) 

voting ballot board, member of an early voting ballot board, chair of a signature 
verification committee, vice chair of a signature verification committee, member of a 
signature verification committee, presiding judge of a central counting station, 
alternate presiding judge of a central counting station, central counting station 
manager, central counting station clerk, tabulation supervisor, and assistant to a 
tabulation supervisor. 

Section 1.03. “Election Clerk” means an election clerk, and deputy early voting clerk. 

ARTICLE II 
PARTICIPATING ENTITY OBLIGATIONS 

Section 2.01. RETAINED DUTIES. Any duties and obligations not expressly transferred to the 
Administrator or the County under this agreement are retained by the Participating 
Entities. Nothing in this contract will be construed to authorize or permit a change in 
the office with whom or the place at which any document or recording related to the 
Contracted Election is to be filed, a Participating Entity’s requirement to maintain 
office hours, or place at which any function of the canvass of the election returns is to 
be performed. 

Section 2. 02. JOINT ELECTION AUTHORIZED. Participating Entities agree to conduct the Contracted 
Election jointly, as authorized by Chapter 271, Texas Election Code, with any other 
undersigned Participating Entities holding elections on the same day in all or part of 
the same territory in Caldwell County. Participating Entities agree and acknowledge 
that other Participating Entities may join this agreement subject only to County 
approval. 

Section 2.03. PRECLEARANCE FOR SPECIAL ELECTIONS. If required by law, Participating Entities 
will be individually responsible for obtaining appropriate preclearance from the United 
States Department of Justice for any special elections. 

Section 2.04. APPOINTMENT OF EARLY VOTING CLERK. Participating Entities, through their 
respective governing bodies, will appoint the Administrator to serve as the Early 
Voting Clerk for the Contracted Election. 

Section 2.05. DESIGNATION OF VOTER REGISTRAR. Participating Entities, through their respective 
governing bodies, will appoint the Administrator to serve as the Voter Registrar for 
the Contracted Election. 

Section 2.06. APPOINTMENT OF ELECTION WORKERS. Participating Entities, through their 
respective governing bodies, will appoint Election Officers and Election Clerks, as 
identified in Attachment ‘C’, pursuant to Section 4.09 of this contract. 

Section 2.07. ELECTION OFFICIAL COMPENSATION APPROVAL. Participating Entities, through 
their respective governing bodies, will set any compensation for election officers at 
rates consistent with the election cost estimate attached to this contract as Attachment 
‘A’. 

Section 2.08. DESIGNATION OF CENTRAL COUNTING STATION. Participating Entities, through their 
respective governing bodies, will designate the Caldwell County Elections Office, 1403 
Blackjack Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644, as the Central Counting Station for the 
Contracted Election. 

100



Joint Election Services Contract Page 3 of 16 
(Ver. 04-2024) 

Section 2.09. DESIGNATION OF POLLING PLACES. Participating Entities, through their respective 
governing bodies, will designate the Administrator’s office, 1403 Blackjack Street, 
Suite A, Lockhart, Texas 78644, as the main early voting polling place for the 
Contracted Election. Participating Entities, through their respective governing bodies, 
agree to designate other polling places, including early voting polling places and 
temporary early voting polling places as recommended by the Administrator. 

Section 2.10. ELECTION ORDERS, NOTICES, AND LOCAL CANVASS. Participating Entities will be 
responsible for the preparation, adoption, publication, and posting of all statutorily 
required election orders, notices, and other documents, including bilingual materials, 
evidencing action by the Participating Entities of all actions necessary to call and 
administer the Contracted Election, except as otherwise provided for in this contract. 
Participating Entities will conduct the local canvass. 

Section 2.11. BALLOTS. Participating Entities will be responsible for the preparation information 
contained in English and Spanish ballots and sample ballots, including mail ballots, 
and, as applicable, will determine the names of the candidates, names of the offices 
sought, order of names on the ballot, propositions on the ballot, and the Spanish 
translation of the offices and any propositions. This information will be provided to the 
Administrator no less than 60 days prior to any associated election day during the 
Contracted Election. The Participating Entities are responsible for proofreading and, 
if necessary, notifying the Administrator of necessary corrections to proposed ballots 
and sample ballots, including mail ballots, as provided by the Administrator. 

Section 2.12. USE OF COMMON BALLOT. It is agreed by the parties to this Agreement that a common 
ballot will be used for joint elections. The universal serial busses ("USBs") containing 
the voted ballots for an election will be delivered to the Administrator's office at 1403 
Blackjack Street, Suite A, Lockhart, Texas 78644, and the USBs will remain in the 
Administrator’s custody, except that the County agrees to provide Participating 
Entities with the necessary documentation, if requested, for canvass of an election or 
in the event the voted ballots are required for a recount or any court proceedings in 
which a Participating Entity may be a party. The County agrees to maintain custody 
of the USBs containing the voted ballots for the period of time prescribed by the Texas 
Election Code.  All USBs that are not placed in active voting equipment will remain 
locked in the Caldwell County Elections Office.  USBs will not be replaced without 
being logged out and checked out by an Election Officer or Election Clerk at any time 
during an election.  An audit shall be conducted to ensure that all USBs are present 
and accounted for.  All replaced equipment will remain secured until after tabulation 
to ensure that all checks and balances have been satisfied. 

Section 2.013. USE OF COMMON FORMS. All forms used in the conduct of the election, including but 
not limited to the poll list, signature roster, ballot registers, expense accounts, and all 
oaths and certificates will be used jointly by the two agencies. All forms will be 
returned to the Administrator who shall keep them in his custody for the period 
prescribed by the Texas Election Code. The County agrees to furnish the Participating 
Entities with copies of any election documents upon the Participating Entity’s request 
at no charge. 

Section 2.14. APPLICATIONS FOR MAIL BALLOTS. Participating Entities, through their respective 
governing bodies, will designate the Caldwell County Elections Office, 1403 Blackjack 
Street, Suite A, Lockhart, Texas 78644, to be the early voting clerk’s mailing address 

101



Joint Election Services Contract Page 4 of 16 
(Ver. 04-2024) 

to which ballot applications and ballots voted by mail will be sent. Applications for 
mail ballots sent to Participating entities shall be promptly faxed to the Administrator 
or emailed to caldwellec@co.caldwell.tx.us for timely processing, with the original 
application forwarded to the Administrator for appropriate record retention. 

Section 2.15. TRANSLATION. Each Participating Entity is responsible for having its own election 
orders, resolutions, notices, or official ballot wording translated into the Spanish 
language if necessary. 

Section 2.16. MAPS AND ANNEXATIONS. Participating Entities will provide the Administrator with 
an updated map and street index, including address numbers, of its jurisdiction in an 
electronic format that is compatible with the mapping format used by the 
Administrator’s office, and will provide notice to the Administrator of any new 
developments, annexations, de-annexations, and any other changes to the master voter 
registration list within the Participating Entities jurisdiction within the County. 

Section 2.17. RECOUNT NOTICE. Not later than 48 hours after it becomes aware that a recount is 
required by law or requested by a candidate, Participating Entities will provide notice 
to the Administrator that a recount must be conducted. 

Section 2.18. ELECTION TO RESOLVE A TIE. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, in the 
event an election is needed to resolve a tie vote, the affected Participating Entity and 
the Administrator will agree to an election date and early voting schedule in 
compliance with the Texas Election Code, with consideration given to other elections 
conducted by the Administrator. The cost for implementing an election under this 
section will be attributed solely to the affected Participating Entity. 

Section 2.19. PRECINCT REPORTS TO THE SOS. Participating Entities will prepare and file all 
required precinct reports with the Texas Secretary of State. 

ARTICLE III 
COUNTY OBLIGATIONS 

Section 3.01. BACKGROUND CHECK. The County will conduct a criminal background check (in 
accordance with statutory requirements) of any nominated Election Officer or Election 
Clerk who is expected to or scheduled to serve. Any person that does not satisfactorily 
pass the criminal background check or refuses to consent to a background check will 
be ineligible to serve in this Contracted Election. Failure to obtain a criminal 
background check does not release the Participating Entities’ obligation for service 
rendered in good faith. 

Section 3.02. POLLING PLACES. The County will enter into lease agreements for polling places, 
including temporary branch polling locations, to effect this contract. Participating 
Entities agree to reimburse the County for expenses associated with any lease 
agreements for polling places, pursuant to Section 6.04. 

ARTICLE IV 
ADMINISTRATOR DUTIES 

Section 4.01. ELECTION SUPERVISOR. The Administrator will coordinate, supervise, and conduct all 
aspects of administering voting in connection with the Contracted Election in 
compliance with all applicable laws. 

102



Joint Election Services Contract Page 5 of 16 
(Ver. 04-2024) 

Section 4.02. POLLING PLACES. The Administrator will arrange for election day polling places, and 
the hours and location of early voting polling places, including temporary branch 
polling places. The Administrator will arrange for the physical preparation of each 
polling place, including tables, chairs, and voting booths. 

Section 4.03. NOTICE OF PREVIOUS POLLING PLACE. As necessary, The Administrator will post 
physical notices of a change in polling places as required by Section 43.062, Texas 
Election Code. Participating Entities will be responsible for any other notice 
requirements under Section 43.061, Texas Election Code. 

Section 4.04. ELECTION SUPPLIES. The Administrator shall, as necessary to conduct the Contracted 
Election, procure, prepare, and distribute election supplies to Election Officers for use 
at their respective polling locations during the Contracted Election. 

Section 4.05. EARLY VOTING CLERK. Pursuant to Sections 31.096 and 32.097(b), Texas Election 
Code, the Administrator will serve as the Early Voting Clerk for the Contracted 
Election, and will supervise and conduct the early voting by mail and by personal 
appearance as follows: 

(a) Appoint personnel to serve as early voting deputy clerks;
(b) Publish notice of early voting polling places, including temporary branch

polling places;
(c) Receive and process mail ballot applications on behalf of the Participating

Entities in accordance with Title 7, Texas Election Code, at the Caldwell
County Elections Office, 1403 Blackjack Street, Suite A, Lockhart, Texas
78644;

(d) Secure and maintain early voting ballots at the Caldwell County Elections
Office, 1403 Blackjack Street, Suite A, Lockhart, Texas 78644, or other location
as necessitated by County reorganization;

(e) Coordinate the Early Voting Ballot Board to meet at the Caldwell County
Elections Office, 1403 Blackjack Street, Suite A, Lockhart, Texas 78644;

(f) Publish electronic notice of the Signature Verification Committee meeting,
pursuant to Chapter 87.121(i)(1), Texas Election Code;

(g) Publish notice, including electronic notice, of the Early Voting Ballot Board
meeting, pursuant to Chapter 87.027, Texas Election Code;

(h) Publish notice, including electronic notice, that voting materials have been
delivered to the signature verification committee and early voting ballot board,
pursuant to Sections 87.0221, 87.0222, 87.0223, 87.023, 87.024, and 87.027(h),
Texas Election Code.

Section 4.06. ELECTION DAY DUTIES. For each election day during the Contracted Election, not 
including early voting periods, the Administrator will coordinate, supervise, and 
conduct the election as follows: 

(a) Make himself available from 6:00A.M. until the completion of vote counting to
render guidance, technical support, and assistance to voters, Election Officials,
Election Clerks, and Participating Entities;

(b) Prepare and conduct post-election intake of election equipment, supplies, and
records;

(c) Serve as central counting station manager and tabulation supervisor;

103



Joint Election Services Contract Page 6 of 16 
(Ver. 04-2024) 

(d) Count votes in conjunction with the Early Voting Ballot Board and Central
Counting Station judges;

Section 4.07. ELECTION NIGHT REPORTS. The Administrator will prepare the unofficial and official 
tabulation of precinct results, as follows: 

(a) Periodically make a public announcement of the current state of the unofficial
tabulation, at www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.ElectionsOffice;

(b) Provide unofficial early voting precinct results and election day precinct results
to Participating Entities as soon as administratively possible, but not earlier
than the close of all polling places on the associated election day;

(c) Reconvene the Early Voting Ballot Board after election day as necessary to
determine the disposition of timely provisional votes and late mail ballots, and
to resolve any issues with such ballots;

(d) Promptly after final disposition of provisional votes and late mail ballots, the
Administrator will retally and update the unofficial and official tabulation of
precinct results with accepted provisional votes and resolved mail ballots, and
provide new unofficial and official tabulations to the Participating Entities.

Section 4.08. ELIGIBILITY OF ELECTION WORKERS. The Administrator will notify all Election 
Officers and Election Clerks about the eligibility requirements contained in Title 3, 
Subchapter C, Texas Election Code, and Section 271.005, Texas Election Code. The 
Administrator will take necessary steps to ensure that all Election Officers and 
Election Clerks  nominated to serve during the Contracted Election are qualified and 
eligible to serve. 

Section 4.09. NOMINATION OF ELECTION OFFICERS. Administrator will provide to Participating 
Entities a list of persons to serve as Election Officers for the Contracted Election, 
attached as Attachment ‘C’. If a person becomes unable or unwilling to serve as an 
Election Officer, the Administrator will nominate a replacement and, within 2 business 
days after amending Attachment ‘C’, forward the amended Attachment ‘C’ to the 
Participating Entities for appointment of the new nominee. Notwithstanding Section 
7.08 of this contract, the County may update Attachment ‘C’ on receipt of a written 
communication from an appointed or nominated Election Officer indicating an 
inability or unwillingness to serve as an Election Officer. 

Section 4.10. NOTIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT TO ELECTION OFFICERS. Within 72 hours of 
receiving notice of appointed Election Officers from Participating Entities, the 
Administrator will notify each appointed election officer of said appointment. The 
notification will also include the assigned polling station, the date of the election 
officer’s election training(s), the date and time of the Contracted Election, the rate of 
compensation, the number of clerks the judge may appoint, the eligibility requirements 
for election clerks, and a list of nominated election clerks. 

Section 4.11. ELECTION TRAINING. The Administrator will be responsible for conducting training 
for election officers and election clerks, as required by applicable law. 

Section 4.12. CENTRAL COUNTING STATION. The Administrator will establish a central counting 
station to receive and tabulate ballots cast during the Contracted Election under 
Chapter 127, Texas Election Code. The central counting station will be located at the 
Caldwell County Elections Office,1403 Blackjack Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644. 

104



Joint Election Services Contract Page 7 of 16 
(Ver. 04-2024) 

Section 4.13. LOGIC AND ACCURACY TESTING. In advance of Early Voting, the Administrator, the 
tabulation supervisor, and other members the Administrator designates for the testing 
board shall conduct all logic and accuracy testing in accordance with applicable law 
and guidance provided by the Office of the Texas Secretary of State. The Administrator 
will be responsible for the publication of any required notice for logic and accuracy 
testing. 

Section 4.14. REGISTERED VOTER LIST. The Administrator will provide lists of registered voters as 
required by law for use during the Contracted Election. 

Section 4.15. POLLING EQUIPMENT. The Administrator will prepare and distribute the Elections 
Systems & Software (“ES&S”) Polling Equipment for the Contracted Election, with 
each polling location to have at least one voting machine that is accessible to disabled 
voters. 

Section 4.16. BALLOTS. The Administrator will be responsible for the printing, programming, and 
distribution of English and Spanish ballots and sample ballots, including mail ballots, 
based on the information provided by the Participating Entities pursuant to Section 
2.11 of this contract. The Administrator will deliver the proposed ballots to the 
Participating Entities for approval prior to the printing, programming, and 
distribution of English and Spanish ballots and sample ballots, including mail ballots. 

Section 4.17. CUSTODIAN OF ELECTION RECORDS. The Administrator will serve as the general 
custodian for election records and will maintain and preserve election records 
generated as part of the Contracted Election, as required by law. Access to the election 
records will be available to each Participating Entity as well as to the public in 
accordance with the Texas Public Information Act, Chapter 552, Texas Government 
Code. Third-party notice to Participating Entities, pursuant to Chapter 552, will be 
provided subject to Section 7.04 of this contract. 

Section 4.18. DELEGATION OF DUTIES. The Administrator may, at his discretion, assign a deputy 
elections administrator to perform any of the contracted services. 

Section 4.19. TIMELY PERFORMANCE. The Administrator will perform all election services in 
compliance with all time requirements set out in the Texas Election Code. 

Section 4.20. THIRD-PARTY CONTRACTS. Pursuant to Section 31.098, Texas Election Code, the 
County is authorized to contract with third-parties for election services and supplies, 
to be included in any final invoice submitted to Participating Entities for payment 
subject to Sections 6.04 and 6.05 of this contract. 

ARTICLE V 
TERM AND WITHDRAWAL 

Section 5.01. INITIAL TERM. The initial term of the contract will commence on the last party’s 
execution hereof, and expires with respect to an individual Participating Entity on the 
County’s receipt of that Participating Entity’s payment-in-full of a final invoices 
submitted by the Administrator. 

Section 5.02. WITHDRAWAL. Participating Entities may withdraw from this contract by delivering 
to the Administrator any certifications and declarations required under Subchapters 
C or D, Chapter 2, Texas Election Code. Delivery of said necessary certifications or 

105



Joint Election Services Contract Page 8 of 16 
(Ver. 04-2024) 

withdrawals must be provided by the statutory deadlines prescribed by the Texas 
Elections Code. Any Participating Entities withdrawing from this contract will be 
billed for any expenses incurred or obligated prior to the Administrator’s receipt of said 
necessary certifications and declarations. A Participating Entity’s obligation to pay for 
any expenses incurred or obligated prior to withdrawal, subject to Sections 6.04 and 
6.05 of this contract, survives expiration, termination, or cancellation of this contract 
until paid-in-full by the Participating Entities. 

ARTICLE VI 
COSTS AND PAYMENT 

Section 6.01. ESTIMATED COST. Participating Entities acknowledge that the estimate contained in 
Attachment ‘A’ is an estimate ONLY, and any required payment reflected in the final 
invoice may differ. 

Section 6.02. FINAL INVOICE. Final election expenses, as calculated pursuant to Sections 6.04 and 
6.05 of this contract, will be determined within 120 business days after the conclusion 
of the Contracted Election. The Administrator will provide each Participating Entity 
with a final invoice. 

Section 6.03. PAYMENT DATE. An invoice for election services submitted by the Administrator to 
Participating Entities is due and payable to the address set forth in the invoice within 
30 days from the date of its receipt by a Participating Entity. This provision survives 
expiration, termination, or cancellation of this contract until paid-in-full by the 
Participating Entities. 

Section 6.04. PRORATED BILLING. Participating Entities agree to share the costs of administering 
the Contracted Election. Allocation of costs for the entire election, unless specifically 
stated otherwise, will be shared between the Participating Entities based on a ration 
formula involving the total number of registered voters eligible to vote in the joint 
election and the number of registered voters associated with the individual 
Participating Entities for the joint election. The Participating Entities will be 
responsible for their percentage of the prorated cost or a minimum cost of $500.00, 
whichever is greater. The cost of any special request from a Participating Entity which 
is not agreed upon by all Participating Entities, will be borne solely by the requesting 
Participating Entity. 

Section 6.05. ADMINISTRATIVE FEE. As authorized by Section 31.100, Texas Election Code, a 
general supervisory fee not to exceed 10% of the total cost of the election will be 
assessed, and not less than $75.00. 

Section 6.06. PAYMENT FROM CURRENT REVENUES. Each Party paying for the performance of 
governmental functions or services under this contract will make payments from 
current revenues available to the paying party. 

ARTICLE VII 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 7.01. CONTRACT COPIES TO AUDITOR AND TREASURER. Pursuant to Section 31.099, Texas 
Election Code, the Administrator will file a copy of this executed contract with the 

106



Joint Election Services Contract Page 9 of 16 
(Ver. 04-2024) 

Caldwell County Auditor and the Caldwell County Treasurer within 10 days of each 
Party’s execution date. 

Section 7.02. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this contract is found to be invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity, illegality, or 
unenforceability shall not affect the remaining provisions of this contract in accordance 
with the intent of the parties to this contract as expressed in the terms and provisions. 

Section 7.03. FORCE MAJEURE. Either of the parties to this Agreement shall be excused from any 
delays and/or failures in the performance of the terms and conditions of this Contract, 
to the extent that such delays and/or failures result from causes beyond the 
delaying/failing party’s reasonable control, including but not limited to war ( whether 
declared or not ), armed conflict or the serious threat of the same ( including but not 
limited to hostile attack, blockade, military embargo), hostilities, invasion, act of a 
foreign enemy, extensive military mobilization, civil war, riot, rebellion, revolution, 
military or usurped power, insurrection, civil commotion or disorder, mob violence, act 
of civil disobedience, act of terrorism, sabotage or piracy; plague, epidemic, pandemic, 
outbreaks of infectious disease or any other public health crisis, including quarantine, 
social distancing, isolation or other behavioral restrictions; act of authority whether 
lawful or unlawful, compliance with any law or governmental order, rule, regulation 
or direction, curfew restriction, expropriation, compulsory acquisition, seizure of 
works, requisition, nationalization; act of God or natural disaster such as but not 
limited to violent storm, cyclone, typhoon, hurricane, tornado, earthquake, landslide, 
flood, damage or destruction by lightning, drought; explosion, fire, destruction of 
machines, equipment and of any kind of installation, prolonged breakdown of 
transport, telecommunication or electric current; shortage or inability to obtain critical 
material or supplies to the extent not subject to the reasonable control of the subject 
party (“force majeure event “) whether foreseeable or unforeseeable by the parties at 
the time of the execution of this Agreement.  Any delaying/failing party shall, with all 
reasonable diligence, attempt to remedy the cause of delay and/or failure and shall 
recommence all remaining duties under this Agreement within a reasonable time of 
such remedy, or, when applicable, on the next available dates under the Texas Election 
Code. 

Section 7.04. NOTICE. Any addendum to, change or modification of, clarification of, or withdrawal 
from this contract requires written notice to and written approval by Caldwell County. 
Whenever this contract requires any consent, approval, notice, request, or demand, the 
writing must be delivered to the party intended to receive it and other Participating 
Entities, as provided in Attachment ‘B’. Any required writing under this Section will 
be deemed to have been given when personally delivered or, if mailed, 72 hours after 
deposit of the same in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, certified, or registered, 
return receipt requested, property addressed to the contact person identified in 
Attachment ‘B’. Notwithstanding this Section and Section 7.08 of this contract, the 
County may update Attachment ‘B’ on receipt of a written communication from a 
Participating Entity designating new contact information. Within two business days 
after Attachment ‘B’ is amended, the Administrator will send each Participating Entity 
a copy of the amended attachment. 

Section 7.05. LIABILITY. All parties to this contract agree to be responsible, in accordance with 
applicable state or federal law, each for their own negligent acts or omissions, or other 
tortious conduct in the course of performance of this contract without waiving any 
sovereign immunity, governmental immunity, statutory immunity, or other defenses 

107



Joint Election Services Contract Page 10 of 16 
(Ver. 04-2024) 

available to the parties under federal or state law. Nothing in this paragraph will be 
construed to create or grant any rights, contractual or otherwise, in or to any third 
persons or entities. All parties agree that any such liability or damages occurring 
during the performance of this contract caused by the joint or comparative negligence 
of the parties, or their employees, agents, or officers will be determined in accordance 
with comparative responsibility laws of Texas, but only to the extent such laws are 
applicable to the party. 

To the extent permitted by law, if legal action is filed against a party to this contract, 
that party shall be solely responsible for their own respective costs and defense of that 
suit. 

Section 7.06. CHOICE OF LAW. This contract will be governed and interpreted by the laws of the 
State of Texas. 

Section 7.07. VENUE AND JURISDICTION. Venue will lie in the district courts serving Caldwell 
County Texas, and are the exclusive jurisdiction and venue for any lawsuit, cause of 
action, temporary restraining order, temporary injunction, injunction, petition for 
extraordinary relief, mandamus, or any other legal proceeding or claim arising out of 
the performance of this contract. 

Section 7.08. ENTIRE CONTRACT. This contract, including any exhibits or attachments, contains the 
entire agreement between the Administrator, the County, and the Participating 
Entities concerning the duties required by this contract. The Administrator and each 
Participating Entity hereby expressly warrant and represent that they are not relying 
on any promises or agreements that are not contained in this contract concerning any 
of the terms in this contract. Except otherwise specified in this contract, no 
modification, amendment, novation, renewal, or other alteration of this contract shall 
be effective unless mutually agreed upon in writing and executed by the Parties hereto. 

Section 7.09. PLURALITY, GENDER, AND HEADINGS. In this contract, words in the singular number 
include the plural, and those in the plural include the singular. Words of any gender 
also refer to any other ender. Headings in this contract are descriptive only, and not 
terms of inclusion or exclusion. 

Section 7.10. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES. The Participating Entities, including their agents or 
employees, are independent contractors and are not an agent, servant, joint 
enterpriser, joint venturer, or employee of the Administrator or the County, and are 
responsible for their own acts, forbearance, negligence, and deeds, and for those of their 
agents or employees in conjunction with the performance of services covered under this 
contract. The Participating Entities represent that they have, or will secure at their 
own expense, all personnel and consultants required in performing the services herein. 
Such personnel and consultants shall not be employees of or have any contractual 
relationship with the Administrator or the County. 

Section 7.11. DEFAULT, CUMULATIVE RIGHTS, AND MITIGATION. It is not a waiver of default if the 
non-defaulting party fails to immediately declare a default or delays in taking any 
action. The rights and remedies provided by this contract are cumulative, and no 
party’s use of any right or remedy will preclude or waive its right to any other remedy. 
These rights and remedies are in addition to any other rights the parties may have by 
law, statute, ordinance, or otherwise. All parties have a duty to mitigate damages. 

108



109



110



Joint Election Services Contract Page 12 of 16 
(Ver. 04-2024) 

Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE, TEXAS: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

CITY OF NIEDERWALD, TEXAS: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

CITY OF UHLAND, TEXAS: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICTS 

AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICTS 

GONZALES ISD: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

HAYS COUNTY CISD: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

LOCKHART ISD: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 

HAYS COUNTY CISD: 

__________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Tim Savoy

Chief Communication Officer

Authorized by Board of Trustee Vote August 18, 2025

111



112



Joint Election Services Contract Page 14 of 16 
(Ver. 04-2024) 

CALDWELL COUNTY MUD NO. 7: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

CALDWELL COUNTY MUD NO. 8: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

CALDWELL COUNTY MUD NO. 9: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

CALDWELL VALLEY MUD NO. 1: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

CHISHOLM MUD NO. 1: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

COTTON CENTER MUD NO. 1: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

COTTON CENTER MUD NO. 2: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

COUNTY LINE SUD: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

EDWARDS AQUIFER AUTHORITY DISTRICT 11: 
Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 

113



Joint Election Services Contract Page 15 of 16 
(Ver. 04-2024) 

Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

GOFORTH SUD: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

GONZALES COUNTY UWCD: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

LANTANA MUD: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

MAXWELL SUD: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

OATMAN HILL MUD: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

OPEN R FRESH WATER SUPPLY: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

PLUM CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

PLUM CREEK UNDERGROUND WATER DISTRICT: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

114



Joint Election Services Contract Page 16 of 16 
(Ver. 04-2024) 

RANCH AT CLEAR FORK CREEK MUD NO. 1: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

RANCH AT CLEAR FORK CREEK MUD NO. 2: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICTS 

CALDWELL-HAYS ESD NO. 1: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

CALDWELL COUNTY ESD NO. 2: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

CALDWELL COUNTY ESD NO. 3 Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

CALDWELL COUNTY ESD NO. 4: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

CALDWELL COUNTY ESD NO. 5: Attest: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ Name: ___________________________ 
Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ___________________________ 

115



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To discuss the development agreement for Creekside Highway
80 Logistics Park located off West Ridge Road in Martindale.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Theriot/Ben Green

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

116



JUNE 2025THIS GRAPHIC IS CONCEPTUAL.  THE INFORMATION SHOWN IS BASED ON THE 
BEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE AND IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.

CREEKSIDE LOGISTICS PARK
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

HW
Y 

80

DICKERSON RD.

LEGEND

		  INDUSTRIAL

		  INDUSTRIAL (ADDT’L)

		  COMMERCIAL

		  POWER

		  POND

		  OPEN SPACE LOT

W
IL

LI
A

M
 P

ET
TU

S 
RD

.

SUBSTATION
60 AC

PARCEL 1
60 AC

PARCEL 2
120 AC

PARCEL 3
45 AC

PARCEL 4
50 AC PARCEL 6

60 AC

PARCEL 5
60 AC

PARCEL 8
50 AC

PARCEL 7
130 AC

PARCEL 9
20 AC

PARCEL 10
90 AC

PARCEL 11
180 AC

BENJAMIN L. GREEN, PE
ben.green@kimley-horn.com

117



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To discuss the development agreement for Luna Rosa, Phase 3
& 4, located off Luna Rosa Drive and Lytton Lane.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Thomas/Garrett Forthuber/Paul Viktorin

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.2
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

118



11
9



CARL WILLIAM ROBERTS,
AS CUSTODIAN FOR

CLAY WALTON ROBERTS
50 ACRES

(OUT OF NE END 149.3 AC. TRACT)
VOLUME 356, PAGE 153

O.R.B.C.TX.
BPID - 36968

RAFAEL CASTILLA AND
MARCO ANTONIO CASTILLA

18.451 ACRES
VOLUME 1821, PAGE 489

O.P.R.B.C.TX.
BPID - 103107

MIGUEL GONZALEZ AND
YOLANDA GONZALEZ

14.360 ACRES
VOLUME 444, PAGE 662

O.P.R.R.P.C.C.TX.
CPID - 51853

UBALDO PENA AND
JOSE LUIS PRADO

14.533 ACRES
VOLUME 570, PAGE 505

O.P.R.R.P.C.C.TX.
CPID - 51854

HUGO SANCHEZ
10.197 ACRES

DOCUMENT NO. 2015-005402
O.P.R.C.C.TX.

CPID - 103290

GERALD T. COCKRAM AND
CONNIE MCFERRIN COCKRAM

10.611 ACRES
DOCUMENT NO. 2016-002313

O.P.R.C.C.TX.
CPID - 103294

GERALD COCKRAM AND
CONNIE COCKRAM

10.824 ACRES
DOCUMENT NO. 2015-006875

O.P.R.C.C.TX.
CPID - 103296

LETICIA QUINTANILLA (50% INTEREST)
10.214 ACRES

DOCUMENT NO. 2017-002281
O.P.R.C.C.TX.

CPID - 103297

CARR FAMILY PARTNERSHIP, LTD.
SECOND TRACT
379.936 ACRES

VOLUME 120, PAGE 556
O.P.R.R.P.C.C.TX.

CPID - 33186

BDR LYTTON LANE FARM LLC
210.916 ACRES

DOCUMENT NO. 2021-007696
O.P.R.C.C.TX.
CPID - 12020

JOHN W. HENLEY AND WIFE
SUSAN R. HENLEY

TRACT II
10.150 ACRES

VOLUME 60, PAGE 414
O.P.R.R.P.C.C.TX.

CPID - 12058

JOHN W. HENLEY AND WIFE,
SUSAN R. HENLEY

TRACT II
4.4 ACRES

VOLUME 60, PAGE 414
O.P.R.R.P.C.C.TX.

CPID - 32961

DAVID J. ATKINSON
5 ACRES

VOLUME 148, PAGE 520
O.P.R.R.P.C.C.TX.

CPID - 12059

JOHN MICHAEL CUTNEY
AND WIFE

ELIZABETH ANNE CUTNEY
4.111 ACRES

VOLUME 62, PAGE 341
O.P.R.R.P.C.C.TX.

CPID - 12063

JOHN MICHAEL CUTNEY, JR.
AND WIFE,

ELIZABETH ANN CUTNEY
4.366 ACRES

VOLUME 93, PAGE 344
O.P.R.R.P.C.C.TX.

CPID - 34361

BRUCE BLANN
3 ACRES

DOCUMENT NO. 122829
O.P.R.C.C.TX.
CPID - 37265

F&M RENTAL PROPERTIES, LLC
TRACT 1

109.574 ACRES
VOLUME 2198, PAGE 834

O.P.R.B.C.TX.
BPID - 23500

AMADEO SOLIS YANEZ AND
AMANDA FAY SOLIS

10.012 ACRES
DOCUMENT NO. 2018-006420

CPID - 11639

OMAR A. RIVERA ANDRADE AND
AURORA VERONICA RIVERA

10.613 ACRES
DOCUMENT NO. 2015-005010

CPID - 103292

15.00' D.E.
(DEDICATED

HEREON)

20.00' TEMPORARY
ACCESS EASEMENT

(SECONDARY ACCESS
GRAVEL ROADWAY)

FUTURE PHASE 5

FR
O

N
TE

R
A

D
R

IV
E

LA
GUN

A
VE

RD
E

DR
IV

E

TA
PA

TI
O

ST
RE

ET

LO
S

VE
N

AD
O

S
R

O
AD

AZ
TE

C
A

D
R

IV
E

LUNA ROSA DRIVE LA CANTINATRAIL

LUNA ROSA DRIVE

LU
NA R

OSA D
RIV

E

EXISTING PHASE 1

FUTURE PHASE 6

EXISTING PHASE 2

PHASE 3

PHASE 4

LY
TT

O
N

 L
AN

E

EXHIBIT 1
LUNA ROSA DRIVE PHASING

LUNA ROSA DEVELOPMENT
Engineering Texas Since 1978

TBPE NO. F-1909
www.swengineering.com

BASTROP

N

EW

S

SHEET SIZE 8.5"x11"
SCALE: 1"=1000'

LUNA ROSA DRIVE
CONSTRUCTION PHASING LEGEND

12
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GONZALES | BUDA | BASTROP ROUND ROCK | CUERO

AutoCAD SHX Text
702 MAIN STREET STE #101 BASTROP, TEXAS 78602 PH: 512.985.9759

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CONSTRUCTION/BUILT PHASED BUILD-OUT/ DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AREA



CARL WILLIAM ROBERTS,
AS CUSTODIAN FOR

CLAY WALTON ROBERTS
50 ACRES

(OUT OF NE END 149.3 AC. TRACT)
VOLUME 356, PAGE 153

O.R.B.C.TX.
BPID - 36968

RAFAEL CASTILLA AND
MARCO ANTONIO CASTILLA

18.451 ACRES
VOLUME 1821, PAGE 489

O.P.R.B.C.TX.
BPID - 103107

MIGUEL GONZALEZ AND
YOLANDA GONZALEZ

14.360 ACRES
VOLUME 444, PAGE 662

O.P.R.R.P.C.C.TX.
CPID - 51853

UBALDO PENA AND
JOSE LUIS PRADO

14.533 ACRES
VOLUME 570, PAGE 505

O.P.R.R.P.C.C.TX.
CPID - 51854

HUGO SANCHEZ
10.197 ACRES

DOCUMENT NO. 2015-005402
O.P.R.C.C.TX.

CPID - 103290

GERALD T. COCKRAM AND
CONNIE MCFERRIN COCKRAM

10.611 ACRES
DOCUMENT NO. 2016-002313

O.P.R.C.C.TX.
CPID - 103294

GERALD COCKRAM AND
CONNIE COCKRAM

10.824 ACRES
DOCUMENT NO. 2015-006875

O.P.R.C.C.TX.
CPID - 103296

LETICIA QUINTANILLA (50% INTEREST)
10.214 ACRES

DOCUMENT NO. 2017-002281
O.P.R.C.C.TX.

CPID - 103297

CARR FAMILY PARTNERSHIP, LTD.
SECOND TRACT
379.936 ACRES

VOLUME 120, PAGE 556
O.P.R.R.P.C.C.TX.

CPID - 33186

BDR LYTTON LANE FARM LLC
210.916 ACRES

DOCUMENT NO. 2021-007696
O.P.R.C.C.TX.
CPID - 12020

JOHN W. HENLEY AND WIFE
SUSAN R. HENLEY

TRACT II
10.150 ACRES

VOLUME 60, PAGE 414
O.P.R.R.P.C.C.TX.

CPID - 12058

JOHN W. HENLEY AND WIFE,
SUSAN R. HENLEY

TRACT II
4.4 ACRES

VOLUME 60, PAGE 414
O.P.R.R.P.C.C.TX.

CPID - 32961

DAVID J. ATKINSON
5 ACRES

VOLUME 148, PAGE 520
O.P.R.R.P.C.C.TX.

CPID - 12059

JOHN MICHAEL CUTNEY
AND WIFE

ELIZABETH ANNE CUTNEY
4.111 ACRES

VOLUME 62, PAGE 341
O.P.R.R.P.C.C.TX.

CPID - 12063

JOHN MICHAEL CUTNEY, JR.
AND WIFE,

ELIZABETH ANN CUTNEY
4.366 ACRES

VOLUME 93, PAGE 344
O.P.R.R.P.C.C.TX.

CPID - 34361

BRUCE BLANN
3 ACRES

DOCUMENT NO. 122829
O.P.R.C.C.TX.
CPID - 37265

F&M RENTAL PROPERTIES, LLC
TRACT 1

109.574 ACRES
VOLUME 2198, PAGE 834

O.P.R.B.C.TX.
BPID - 23500

AMADEO SOLIS YANEZ AND
AMANDA FAY SOLIS

10.012 ACRES
DOCUMENT NO. 2018-006420

CPID - 11639

OMAR A. RIVERA ANDRADE AND
AURORA VERONICA RIVERA

10.613 ACRES
DOCUMENT NO. 2015-005010

CPID - 103292

15.00' D.E.
(DEDICATED

HEREON)

20.00' TEMPORARY
ACCESS EASEMENT

(SECONDARY ACCESS
GRAVEL ROADWAY)

FUTURE PHASE 5

FR
O

N
TE

R
A

D
R

IV
E

LA
GUN

A
VE

RD
E

DR
IV

E

TA
PA

TI
O

ST
RE

ET

LO
S

VE
N

AD
O

S
R

O
AD

AZ
TE

C
A

D
R

IV
E

LUNA ROSA DRIVE LA CANTINATRAIL

LUNA ROSA DRIVE

LU
NA R

OSA D
RIV

E

EXISTING PHASE 1

FUTURE PHASE 6

EXISTING PHASE 2

PHASE 3

PHASE 4

LY
TT

O
N

 L
AN

E

POINT "B"

POINT "C"

POINT "A"

EXHIBIT 2
LUNA ROSA DRIVE PHASING

LUNA ROSA DEVELOPMENT
Engineering Texas Since 1978

TBPE NO. F-1909
www.swengineering.com

BASTROP

N

EW

S

AVERAGE DAILY TRIPS

POINT "A" 138 x 9 = 1242

POINT "B" 302 x 9 = 2718

POINT "C" 592 x 9 = 5328

SHEET SIZE 8.5"x11"
SCALE: 1"=1000'

LUNA ROSA DRIVE
CONSTRUCTION PHASING LEGEND

153 LOTS

137 LOTS

71 LOTS

93 LOTS

61 LOTS

77 LOTS

12
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GONZALES | BUDA | BASTROP ROUND ROCK | CUERO

AutoCAD SHX Text
702 MAIN STREET STE #101 BASTROP, TEXAS 78602 PH: 512.985.9759

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN TAPER - 4-LANE TO 2-LANE ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALF-BUILDOUT - 2-LANE ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL-BUILDOUT - 4-LANE ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CONSTRUCTION/BUILT PHASED BUILD-OUT/ DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AREA



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of
the Minutes for the September 23, 2025, regular meeting.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 12

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

122



A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

B. INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS:

D. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

E. CITIZENS' COMMENTS:

F. CONSENT AGENDA:

F.1 To approve payment of County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $1,018,129.91.

F.2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $478,113.47 (08/24/2025 through
09/06/2025).

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $141,160.47 (8/24/2025 through
09/06/2025). 

F.4 To accept August 2025 DMV payment to Caldwell County in the amount of $59,867.80.

F.5 To accept August 2025 DMV Remittance in the amount of $425,029.46.

F.6 To accept August 2025 Comptroller payment in the amount of $426,333.06.

F.7 To accept the August 2025 Young Farmer Assessment Fee payment to the Texas Agricultural
Finance Authority totaling $270.00.

F.8 To accept the 2025 Tx Comptroller Sales Tax Annual Commission paid to County in the amount of
$236,079.95.

F.9 To ratify immediate check request for Lockhart Motor Company, Inc. in the amount of $3,491.00.

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT
OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that an open meeting of the Caldwell County Commissioners Court will be
held on Tuesday, September 23, 2025 at 9:00 AM in 110 S Main St. 2nd Floor, Lockhart, Texas at
which time the following subjects will be discussed, considered, passed or adopted, to wit:

 

 

 (Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

 Items or comments from Court members or staff.

 At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County
Commissioners Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will
be taken on these items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court
does retain the right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes, then the
balance of comments will continue as the last agenda item of the day.) Citizens' Comments may be submitted to the
Court by using the form found at: http://www.co.caldwell.tx/us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtForm

 (The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

123

http://www.co.caldwell.tx/us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtForm


F.10 To ratify immediate check request for Century Construction Group, LLC in the amount of
$1,221,080.34.

F.11 To ratify addendum No. 1 to RFB25CCP01B for Unit Road Materials.

F.12 To ratify immediate payment made to Consumer Portfolio Solutions Inc. in the amount of $658.07
for veteran's assistance.

F.13 To ratify immediate payment to Brazos Valley Locators - Southwest Leasing Office in the amount
of $840.80 for veteran's assistance.

F.14 To accept the Order Appointing Official Court Reporter and Fixing Compensation for the 207th
Judicial District Court.

F.15 To accept the Order Relating to the Official Court Reporters of the 421st, 22nd, and 207th Judicial
Courts and Auditor for the County of Caldwell. 

F.16 To accept the Amended Order Appointing Official Court Reporter and Fixing Compensation for the
22nd Judicial District Court of Caldwell County.

G. PRESENTATION:

G.1 Texas Extension Education Association (TEEA) - Volunteer Hours, Events and Awards - Elsie
Lacy, County Extension Agent  

H. PUBLIC HEARING @ 9:30 A.M.: 

H.1 Tax Rate for Year 2025 Caldwell County, TX  Backup: 8; Cost: $0.4391 per $100 of taxable value  

I. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

I.1 To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of the Minutes for the September 9,
2025, regular meeting. Speaker: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez; Backup: 12; Cost: $0.00  

I.2 To discuss and take possible action on adopting the proposed tax rate for Caldwell County, TX of
$0.4391 for Year 2025.  Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 8; Cost: $0.4391 per $100
of taxable value  

I.3 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Preliminary Plat for Blue Sky subdivision
consisting of 450-lots on approximately 106.47 acres located on Boggy Creek Road and Black
Ankle Road. Speaker: Commissioner Westmoreland/Kasi Miles; Backup: 8; Cost: $0.00  

I.4 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Final Plat for Clementine Ranch consisting of 12-
lots on approximately 20.198 acres located at State Highway 304 and Cardinal Road. Speaker:
Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00  

I.5 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Final Plat for Sunset Oaks VI, Phase 1A,
consisting of 113 lots on approximately 85.84 acres located on FM 1966 and Highway 21. 
Speaker: Commissioner Theriot/Kasi Miles; Backup: 4; Cost: $0.00  

I.6 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation recognizing October 2025 as
Domestic Violence Awareness Month in Caldwell County. Speaker: Judge Haden/Ashley Rios;
Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00  

I.7 To discuss and take possible action regarding Resolution 24-2025 for the Texas Department of
Agriculture Texans Feeding Texans: Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Kelly Franke; Backup: 1; Cost: $2,153.75  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2

124



I.8 To reappoint representatives from Caldwell County to the Capital Area Council of Governments
(CAPCOG) General Assembly and Executive Committee. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 9; Cost:
$0.00  

I.9 To discuss and take possible action regarding nominating up to five candidates to the Caldwell
County Appraisal District's (CCAD) Board of Directors for the 2026-2027 term. Speaker: Judge
Haden ; Backup: 6; Cost: $0.00  

I.10 To discuss and take possible action regarding designating a day of the week on which the Court
shall convene in regular term each month during the next fiscal year, pursuant to Section 81.005
Texas Local Government Code. Speaker: Judge Haden/Richard Sitton; Backup: 4; Cost: $0.00  

I.11 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Proposed Rules of Procedure, Conduct, and
Decorum for All Commissioners Court Meetings.  Speaker: Judge Haden/Richard Sitton; Backup:
10; Cost: $0.00  

I.12 To approve Order 12-2025, permitting the sale of certain fireworks in unincorporated areas of
Caldwell County during Diwali holiday period.  Speaker: Judge Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 3;
Cost: $0.00  

I.13 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell County Burn Ban.  Speaker: Judge
Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

I.14 To discuss and take possible action regarding authorization for the Caldwell County Judge to
terminate the Contract for Fines and Fees Collection Services with Linebarger Goggan Blair &
Sampson, LLP. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 9; Cost: $0.00  

I.15 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Transfer 18-2025 moving $5,000 from 001-
4310-4510 Repairs & Maintenance, $15,000 from 001-4310-3130 Operating Supplies, and $3,000
from 001-4310-5310 Machinery & Equipment to 001-4310-3100 Food Supplies. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00  

I.16 To discuss and take possible action to approve the payment request by way of wire transfer for
Texas Department of Transportation per the AFA on SH 183 Turn Lane entering Caldwell County,
Tx Evacuation Shelter (scheduled to wire on October 1, 2025). CCSJ#0152-03-065 Speaker: Judge
Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 16; Cost: $1,976,522.00  

I.17 To discuss and take possible action to execute HNTB Work Authorization Agreement No. 2
commencing on October 1, 2025. This agreement is to provide engineering management services
required to initiate and monitor production of contract documents and required to initiate and
monitor constructions of projects in the Caldwell County related to the 2024 Road Bond.  Speaker:
Judge Haden/Danie Teltow/Richard Sitton/Maria Castanon; Backup: 14; Cost: Approximately
$5,576,633.00  

I.18 To discuss and take possible action on a contract between Caldwell County and Brandon Gray for
clock tower maintenance commencing October 1, 2025. Speaker: Judge Haden/Brandon Gray;
Backup: 6; Cost: $4,600.00  

I.19 To discuss and take possible action for a request to extend the submission date for RFP25CCP01
Caldwell County Bank Depository Services until October 7th, 2025, at 3:00 PM (CST). Speaker:
Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00  

I.20 To discuss and take possible action on the request to re-solicit RFB 25CCP01B Unit Road
Materials which will now be identified as RFB25CCP01B-1.  Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow;
Backup: 39; Cost: 0.00  

3

125



I.21 To discuss and take possible action on the proposed settlement of opioid litigation with respect to
the Purdue Pharma L.P. & Sackler Family Settlement and to vote on the Purdue Pharma L.P.
Bankruptcy Plan. Speaker: Judge Haden/Richard Sitton; Backup: TBD; Cost: $0.00  

I.22 To discuss and take possible action on accepting an award for the Caldwell County Constable PCT.
3 Traffic Safety 2026 STEP Comprehensive Grant through the Texas Department of Transportation
(TxDOT).  Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley/David Saenz; Backup: 45; Cost: $1,743.00  

J. ADJOURNMENT:
 

As authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas, reserves the
right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above. The
Court may adjourn for matters that may relate to: Texas Government Code Section 551.071(1) (Consultation with Attorney about
Pending or Contemplated Litigation or Settlement Offers); Texas Government Code Section 551.071(2) (Consultation with
Attorney when the Attorney's Obligations Under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas
Conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code); Texas Government Code Section 551.072 (Deliberations about Real
Property); Texas Government Code Section 551.073 (Deliberations about Prospective Gift Donations); Texas Government Code
Section 551.074 (Deliberations about Personnel Matters); Texas Government Code Section 551.0745 (Deliberations about a County
Advisory Body); Texas Government Code Section 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices or Security Audits); Texas
Government Code Section 551.084 (Exclusion of Witness from Hearing); Texas Government Code Section 551.087 (Deliberations
about Economic Development Negotiations); and Texas Government Code Section 551.089 (Deliberations about Security Devices
or Security Audits). In the event that the Court adjourns into Executive Session, the Court will announce the section of the
Government Code the Commissioners Court is using as its authority to enter into an Executive Session. The meeting facility is
wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be
made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the County Judge's Office at 512-398-1808 for further information.

  

Notice: Any documents linked to an item listed in this Agenda are subject to change both after posting and after discussion and vote during
the Commissioners Court meeting. A copy of this Notice has been posted on the outdoor bulletin board located at the Caldwell County
Courthouse, 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644. Said place is readily accessible to the general public at all times, and will remain
posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting. A copy of this Notice has also been posted online at
the County's website at https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo.

4

126

https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo


COMMISSIONERS COURT MINUTES 110 S Main St.2nd Floor, Lockhart, Texas
Commissioners Court ber 23, 2025,9:00 AM

Hoppy Haden
Teresa Rodriguez

County Judge
County Clerk

B.J. Westmoreland
Rusty Horne
Ed Theriot
Dyral Thomas

Commissioner, Pct. I
Commissioner, Pct. 2

Commissioner, Pct.3
Commissioner, Pct. 4

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Judge Haden called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

Commissioner Theriot is not present.

B. INVOCATION

Pastor Jodi Fisher of Lytton Springs Church opened the meeting with a prayer.

C PLEDGE OF ALLEGIAIICE TO THE U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS:
(Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

Judge Haden led everyone in the pledges to both flags.

D. ANNOT]NCEMENTS:
Items or comments from Court members or staff.

Judge Haden noted that on the Court Procedures item, a paragraph stating that citizen comments are limited
to agenda items was incorrect due to the use of a new template. This will be corrected when the discussion
item i addressed.

E. CITIZENS'COMMENTS:
At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County Commissioners
Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will be taken on these
items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court does retain the
right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (lf longer than 30 minutes, then the balance of comments
will continue as the last agenda item of the day.) Citizens' Comments may be submitted to the Court by using the
form found at: http://www.co.caldwell.txluslpagelcaldwell,CommissionersCourlForm

Andrew McClish, a Prairie Lea resident, stated he would pause his comments regarding the political "all-
way stop" signs in his neighborhood and addressed concerns about attempts to weaken rules that ensure
the court remains accountable by limiting open discussion through citizen comments.

Judge Haden made a point of order, explaining that during announcements this change will not being made.

F. CONSENT AGENDA:
(The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

F.l.To approve payment of County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $1,018,129.91.
F.2.To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $478,113.47 (0812412025 through0910612025).

I

127



F.3.To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $141,160.47 (8124D025 through 0910612025).

F.4.To accept August 2025 DMV payment to Caldwell County in the amount of $59,867.80.
F.S.To accept August 2025 DMV Remittance in the amount of $425,029.46.
F.6.To accept August 2025 Comptroller payment in the amount of $426,333.06.
F.7.To accept the August 2025 Young Farmer Assessment Fee payment to the Texas Agricultural

X'inance Authority totaling $270.00.
F.8.To accept the 2025 Tx Comptroller Sales Tax Annual Commission paid to County in the amount

of $236,079.95.
F.9.To ratify immediate check request for Lockhart Motor Company,Inc. in the amount of $3,491.00.
F.10To. rati$ immediate check request for Century Construction Group, LLC in the amount of $1,221,080.34.
F.llTo. ratify addendum No. I to RFB25CCP01B for Unit Road Materials.
F.12To. ratify immediate payment made to Consumer Portfolio Solutions Inc. in the amount of

$658.07 for veteran's assistance.
F.13To. ratiff immediate payment to Brazos Valley Locators - Southwest Leasing Office in the

amount of $840.80 for veteran's assistance.
F.14To. accept the Order Appointing Official Court Reporter and X'ixing Compensation for the207th

Judicial District Court.
F.15To. accept the Order Relating to the Official Court Reporters of the 4?lstr22nd, and 207th Judicial

Courts and Auditor for the County of Caldwell.
F.16To. accept the Amended Order Appointing Official Court Reporter and Fixing Compensation for the

22nd Judicial District Court of Caldwell County.

Motion made by Commissioner Home, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

F.l To approve payment of County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $1,018,129.91
9 23 22025 AP Expense Approval Register.pdf
9 23 2025 AP Payment Register.pdf

F .2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $478,1 13.47 (0812412025

through 0910612025).

Pay ro I l_0 8 2 4202 5 _thr u _09 0 6202 5 C OMPRE S S ED. pdf

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $141,160.47 (812412025

through 0910612025).

Payroll Tax 08242025 thru 09062025.pdf

F.4 To accept August 2025 DMY payment to Caldwell County in the amount of
$59,867.80. DMV paid to County Aug2025.pdf

F.5 To accept August 2025 D.}lY Remittance in the amount of $425,029.46.
DMV Remittance Aug 2025.pdf

F.6 To accept August 2025 Comptroller payment in the amount of $426,333.06
Comptroller Aug 2025.pdf

F.7 To accept the August 2025 Young Farmer Assessment Fee payment to the Texas
Agricultural Finance Authority totaling $270. 00.
Tx Agricultural Finance Authority (Young Farmers) Aug2025.pdf

F.8 To accept the 2025 Tx Comptroller Sales Tax Annual Commission paid to County in the amount
of $236,079.95.
Tx Comptroller Sales Tax Commission 2025.pdf

2

128



F.9 To ratifl, immediate check request for Lockhart Motor Company, Inc. in the amount of
$3,491.00. Lockhart Motor Check request COMPRESSED.pdf

F.10 To ratiff immediate check request for Century Construction Group, LLC in the amount
of$1,221,080.34.
Century Construction Pay #9.pdf

F.l I To ratifu addendum No. 1 to RFB25CCPO1B for Unit Road Materials
Addendum #l RFB.pdf

F.12 To ratifu immediate payment made to Consumer Portfolio Solutions Inc. in the amount of
$658.07 for veteran's assistance.
9 12 2025 Consumer Portfolio Solutions Inc Immediate CHeck backup.pdf

F.l3 To ratifi immediate payment to Brazos Valley Locators - Southwest Leasing Office in the
amount of $840.80 for veteran's assistance.

9 122025 Southwest Leasing Office Immediate Check backup.pdf

F.14 To accept the Order Appointing Official Court Reporter and Fixing Compensation for the
207th Judicial District Court.
2025 ORDER APPOINTING OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER AND FIXING COMPENSATION.pdf

F. 1 5 To accept the Order Relating to the Official Court Reporters of the 42 I st , 22nd, and 207th

Judicial Courts and Auditor for the County of Caldwell.
2025 ORDER RELATTNG TO COURT REPORTERS - 42IST,22ND, AND 2O7TH
JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURTS - AUDITOR FOR CC.pdf

F.l6 To accept the Amended Order Appointing Official Court Reporter and Fixing Compensation for
the 22nd Judicial District Court of Caldwell County.
2025 AMENDED ORDER APPOINTING OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER.pdf

G. PRESENTATION:

G.1 Texas Extension Education Association (TEEA) - Volunteer Hours, Events and Awards -

Elsie Lacy, County Extension Agent

Elsie Lacy, Family & Community County Extension Agent, provided information on the TEEA
clubs and introduced Ester Barney, Council President, who shared updates from the State
Conference in Abilene. Ms. Barney also presented a check for $169,755.34 and expressed gratitude
for the county's continued support.

H. PUBLIC HEARING @9:30 A.M.:

The Public Hearing opened at 9:30 a.m. and closed at9:32 a.m

Judge Haden read the public notice regarding the Caldwell County Tax Rate for the year 2025

I. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

I.l To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of the Minutes for the September 9,

2025,regular meeting. Speaker: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez; Backup: 12; Cost: $0.00
09_09 2025 Amended Agenda.pdf
09_09 2025 Amended Commissioners Court Minutes.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve. Allvoting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.
3

129



I.3 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Preliminary Plat for Blue Sky subdivision consisting
of 450-lots on approximately 106.47 acres located on Boggy Creek Road and Black Ankle Road.

Speaker: Commissioner Westmoreland/Kasi Miles; Backup: 8; Cost: $0.00 Preliminary Plat - Blue
Sky.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Home to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

1.4 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Final Plat for Clementine Ranch consisting of 12-lots on
approximately 20.198 acres located at State Highway 304 and Cardinal Road. Speaker: Commissioner
Horne/Kasi Miles; Backup: 3;Cost: $0.00
Final Plat - Clementine Ranch.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

I.5 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Final Plat for Sunset Oaks VI, Phase 1A,

consisting of 113 lots on approximately 85.84 acres located on FM 1966 and Highway 21.

Speaker: Commissioner Theriot/Kasi Miles; Backup: 4; Cost: $0.00
Final Plat - Sunset Oaks VI Phase lA.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

I.6 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation recognizing October 2025 as Domestic

Violence Awareness Month in Caldwell County. Speaker: Judge Haden/Ashley Rios; Backup: l; Cost:

s0.00
Proclamation is read.

Ashley Rios, Program Director with HCWC, informed the court of free services available to all individuals
impacted by domestic violence. Sarah Guckian, Training and Outreach Coordinator with HCWC, explained
that her role involves coordinating sexual assault response teams for Hays and Caldwell counties and

expressed appreciation for the county's support.

9.23.25 Proclamation - Domestic Violence Awareness Month 2025.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Home to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

1.7 To discuss and take possible action regarding Resolution24 -2025 for the Texas Department of
Agriculture Texans Feeding Texans: Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program. Speaker: Judge

Haden/Kelly Franke; Backup: 1 ; Cost: $2,153.7 5

Resolution 24-2025 is read.

Kelly Franke, Executive Director of Combined Community Action, provided an update on the Meals on Wheels
program and requested a match of $2, 153.75 for the Texas Department of Agriculture Texans Feeding Texans:
Home Delivered Meal Grant Program, also noted they have been informed by St. David's Foundation Grant they
will no longer be receiving the grant that is keeping the McMahan site open, also stated that volunteers are needed

to continue serving the community. She expressed appreciation for the county's support each year.

Marissa Anderson, CFO, stated that $5,000.00 would maintain all food services currently provided. 9.9.25

Resolution 24-2025 HDM Grant Program 2026.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Home, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve. All voting "Aye."

4

MOTION APPROVED.

130



L8 To reappoint representatives from Caldwell County to the Capital Area Council of Governments
(CAPCOG) General Assembly and Executive Committee. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 9; Cost:

$0.00
9.23.25 CAPCOG General Assembly Representation for CC.pdf

Nominations for CAPCOG's 2026 Executive Committee.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

I.10 To discuss and take possible action regarding designating a day of the week on which the Court
shall convene in regular term each month during the next fiscal year, pursuant to Section 81 .005

Texas Local Govemment Code. Speaker: Judge Haden/Richard Sitton; Backup: 4; Cost: $0.00

Judge Haden stated that Commissioner Court will be held on the 2nd and 4th Thursday of each month

beginning in October, with exceptions on Tuesday, November 25th, for Thanksgiving, and Tuesday,
December 23rd, for Christmas.
Commissioners Court - DRAFT Proposed Cutoft Pre-Agenda & Meeting Dates 3.O.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Approve. Allvoting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.1 Tax Rate for Year 2025 Caldwell County, TX Backup: 8; Cost: $0.4391 per $100 of taxable value

Notice of PH for FY 2026 taxg.23.25 CORRECT VERSION.docx
Taxpayer Impact Statement FY 25 -26.pdf
Caldwell County Notice About 2025 Tax Rates.pdf

Notice_of Meeting_to_Vote_on_Tax_Rate 25 -26 _UPDATED_version.pdf

9.18.25 Lockhart Post-Register - Tax Ratejpg
9.18.25 Lockhart Post-Register CCAD Tax Rate Noticejpg
9.18.25 ax Rate - Luling Notice.pdf

1.2 To discuss and take possible action on adopting the proposed tax rate for Caldwell County, TX
of $0.4391 for Year 2025. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 8; Cost: $0.4391 per $100

of taxable value

Record vote: Commissioner Westmoreland - "Aye," Commissioner Horne -'oAye," Commissioner
Thomas - "Aya," and Judge Haden -"Aye."

Taxpayer Impact Statement FY 25 -26.pdf
Notice of PH for FY 2026 tax 9 .23.25 CORRECT VERSION.docx

Caldwell County Notice About 2025 Tax Rates.pdf

Notice of Meeting to Vote on Tax Rate 25-26 UPDATED version.pdf
Order 1l-2025 Tax Rate FY 2025-2026.pdf 9.18.25 Lockhart Post-

Register - Tax Ratejpg
9.18.25 Lockhart Post-Register CCAD Tax Rate Noticejpg
9.18.25 Tax Rate - Luling Notice.pdf

1.9 To discuss and take possible action regarding nominating up to five candidates to the Caldwell
County Appraisal District's (CCAD) Board of Directors for the 2026-2027 term. Speaker: Judge

Haden; Backup: 6; Cost: $0.00

5

Nominations include.

131



Commissioner Westmoreland - Linda Hinkle

Commissioner Horne - Linda Hinkle
Commissioner Thomas - Dr. Deirdre Williams and Kayline Cabe
Judge Haden - Kathy Haigler and Sally Daniel

Nom ination of Appraisal District Directors 2026-2021 .pdf

I.1 I To discuss and take possible action regarding the Proposed Rules ofProcedure, Conduct, and

Decorum for All Commissioners Court Meetings. Speaker: Judge Haden/Richard Sitton;
Backup: 10;Cost: $0.00

Judge Haden stated that, due to a new template used to compress the Rules of Decorum, a
paragraph speciffing that citizens may not speak on items not on the agenda. He proposed
amending the rules of decorum to allow citizens to speak on any item.

Commissioner Westmoreland makes motion with changes as given in the handout.

9.23.25 Proposed Rules of Procedure, Conduct, and Decorum at Meetings of the Caldwell
County Commissioners Ccurt.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Home to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

I.12 To approve Order 12-2025, permitting the sale of certain fireworks in unincorporated areas of
Caldwell County during Diwali holiday period. Speaker: Judge Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup:

3; Cost: $0.00

Order 12-2025 Authorizing Diwali Fireworks Sales - Caldwell County.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve

All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

I.13 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell County Burn Ban. Speaker: Judge

Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

Judge Haden recommends keeping the burn ban on

Burn Ban Order 9.23.25.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

I.14 To discuss and take possible action regarding authorization for the Caldwell County Judge to
terminate the Contract for Fines and Fees Collection Services with Linebarger Goggan Blair
& Sampson, LLP. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 9; Cost: $0.00
9.23.25 Contract for Fines and Fees Collection Services.pdf
9.23.25 Letter - Contract for Fines and Fees Collection .pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

6

132



I.l 5 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Transfer 18- 2025 moving $5,000 from
001-4310 -4510 Repairs & Maintenance, $15,000 from 001-4310-3130 Operating Supplies, and

$3,000 from 001-4310-5310 Machinery & Equipmentto 001-4310-3100 Food Supplies.
Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: l; Cost: $0.00
9.23.2025 BT l8-2025 Food Supplies.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Home to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

I.16 To discuss and take possible action to approve the payment request by way of wire transfer for
Texas Department of Transportation per the AFA on SH 183 Turn Lane entering Caldwell
CountSz, Tx Evacuation Shelter (scheduled to wire on October 1,2025). CCSJ#0152-03-065
Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: l6; Cost: $1,976,522.00
0 I 52-03-06s_Payment Request.pdf
01 52-03-065 Executed AFA 28868 County_of Caldwell.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve. Allvoting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

I.17 To discuss and take possible action to execute HNTB Work Authorization Agreement No. 2
commencing on October 1,2025. This agreement is to provide engineering management
services required to initiate and monitor production of contract documents and required to
initiate and monitor constructions of projects in the Caldwell County related to the 2024 Road

Bond. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow/Richard SittonlMaria Castanon; Backup: 14; Cost:
Approximately $5,5 76,63 3.00
8 1 1 09_Caldwell_WA2_Package_Contract Review.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

I.l8 To discuss and take possible action on a contract between Caldwell County and Brandon Gray

for clock tower maintenance commencing October 1,2025. Speaker: Judge Haden/Brandon

Gray; Backup: 6; Cost: $4,600.00
Clock tower maintenance contract 2026.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED

I. 1 9 To discuss and take possible action for a request to extend the submission date for RFP25CCPOI

Caldwell County Bank Depository Services until October 7th,2025, at 3:00 PM (CST). Speaker:

Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00
Addendum 1 RFP Bank Depository.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Home to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

1.20 To discuss and take possible action on the request to re-solicit RFB 25CCP0l B Unit Road
Materials which will now be identified as RFB25CCPOlB-1. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie
Teltow; Backup:39; Cost: 0.00
RFB 25CCP0lB-l Unit Road Re-Bid.pdf

7

133



Motion made by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve . All
voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

I.21 To discuss and take possible action on the proposed settlement of opioid litigation with respect
to the Purdue Pharma L.P. & Sackler Family Settlement and to vote on the Purdue Pharma L.P.
Bankruptcy Plan. Speaker: Judge Haden/Richard Sitton; Backup: TBD; Cost: $0.00 Resolution
25-2025 Authorizing Execution of Opioid Settlement and Release.pdf Participation Form-
Alvogen et al.pdf
Participation Form-Purdue.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve.
All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

L22 To discuss and take possible action on accepting an award for the Caldwell County Constable
PCT. 3 Traffic Safety 2026 STEP Comprehensive Grant through the Texas Department of
Transportation (TxDOT). Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley/David Saenz; Backup: 45; Cost:

$1,743.00 TxDot STEP Comprehensive Grant Award Docs, summary.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Home, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

J. ADJOURNMENT:

Court adjourns at 9:55 a.m

Motion made by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Adjourn. All voting "Aye.'

MOTION APPROVED.

I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK AND EX-OFFICIO CLERK OF TI{E COMMISSIONERS'
COURT do hereby certifr that the foregoing contains a true and accurate record of the proceedings held by the
Caldwell County Commissioners' Court on September 23,2025.

TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK AND EX-
OFFICIO CLERK OF TIIE COMMISSIONERS'COURT OF
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

8

134



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding MOU between
Prairie Lea Independent School District (PLISD) and Caldwell
County for a substation to be utilized by Constables and
Deputy Sheriffs.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Commissioner Horne/Richard Sitton

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 5

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.2
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

135



136



137



138



139



140



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the Short Form
Plat for Tower Acres consisting of two lots on approximately
7.196 acres located at Tower Road and Black Ankle Road.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Theriot/Kasi Miles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.3
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

141



N 57°03'31" E  496.34'N 57°03'31" E  177.62'

N 57°03'31" E  318.73'

12
5.

00
'

S
 2

9°
01

'5
7"

 E
  1

64
.8

4'

S 48°42'31" W  1303.62'

N
 2

7°
29

'5
0"

 W
  1

84
.3

0'

N 48°43'50" E  682.77'

N 0
1°

26
'4

4"
 W

  2
30

.0
0'

299.33'

N
 3

7
°32'46" W

  158.33'

S
 3

7
°32'46" E

  158.33'

299.33'

N 48°42'31" E
6.14'

S
 2

9°
01

'5
5"

 E
  2

88
.9

5'

N 57°03'31" E
6.02'

L o t  1

L o t  2

POINT OF BEGINNING

1/2" IPF USED FOR

BEARING BASIS NAD83

SPC TXSC ZONE 4204

N: 13859900.39
E: 2363641.14
LAT:29°51'11.740"

LON:97°45'12.361"

1/
2

" 
IP

F
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

B
E

A
R

IN
G

 B
A

S
IS

 N
A

D
83

S
P

C
 T

X
S

C
 Z

O
N

E
 4

20
4

N
: 1

38
60

76
4.

69
E

: 2
36

46
25

.2
4

LA
T:

2
9°

5
1

'2
0.

19
2"

LO
N

:9
7°

45
'0

1.
08

1"

Hinkle
Surveyors

P.O. Box 1027  1109 S. Main Street  Lockhart, TX  78644
   Ph: (512) 398-2000 Fax:(512) 398-7683  Email: contact@
   hinklesurveyors.com    Firm Registration No. 100886-00

0 100 200 300

Tower Acres

S
 2

9°
01

'5
7"

 E
 

N 50°42'27" E 

S 50°42'27" W 

T

T

T

L 
o 

t  
2

L 
o 

t  
1

142

wilds
Not For Public Release

wilds
Not For Public Release



 

TBPELS Surveying Firm No. 10194551  
 TBPELS Firm No. F-3937  

https://kleinfelder1-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Templates and Examples/Tower Acres Short Form Plat 
Letter.docx 

7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160 
 Austin, TX 78735 

Office: 512.583.2600 
 
 DoucetEngineers.com 
 

 

August 26, 2025 
 

Kasi Miles 
Caldwell County 
1700 FM 2720 
Lockhart, Texas 78644 

 
Re: Tower Acres Short Form Plat  
 Project No. 01911450.010R   
 
Dear Ms. Miles,  
 
Doucet has completed our review of the short form plat application for Tower Acres, a 2-lot subdivision of a 7.196-
acres located at Tower Road and Black Ankle Road. The subdivision will be served by Maxwell Water Supply for water 
and OSSF for wastewater.  
 
Doucet has not performed calculations or other detailed work to check the performance of the professional services 
of the sealing engineer and / or surveyor.  
 
Based on Doucet’s review, the plat appears to comply with the rules, regulations, and applicable ordinances of 
Caldwell County. Therefore, we recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration. 
 
It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project. 
 
 
 
 
Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins 
Planner, Land Development 
 

143



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the Final Plat for
Paso Fino Meadows Subdivision consisting of nine lots on
approximately 22.067 acres located at Bugtussle Lane and
Acorn Road.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Theriot/Kasi Miles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.4
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

144



12400 NETWORK BOULEVARD, SUITE 130
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78249  -  P: 726-777-4240

TBPELS SURVEY FIRM #10194585
TBPELS ENGINEERING FIRM #26072

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

BEING 22.067 ACRES OF LAND, SITUATED IN THE NANCY REAVILL SURVEY, ABSTRACT 248,
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING THE SAME CALLED 22.50 ACRES DESCRIBED IN
INSTRUMENT TO RICHARD CHARLES ENGLEDOW, RECORDED IN VOLUME 202, PAGE
699, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.C.C.T.), AND
BEING CONVEYED TO RODG BUGTUSSLE 18 PROP CO LLC, BY THE DEED RECORDED
IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2025-003009 O.P.R.C.C.T., SAID 22.067 ACRES BEING MORE
FULLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS;

BEGINNING AT A 1/2” YELLOW CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND, MARKED (TPS100334-00) AT THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT AND SAID 22.50 ACRES, SAME BEING ON THE
NORTHWEST LINE OF CALLED 25.00 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO
RAJANIKANTH YERAPOTINI, ET UX, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-004167,
O.P.R.C.C.T, AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 13.00 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS
DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO WILLIAM BERNIE PRESTAGE, ET UX, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT
NUMBER 2023-000733, O.P.R.C.C.T.;

THENCE N 41°11'09" W, ALONG THE COMMON BOUNDARY LINE OF THIS TRACT, SAID 22.50
ACRES, AND SAID 13.00 ACRES, A DISTANCE OF 707.87 FEET TO A 6” CEDAR FENCE CORNER
POST FOUND FOR AN EXTERIOR ELL CORNER OF THIS TRACT, AND SAID 22.50 ACRES, SAME
BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A CALLED 4.50 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN
A DEED TO RONALD L. STANLEY, ET UX, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER
2020-002913, O.P.R.C.C.T.;

THENCE N 47°10'08" E, ALONG THE COMMON BOUNDARY LINE OF THIS TRACT, SAID 22.50
ACRES, AND SAID 4.50 ACRES, A DISTANCE OF 554.43 FEET TO A 6" CEDAR FENCE CORNER
POST FOUND FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 4.50 ACRES, SAME BEING AN INTERIOR
ELL CORNER OF SAID 22.50 ACRES;

THENCE N 42°42'30” W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID COMMON LINE, A DISTANCE OF 341.82
FEET TO A 4” METAL FENCE CORNER POST FOUND FOR THE NORTHERN MOST NORTHWEST
CORNER OF SAID 22.50 ACRES AND BEING ON THE SOUTHEAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF
BUGTUSSLE LANE, A VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY;

THENCE ALONG THE COMMON BOUNDARY LINE OF THIS TRACT, SAID 22.50 ACRES, AND
SAID BUGTUSSLE LANE THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES:

N 46°39'23” E, A DISTANCE OF 316.67 FEET TO A 3” METAL FENCE CORNER POST FOUND
FOR ANGLE CORNER;

N 49°27'59” E, A DISTANCE OF 188.49 FEET TO A 4” METAL FENCE CORNER POST FOUND
FOR ANGLE CORNER;

S 84°10'58” E, A DISTANCE OF 66.48 FEET TO A 4” METAL FENCE CORNER POST FOUND FOR
ANGLE CORNER;

S 40°42'30" E, A DISTANCE OF 967.52 FEET TO A 4” METAL FENCE CORNER POST FOUND
FOR ANGLE CORNER;

S 02°18'31" E, A DISTANCE OF 48.11 FEET TO A 4” METAL FENCE CORNER POST FOUND FOR
ANGLE CORNER;

S 44°20'42" W, A DISTANCE OF 37.03 FEET, TO A 4" WOOD FENCE CORNER POST FOUND
FOR ANGLE CORNER;

S 44°48'58” W, A DISTANCE OF 96.50 FEET TO A 4” WOOD FENCE CORNER POST FOUND
FOR ANGLE CORNER;

S 49°06'33" W, A DISTANCE OF 103.80 FEET TO A 4” WOOD FENCE CORNER POST FOUND
FOR ANGLE CORNER;

S 51°16'08" W, A DISTANCE OF 96.35 FEET TO A 4” WOOD FENCE CORNER POST FOUND
FOR ANGLE CORNER;

S 48°36'03" W, A DISTANCE OF 103.67 FEET TO A 4” WOOD FENCE CORNER POST FOUND
FOR ANGLE CORNER;

S 47°51'01" W, A DISTANCE OF 189.69 FEET TO A 6” WOOD FENCE CORNER POST FOUND
FOR ANGLE CORNER;

S 46°25'07" W, A DISTANCE OF 74.25 FEET TO A 6” WOOD FENCE CORNER POST FOUND
FOR ANGLE CORNER;

S 45°53'47" W, A DISTANCE OF 199.17 FEET TO A 6” WOOD FENCE CORNER POST FOUND
FOR ANGLE CORNER OF THIS TRACT, AND SAID 22.50 ACRES, SAME BEING AN ELL CORNER
OF SAID BUGTUSSLE LANE, AND BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 25.00 ACRES;

THENCE S 48°50'21" W, ALONG THE COMMON BOUNDARIES OF THIS TRACT, SAID 22.50
ACRES, AND SAID 25.00 ACRES, A DISTANCE OF 157.45 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
CONTAINING 961,260 SQUARE FEET AND/OR 22.067 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

SCALE: 1" = 3000'

VICINITY MAP

SITE

BUGTUSSLE LN

BLACKJA
CK STREET

MINERAL SPRINGS RD

672

BUGTUSSLE LN

ACORN ROAD

CALLIHAN RD

PROPOSED 10'
UTILITY EASEMENT

PROPOSED
LOT LINE

PROPOSED
5' SETBACK

PROPOSED
20' SETBACK

PROPOSED
10' SETBACK

PROPOSED
LOT LINE

PROPOSED
5' SETBACK

TYPICAL
SETBACKS

NOT TO SCALE

PROPOSED
LOT LINE

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

SCALE: 1"=60'

30' 60' 120'60'

PASO FINO
MEADOWS

SUBDIVISION
9 LOTS, 1 BLOCK

9 RESIDENTIAL LOTS

22.067 ACRES

ENGINEERING LAND SURVEYING GIS UAS

2121 E 6th STREET, SUITE 203
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78702

ViewPoint
Engineering

FIRM No. F-23395
viewpointengineering.com

DATE:
OCTOBER 24, 2024
REVISED:
SEPTEMBER 19, 2025
JOB NO.
24015

SHEET 1 OF 2

1/2" YELLOW CIRF
(TXDL ROCK)

POINT OF BEGINNING
1/2" YELLOW CIRF
(TPS100334-00)

SQUARE BOLT IN
8" WFCP

6" SFCP

LEGEND

EASEMENT LINE

FOUND MONUMENT
FOUND FENCE POST

SUBJECT TRACT BOUNDARY

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
BARBED WIRE FENCE

POWER POLE

SET 1/2" CAPPED
IRON ROD STAMPED
"DATAPOINT 10194585"

ADJOINER TRACT BOUNDARY

TELEPHONE PED

O.P.R.C.C.T.

DOC. NO. DOCUMENT NUMBER
VOL. VOLUME
PG. PAGE

GUY ANCHOR
D.R.C.C.T.

CIRF CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
CALDWELL COUNTY TEXAS
DEED RECORDS CALDWELL
COUNTY TEXAS
STEEL FENCE CORNER POST
WOOD FENCE CORNER POST

S.F.C.P.
W.F.C.P.

LOT LINE

BUILDING SET BACK LINE

FEMA FLOOD PLANE 
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

CENTER LINE ROAD

MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR
ELEVATION

MIN. F.F. =

BENCHMARK

1/2" CIRF
(DATAPOINT#10194585)

4" SFCP

4" SFCP

4" WFCP
4" WFCP

4" WFCP

4" WFCP4" WFCP6" WFCP6" WFCP

4" SFCP

4" SFCP

3" SFCP
4" SFCP

N: 13830457.93
E: 2372350.53

LOT 9
4.127 ACRES

(MIN. F.F. = 490')

LOT 8
3.746 ACRES

(MIN. F.F. = 490')

LOT 7
3.744 ACRES

(MIN. F.F. = 490')

LOT 6
1.391 ACRES

(MIN. F.F. = 490')

LOT 5
2.364 ACRES

(MIN. F.F. = 490')

LOT 4
1.416 ACRES

(MIN. F.F. = 490')

LOT 3
1.529 ACRES

(MIN. F.F. = 490')

1/2" CIRF
(ILLEGIBLE)
N: 13830020.32
E: 2373517.35
ELEV:493.34

1/2"CIRF
(HINKLE)

1/2"CIRF
(HINKLE)

60D NAIL FND

6" WFCP

10" WFCP

ZONE X

ZONE A
ZONE X

BUGTUSSLE LANE
(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

BU
GT

US
SL

E 
LA

NE
(V

AR
IA

BL
E 

W
ID

TH
 R

IG
HT

-O
F-

W
AY

)

ACORN ROAD

BUGTUSSLE LANE
(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

LOT 2
2.219 ACRES

(MIN. F.F. = 490')

LOT 1
1.172 ACRES

(MIN. F.F. = 490')

6" WFCP
6" WFCP

8" WFCP

LOT X
X.XXX ACRES

=   PROPOSED LOT NUMBER AND ACRAGE

= PROPOSED DEDICATED
RIGHT-OF-WAY (0.360 AC
/ 15,660 SQ FT)

NOTES

1. ALL DISTANCES CONTAINED HEREIN ARE (GRID) U.S. SURVEY FEET AND BASED UPON AN ON THE GROUND SURVEY PERFORMED DURING
APRIL 3, 2024.

2. ALL COORDINATES AND BEARINGS CONTAINED HEREIN ARE GRID (U.S. SURVEY FEET), BASED UPON THE TEXAS STATE PLANE
COORDINATES SYSTEM, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 83, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (4204), NAVD88.

3. ALL MONUMENTS FOUND AND SHOWN HEREON WERE CONTROLLING MONUMENTS IN THE FINAL BOUNDARY DETERMINATION OF THIS
SURVEY.

1/2" IRF
N: 13829397.18
E: 2372814.72
ELEV:492.63

BENCHMARKS USED:
BM #1 - 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND (ILLEGIBLE)

N = 13830020.32
E = 2373517.35
ELEV = 493.34

BM # 2 - 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND
N = 13829397.18
E = 2372814.72
ELEV = 492.63

BEING 22.067 ACRES OF LAND, SITUATED IN THE NANCY REAVILL SURVEY,
ABSTRACT 248, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING THE SAME CALLED 22.50
ACRES DESCRIBED IN INSTRUMENT TO RICHARD CHARLES ENGLEDOW,

RECORDED IN VOLUME 202, PAGE 699, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND CONVEYED TO

RODG BUGTUSSLE 18 PROP CO LLC, BY THE DEED RECORDED IN
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2025-003009 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

FINAL PLAT FOR
PASO FINO MEADOWS

SUBDIVISION

14
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z:\2024\VIEWPOINT ENGINEERING\00-COMPLETED\24-03-4299_Bugtussle 18_Mustang Meadows\01-BASE\TXSC-4204_BASE _VP_ BUGTUSSLE 18 _ BASE.dwg 9/22/2020 8:36 AM BYRON BYRONBYRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°11'09" W  707.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 42°42'30" W  341.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°42'30" E  967.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM BERNIE PRESTAGE, ET UX CALLED 13.00 ACRES (DOC. NO. 2023-000733, O.P.R.C.C.T.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD L. STANLEY, ET UX CALLED 4.50 ACRES (DOC. NO. 2020-002913, O.P.R.C.C.T.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAJANIKANTH YERAPOTINI, ET UX , ET UX CALLED 25.00 ACRES (DOC. NO. 2021-004167, O.P.R.C.C.T.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 45°53'47" W  199.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 47°51'01" W 189.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 46°25'07" W  74.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 48°36'03" W  103.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51°16'08" W  96.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 49°06'33" W  103.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 44°48'58" W  96.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 48°50'21" W  157.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°10'08" E  554.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°10'08" E  534.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°10'08" E  1,087.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°10'51" E  1,085.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
365.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
405.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
248.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°48'27" E  334.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
149.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°12'09" E  402.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 46°39'23" E  316.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
188.49' N 49°27'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.48' S 84°10'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 48°23'49" W  1,625.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°24'25" E  609.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ELECTRICAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERIC ARCE TORRES CALLED 16.00 ACRES (DOC. NO. 2019-003604, O.P.R.C.C.T.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL SCOTT CLYMER and wife, LAURA ANNE CLYMER CALLED 1400 ACRES (VOL.  628, PG. 801, O.P.R.C.C.T.) 628, PG. 801, O.P.R.C.C.T.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOMAS ANDRADE CALLED 25.75 ACRES (DOC. NO. 116201, O.P.R.C.C.T.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM H. JR., & LACY ANNETTE CALLED 25.00 ACRES (VOL. 418, PG. 458, O.P.R.C.C.T.)418, PG. 458, O.P.R.C.C.T.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ELECTRICAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ZONE A FLOOD PLAIN (FEMA MAP PANEL #48055C0250E

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ZONE A FLOOD PLAIN (FEMA MAP PANEL #48055C0250E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.7' R.O.W. (PROPOSED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.7' EXISTING R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.2' R.O.W. (PROPOSED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.6' EXISTING R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.5' EXISTING R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ELECTRICAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5' R.O.W. (PROPOSED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.6' EXISTING R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.6' EXISTING R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.5' EXISTING R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.4' EXISTING R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.7' R.O.W. (PROPOSED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.0' PROPOSED R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.2' EXISTING R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.0' PROPOSED R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7' R.O.W. (PROPOSED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.6' EXISTING R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
339.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 47°25'05" W  316.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 48°49'24" W  125.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.15' N 42°39'16" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.10' N 40°40'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.60' N 40°40'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.33' N 40°40'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.30' N 40°40'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
195.04' N 40°40'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°55'11" E  390.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177.07' S 47°13'49" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.85' S 48°16'24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.53' S 48°16'24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
256.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°49'24" W  406.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°11'09" W  403.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°02'39" W  401.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°02'39" W  144.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.18' S 47°13'49" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
273.15' S 48°11'49" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 86°54'56" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
88°31'21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 03°45'54" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
88°51'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°55'11" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°18'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 44°20'42" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°40'01" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 48°11'49" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 48°16'24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 47°13'49" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 43°33'14" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 42°42'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.91'



12400 NETWORK BOULEVARD, SUITE 130
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78249  -  P: 726-777-4240

TBPELS SURVEY FIRM #10194585
TBPELS ENGINEERING FIRM #26072

TYLER J. WILLIS
6877

SCALE: 1" = 3000'

VICINITY MAP

SITE

BUGTUSSLE LN

BLACKJA
CK STREET

MINERAL SPRINGS RD

672

BUGTUSSLE LN

ACORN ROAD

CALLIHAN RD

BEING 22.067 ACRES OF LAND, SITUATED IN THE NANCY REAVILL SURVEY,
ABSTRACT 248, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING THE SAME CALLED 22.50
ACRES DESCRIBED IN INSTRUMENT TO RICHARD CHARLES ENGLEDOW,

RECORDED IN VOLUME 202, PAGE 699, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND CONVEYED TO

RODG BUGTUSSLE 18 PROP CO LLC, BY THE DEED RECORDED IN
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2025-003009 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

FINAL PLAT FOR
PASO FINO MEADOWS

SUBDIVISION

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

SCALE: 1"=60'

30' 60' 120'60'

PASO FINO
MEADOWS

SUBDIVISION
9 LOTS, 1 BLOCK

9 RESIDENTIAL LOTS

22.067 ACRES

ENGINEERING LAND SURVEYING GIS UAS

2121 E 6th STREET, SUITE 203
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78702

ViewPoint
Engineering

FIRM No. F-23395
viewpointengineering.com

DATE:
OCTOBER 24, 2024
REVISED:
SEPTEMBER 19, 2025
JOB NO.
24015

SHEET 2 OF 2

STANDARD NOTES:

1. NO COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION OR CONSTRUCTION OF RESIDENTIAL HOMES (INCLUDING INSTALLATION OF MOBILE HOMES MAY BEGIN UNTIL THE APPLICABLE RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS OBTAINED FROM THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTION.

2. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OR AN APPROVED ONSITE WATER WELL.

3. IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A PUBLICLY DEDICATED ROADWAY UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN ISSUED BY THE APPROPRIATE ENTITY
HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE ROADWAY.

4.  A PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY APPEARS TO LIE WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN PER GRAPHIC SCALING OF COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER: 48055C0250E, DATED JUNE 19, 2012.

5. LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR OF ANY HABITABLE STRUCTURE BUILT ON LOT 5 OR 6 SHALL BE TWO (2') FEET ABOVE THE "100-YEAR FLOOD" ELEVATION.

6. NO STRUCTURES SHALL BE PERMITTED WITHIN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS EXCEPT:
a. STORM CONTROL STRUCTURES SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED AND APPROVED BY THE REGULATING BODY(IES) OR
b. FENCES OF OPEN DESIGN TO ALLOW THE FREE FLOW OF WATER.

7. EACH OWNER OF ANY PORTION OF THE PROPERTY OVER WHICH A DRAINAGE EASEMENT IS LOCATED SHALL HAVE THE OBLIGATION AND LIABILITY TO CONTINUOUSLY MAINTAIN THE FACILITIES LOCATED ON THAT OWNER'S PROPERTY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE COUNTY AND
IN A GOOD AND FUNCTIONING CONDITION, AT THAT OWNERS COST AND EXPENSE. RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTAINING IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN HERON IS LOT OWNER LOT OWNER 5 AND LOT OWNER 6. BLOCKING, FILLING, OBSTRUCTING FLOW, OR ALTERING OF A
DRAINAGE EASEMENT IS PROHIBITED WITHOUT EXPRESS APPROVAL OF CALDWELL COUNTY. THE COUNTY AND OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO, AND ARE HEREBY GRANTED AN EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF ENTRY TO, INSPECT, MONITOR, AND OTHERWISE ACCESS IN,
UPON AND ACROSS ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT. IN THE EVENT OF THE FAILURE OF LOT OWNER 5 OR LOT OWNER 6 TO MEET ITS OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE PRECEDING PARAGRAPH, THE COUNTY OR OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO PERFORM
THE OBLIGATIONS OF SUCH OWNER AND THE OWNER DEFAULTING IN SUCH OBLIGATION SHALL BE LIABLE AND OBLIGATED FOR THE COSTS AND EXPENSES INCURRED BY THE COUNTY OR OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY.

8. THE COUNTY IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF PARKS, OPEN SPACE, OR DRAINAGE EASEMENTS UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED TO BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT.

9. BUILDING SETBACKS: THE SETBACKS FOR THE RESIDENTIAL LOTS HAVE A MINIMUM FRONT-YARD SETBACK OF 20 FEET, REAR-YARD SETBACK OF 10 FEET, AND SIDE-YARD SETBACKS OF 5 FEET. WHEN A CORNER LOT, THE FRONT STREET SETBACK SHALL BE 20 FEET MINIMUM, AND 15 FEET MINIMUM ON
THE SIDE STREET.

10. ALL WATER LINES AND WASTEWATER LINE WORK OR INSTALLATIONS WITHIN THE R.O.W. SHALL MINIMALLY COMPLY WITH THE LOCAL UTILITY PROVIDER’S REQUIREMENTS OR SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF AUSTIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS WHICHEVER IS MORE STRINGENT WHICH PERTAIN TO THE
INSTALLATION OF THE UTILITY WITHIN THE R.O.W. OF THE COUNTY.

11. WATER PROVIDER FOR THIS SITE IS MAXWELL SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT LOCATED AT 216 MAIN STREET PO BOX 158 MAXWELL, TEXAS 78656.

12. ELECTRICAL PROVIDER FOR THIS SITE IS BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE LOCATED AT 1916 WEST SAN ANTONIO STREET, LOCKHART, TEXAS, 78644 OR CUSTOMER SERVICE 800-842-7708.

13. ALL COORDINATES, BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ARE REFERENCED TO THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (2011 ADJUSTMENT) SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (TXSC-4204), U.S. SURVEY FEET (GRID), AND ARE BASED ON GPS OBSERVATIONS MADE BY DATAPOINT SURVEYING AND
MAPPING.

14. ALL DISTANCES CONTAINED HEREIN ARE GRID (U.S. SURVEY FEET) BASED UPON AN ON THE GROUND SURVEY PERFORMED DURING JANUARY 3, 2024.

15. ALL MONUMENTS FOUND AND SHOWN HEREON WERE CONTROLLING MONUMENTS IN THE FINAL BOUNDARY DETERMINATION OF THIS SURVEY.

16. THE SITE IS LOCATED IN PRECINCT 2, CALDWELL/HAYS EMERGENCY SERVICE DISTRICT 4, AND PRAIRIE LEA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT.

17. IMPERVIOUS COVER LIMIT IS 4,000 SF PER LOT. ANY ADDITIONAL WOULD REQUIRE REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY CALDWELL COUNTY.

18. RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION OF 0.360 ACRES IS TO BE RECORDED WITH THIS PLAT.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL
I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT HAS BEEN FULLY PRESENTED AND APPROVED BY THE
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE ____ DAY OF _____________,
20____, TO BE RECORDED IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

                                                                                            ,
TERESA RODRIGUEZ
COUNTY CLERK, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
THAT THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WITH ITS CERTIFICATES OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR
RECORD IN MY OFFICE THE _____ DAY OF ________, 20 ___, AT _______ O'CLOCK ___. M., AND DULY
RECORDED ON THE _____ DAY OF ________, 20 ___, IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY,
TEXAS, IN PLAT CABINET ___ AT SLIDE ___.

                                                                                            ,
TERESA RODRIGUEZ
COUNTY CLERK, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM NOTES:

1. NO STRUCTURES IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED
TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM
APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM.

2. NO ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100
FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL
SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A PUBLIC WATER WELL.

3. NO CONSTRUCTION MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS
FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED
AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM.

4. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OR AN APPROVED ONSITE WATER
WELL.

5. THESE RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE
WASTEWATER PROGRAM AND / OR LOT OWNERS.

_____________________________________
KASI MILES
DIRECTOR OF SANITATION

____________________________
DATE

STATE OF TEXAS
CALDWELL COUNTY

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT
TO THE MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT. TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE THIS PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE DEVELOPMENT
ORDINANCE, EXCEPT FOR THOSE VARIANCES GRANTED BY CALDWELL COUNTY PLANNING
BOARD.

WILL BUZZELLI, P.E.                            DATE
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 133535

STATE OF TEXAS
CALDWELL COUNTY

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR  IN THE STATE OF
TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THAT THIS PLAT IS
TRUE AND CORRECT, THAT IT WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY
MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND, AND THAT ALL NECESSARY SURVEY
MONUMENTS ARE CORRECTLY SHOWN THEREON.

TYLER J. WILLIS, R.P.L.S.                          DATE
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 6877

STATE OF TEXAS
CALDWELL COUNTY

I, TOM STAUB, BEING THE OWNER AGENT OF A CALLED 22.067 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE
NANCY REAVILLE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 248, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING THE SAME
CALLED 22.50 ACRES DESCRIBED IN INSTRUMENT TO RICHARD CHARLES ENGLEDOW,
RECORDED IN VOLUME 202, PAGE 699, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY,
TEXAS, AND CONVEYED TO RODG BUGTUSSLE 18 PROP CO LLC, BY THE DEED RECORDED IN
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2025-003009 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY,
TEXAS, DO HEREBY SUBDIVIDE SAID 22.067 ACRES OF LAND TO BE KNOWN AS:
 
"PASO FINO MEADOWS SUBDIVISION"
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR
RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE
OF THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC
PLACES
 
 
WITNESS MY HAND THIS THE _______ DAY OF _____________, 20____ A.D.
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________
TOM STAUB

OWNER REPRESENTATIVE: TOM STAUB
OWNER ADDRESS: 2121 E 6TH ST, STE 203, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78702

 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS }
COUNTY OF _______ }
 
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED,
____________________, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND HAS ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE
SAME IN THE CAPACITY FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED
AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.
 
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS ____ DAY OF _________________, 20___ A.D.
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS                        MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

PRELIMINARY THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT
BE RECORDED FOR ANY PURPOSES.

PRELIMINARY THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT
BE RECORDED FOR ANY PURPOSES.

STATE  OF  TEXAS

PROFESSIONA L  ENGINEERLICENSED

WILLIAM BUZZELLI

133535

14
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z:\2024\VIEWPOINT ENGINEERING\00-COMPLETED\24-03-4299_Bugtussle 18_Mustang Meadows\01-BASE\TXSC-4204_BASE _VP_ BUGTUSSLE 18 _ BASE.dwg 9/22/2020 8:36 AM BYRON BYRONBYRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



 

 

TBPELS Surveying Firm No. 10194551  
 TBPELS Firm No. F-3937  

https://kleinfelder1-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Templates and Examples/Paso Fino Meadows Subdivision 
Final Plat  Letter.docx 

7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160 
 Austin, TX 78735 

Office: 512.583.2600 
 
 DoucetEngineers.com 
 

 

September 23, 2025 
 

Kasi Miles 
Caldwell County 
1700 FM 2720 
Lockhart, Texas 78644 

 
Re: Paso Fino Meadows Subdivision Final Plat   
 Project No. 01911367.020R  
 
Dear Ms. Miles,  
 
Doucet has completed our review of the final plat application for Paso Fino Meadows Subdivision, a 9-lot subdivision 
of +/-22.067-acres located at Bugtussle Lane and Acorn Road. The water will be served by Maxwell Special Utility 
District for Water and OSSF for wastewater for the Paso Fino Meadows Subdivision. Insofar as the submittal bears 
the seal of a licensed engineer and / or professional land surveyor in the State of Texas, Doucet’s review of this plat 
application and proposed plat has been performed based on the information submitted.   
 
Doucet has not performed calculations or other detailed work to check the performance of the professional services 
of the sealing engineer and / or surveyor.  
 
Based on Doucet’s review, the plat appears to comply with the rules, regulations, and applicable ordinances of 
Caldwell County. Therefore, we recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration. 
 
It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project. 
 
 
 
 
 
Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins 
Planner, Land Development 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

147



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding public
improvements in Sunset Oaks Section V Phase 1A for
permanent County maintenance and release the two-year
maintenance bond in the amount of $784,977.92 back to JL
Gray Construction, Inc.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Donald Leclerc

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.5
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

148



149



150



151



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding public
improvements in Tumbleweed Estates, Phase 2 Subdivision for
permanent County maintenance and release the two-year
maintenance bond in the amount of $58,238.40 back to
McDamuth Construction, LLC.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Commissioner Thomas/Donald Leclerc

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.6
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

152



153



154



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Proclamation

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation
from the Central Texas Dispute Resolution Center designating
October 2025 as Mediation Month.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Martha Joyce

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.7
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

155



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

AUTHORIZING RECOGNITION OF OCTOBER 2025 

AS MEDIATION AWARENESS MONTH 
 

 

WHEREAS:  Mediation is a powerful process that empowers individuals, families, communities, organizations, 

businesses, and even nations to foster open communication, build understanding, and create solutions 

uniquely tailored to their needs; and 

 

WHEREAS:  The Central Texas Dispute Resolution Center serves the people of Comal, Guadalupe, Hays, and Caldwell 

Counties, offering fair, confidential, and cost-effective mediation in family, community, civil, and business 

matters – benefiting more than half a million residents in its service area; and 

 

WHEREAS:  Each year the Center successfully mediates over 200 cases, saving our courts valuable time and our 

taxpayers significant resources – approximately $5,000 per day for each case resolved outside the 

courtroom; and 

 

WHEREAS:  The Center also invests in the future of conflict resolution by training new mediators and providing 

continuing education for attorneys and seasoned mediators alike, ensuring these vital skills endure for 

generations to come. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

THAT, it does hereby recognize October 2025 as Mediation Awareness Month in Caldwell County, Texas, and encourages 

all citizens to acknowledge, support, and celebrate the role of mediation in building stronger, more understanding, and more 

connected communities. 

 

PROCLAIMED this 9th day of October, 2025. 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Hoppy Haden 

Caldwell County Judge 

 
 

_______________________________________   ________________________________________ 

B.J. Westmoreland      Rusty Horne 

Commissioner, Precinct 1      Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 

_______________________________________   ________________________________________ 

Ed Theriot       Dyral Thomas 

Commissioner, Precinct 3                                                               Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________________ 

Teresa Rodriguez 

Caldwell County Clerk 
 

156



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Proclamation

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation
designating October 2025 as Family History Month.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Commissioner Horne

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.8
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

157



   

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

AUTHORIZING RECOGNITION OF OCTOBER 2025 

AS FAMILY HISTORY MONTH 
 

 

WHEREAS:  The family is the cornerstone of society, and understanding one’s personal and cultural heritage builds identity, 

belonging, and resilience; and 

 

WHEREAS:  The U.S. Senate officially recognized October as Family History Month in 2001 through Senate Resolution 160, 

highlighting the national importance of genealogy and family heritage; and 

 

WHEREAS:  The history of Caldwell County reflects the journeys of Native peoples, Spanish explorers, early settlers of 

DeWitt’s Colony, and generations who shaped the county through the Texas Revolution, the Battle of Plum 

Creek, Reconstruction, the cattle trails, the railroad, the Luling oil boom, and contributions in times of war; and 

 

WHEREAS:  The study of family history provides individuals with a deeper understanding of their ancestors’ triumphs and 

struggles, inspiring compassion, resilience, and a renewed commitment to honoring their legacy; and 

 

WHEREAS:  Both long-established families and newly arrived residents of Caldwell County contribute to the county’s vibrant 

community, demonstrating that every family story adds unique value to our shared history; and 

 

WHEREAS:  The Genealogical and Historical Society of Caldwell County, established in 1983, preserves local heritage and 

provides vital resources to residents and visitors seeking to trace family histories; and 

 

WHEREAS:  Encouraging residents to study, preserve, and share their family stories not only honors the sacrifices of past 

generations but also strengthens the bonds of Caldwell County families and communities today; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT THAT, it 

does hereby recognize October 2025 as Family History Month in Caldwell County and encourages all residents to celebrate by 

researching their heritage, preserving family stories, visiting local historical sites, and sharing traditions that strengthen family 

and community ties. 

 

PROCLAIMED this 9th day of October, 2025. 
 

 

____________________________________ 

Hoppy Haden 

Caldwell County Judge 

 

_______________________________________   ________________________________________ 

B.J. Westmoreland      Rusty Horne 

Commissioner, Precinct 1      Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 

_______________________________________   ________________________________________ 

Ed Theriot       Dyral Thomas 

Commissioner, Precinct 3                                                                Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________________ 

Teresa Rodriguez, Caldwell County Clerk 
 

 

158



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Resolution

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding Resolution 01-
2026, nominating up to five candidates to be included on a
ballot for the Caldwell County Appraisal District Board of
Directors.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Richard Sitton

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 7

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.9
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

159



160



161



162



163



164



165



 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION 01-2026 

NOMINATING CANDIDATES TO POSITIONS ON 

THE CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

 
 

WHEREAS, the Caldwell County Appraisal District is governed by a Board of Directors consisting of five members that 

must be a resident of the county and have resided in the county for at least two years immediately preceding the date the 

individual takes office; 

WHEREAS, candidates for the Board of Directors are nominated by each governing bodies of taxing entities within the 

appraisal district, and are elected by plurality vote of said collective taxing entities; 

WHEREAS, each taxing entity may nominate up to five candidates to serve on the Caldwell County Appraisal District 

Board of Directors; and 

WHEREAS, candidates must be nominated by the governing body of a taxing entity and their names forwarded to the 

Appraisal District no later than October 15 for inclusion on a ballot. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT THAT  

the following candidates are nominated by the Court for inclusion on a ballot for open positions on Caldwell County 

Appraisal District Board of Directors. 

• Kayline Cabe 
• ____________________________________ 

• Sally Daniel 
• ____________________________________ 

• Linda Hinkle 
• ____________________________________ 

• Matthew McGovern 
• ____________________________________ 

• Dr. Deirdre Williams 
• ____________________________________ 

 

 

RESOLVED this the 9th day of October, 2025. 

 

_________________________________ 

Hoppy Haden, Caldwell County Judge 

  

_________________________________ _________________________________ 
B.J. Westmoreland, Commissioner, PCT. 1 Rusty Horne, Commissioner, PCT. 2 

  

________________________________ _________________________________ 
Ed Theriot, Commissioner, PCT. 3 Dyral Thomas, Commissioner, PCT. 4 

  

ATTEST:  

________________________________  
Teresa Rodriguez, County Clerk  

 

166



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Resolution

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding Resolution 02-
2026 declaring Caldwell County's support for X-Bow System,
Inc.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.10

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

167



 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION 02-2026 

COMMISSIONERS COURT OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS 

EXPRESSING SUPPORT FOR X-BOW SYSTEMS, INC. 

 

 
WHEREAS, X-Bow Systems Inc. is transforming the national security, defense, and space industries by applying 

advanced 21st-century manufacturing methods to solid rocket motor technology, enabling the creation of highly 

reliable and innovative solutions, including the world’s first Rocket Factory in a Box™; and 

WHEREAS, X-Bow Systems Inc. has established itself as a leading non-traditional producer of advanced 

manufactured solid rocket motors and defense technologies, delivering comprehensive, cutting-edge solutions 

encompassing design, production, rigorous testing, and reliable launch services; and 

WHEREAS, X-Bow Systems Inc. has worked in collaboration with the City of Luling and the Luling Economic 

Development Corporation to create a state-of-the-art test and production facility located in and adjacent to the Luling 

EDC Industrial Park, thereby generating significant economic development benefits for the City of Luling, Caldwell 

County, and the State of Texas; and 

WHEREAS, X-Bow Systems Inc. has already created over one hundred (100) full-time positions at its Caldwell 

County facility, employing Aerospace Engineers, Electrical Engineers, Chemical Engineers, Mechanical Engineers, 

and Research Scientists, with projections of nearly three hundred (300) direct employees upon completion of the 

facility; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County is proud to recognize and support the strategic 

contributions of X-Bow Systems Inc. at the local, state, and national levels; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

hereby expresses its continued support for the mission of X-Bow Systems Inc. at its Caldwell County facility and its 

efforts to fulfill the needs and requirements of the United States Department of War and the Texas Space Commission 

in advancing national security. 

 

RESOLVED this the 9th day of October, 2025. 

 

________________________________ 

Hoppy Haden, Caldwell County Judge 

  

  

__________________________________ __________________________________ 

B.J. Westmoreland, Commissioner, PCT. 1 Rusty Horne, Commissioner, PCT. 2 

  

  

________________________________ ________________________________ 

Ed Theriot, Commissioner, PCT. 3 Dyral Thomas, Commissioner, PCT. 4 

  

 

ATTEST: 
 

  

__________________________________  

Teresa Rodriguez, County Clerk  

 

168



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Resolution

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding Amended
Resolution 24-2025 for the Texas Department of Agriculture
Texans Feeding Texans: Home-Delivered Meal Grant
Program.

Costs: $5,000.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Kelly Franke

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 7

AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.11

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

169



MY NAME IS KELLY FRANKE. 

I'M THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF COMBINED COMMUNITY ACTION, AND WE PROVIDE 
MEALS IN CALDWELL COUNTY. 

I JUST WANT TO TAKE A MINUTE TO SHARE SOME INFORMATION WITH YOU THAT MAY NOT 
BE THE BEST NEWS IN THE WORLD, BUT MEALS ON WHEELS IS MORE THAN JUST A MEAL 
DELIVERY SERVICE FOR OUR SENIORS. 

IT PROVIDES COMPANIONSHIP, SAFETY CHECKS, AND PEACE OF MIND FOR FAMILIES 
WHO HAVE ELDERLY PARENTS AT HOME ALONE, AND SO IT'S VERY MUCH MORE THAN 
JUST A MEAL. 

I'M HERE TODAY, AS YOU KNOW, TO REQUEST THE MATCH FOR THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT 
OF AGRICULTURE GRANT. 

WE WRITE THAT GRANT EVERY YEAR, AND WE HAVE A REQUIRED MATCH, EACH COUNTY 
HAS A REQUIRED MATCH, AND THE REQUIRED MATCH IS THE 2,153.75 FOR CALDWELL 
COUNTY. 

BACK IN 2019, WE APPLIED FOR A ST. DAVID'S FOUNDATION GRANT, AND WE RECEIVED 
THAT, AND IT ENABLED US TO OPEN A SITE IN MCMAHAN IN THE MORE RURAL AREA OF 
CALDWELL COUNTY TO GET SERVICES TO THOSE OLDER ADULTS IN THAT AREA. 

WE HAVE BEEN INFORMED BY ST. DAVIDS THAT WE WILL NO LONGER BE RECEIVING THE 
GRANT, AND THEY HAVE TAKEN A DIFFERENT DIRECTION IN THEIR APPROACH FOR 
GRANTEES. 

WE WOULD NOT BE QUALIFIED THIS YEAR TO RECEIVE THE GRANT THAT IS KEEPING THAT 
MCMAHAN SITE OPEN. 

WE'VE HAD TO MAKE A VERY DIFFICULT DECISION THIS YEAR THAT WE ARE GOING TO 
CUT THAT SITE. 

WE WILL STILL HAVE LOCKHART AND LULING. 

WHEN WE FIRST STARTED IT, WE WERE SERVING MEALS THERE THREE DAYS A WEEK, HOT 
MEALS, AND THEN COVID HIT, OF COURSE, AND THEN WE WERE FORCED TO GO TO 
HOME-DELIVERED MEALS, AND THE CENTERS NEVER OPENED BACK UP TO HAVE MEALS 
THERE. 

WE HAVE THAT IN ALL OF OUR COUNTIES. 

WE HAVE DIFFICULTY GETTING PEOPLE TO COME BACK TO THE CENTERS. 

170

https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380


A LOT OF THEM ARE STILL SCARED, THEY DON'T WANT TO GET SICK. 

THEIR KIDS DON'T WANT THEM GOING OUT IN PUBLIC AND TAKING THE CHANCE OF 
GETTING SICK. 

BUT WE HAD SERVED A LOT OF MEALS IN THAT AREA. 

WHAT WE'RE GOING TO NEED NOW IS IF THE COUNTY HAS ADDITIONAL FUNDING TO 
STILL SERVE THOSE PEOPLE IN THAT AREA, AND WE NEED VOLUNTEERS THAT CAN 
DELIVER THOSE MEALS ONE DAY A WEEK IN THAT AREA. 

MY CFO, MARISSA ANDERSON IS HERE. 

I'M NOT SURE IF YOU RECALL HOW MANY PEOPLE WE'RE SERVING OUT IN THAT 
AREA, BUT WE'RE SERVING THEM FROZEN MEALS THAT THEY CAN WARM UP IN A 
MICROWAVE THEMSELVES AND THAT THEY CAN EAT ANY TIME OF THE DAY. 

THEY DON'T HAVE TO EAT IT AT LUNCH IF THEY DON'T WANT TO. 

WE COULD MAKE IT WHERE WE COULD DELIVER THEM TWO WEEKS WORTH OF 
MEALS IN ONE DELIVERY IF WE CAN GET VOLUNTEERS THAT CAN MAKE THAT TREK. 

I KNOW IT'S ABOUT 11 MILES AND THEN THERE'S DISTANCE BETWEEN EACH OF THOSE 
PEOPLE, BUT WE WANT TO KEEP SERVING THEM, SO WE'RE REALLY LOOKING FOR A 
PUSH FOR MORE VOLUNTEERS TO HELP US TO DELIVER THE MEALS OUT OF LOCKHART. 

WE HATE THAT WE'RE HAVING TO CLOSE THE SITE, BUT WITH THE FUNDING BEING CUT 
FOR ST. DAVIDS, AND WE'VE ALSO BEEN INFORMED BY CAPCOG THAT OUR BUDGET 
COULD BE CUT UP TO 15% STARTING OCTOBER 1ST, SO WE'RE HAVING TO MAKE CUTS IN 
ALL OF OUR AREAS TO STAY WITHIN THE BUDGET GUIDELINES. 

JUST LIKE YOU ALL HAVE TO DO HERE AT THE COUNTY, WE HAVE TO STAY IN THE BUDGET. 

ONE OF OUR CLIENTS OUT IN THE MCMAHAN AREA IS 99-YEARS-OLD, AND HER 
DISABLED SON LIVES WITH HER, AND THEY BOTH RECEIVE THE MEALS, AND THEY 
DEPEND ON THEIR MEALS BECAUSE THEIR INABILITY TO COOK OR SHOP ON THEIR OWN. 

WE DON'T WANT THEM TO LOSE THEIR MEALS SO IF THERE'S ANYBODY HERE IN THIS 
COURT ROOM TODAY THAT'S INTERESTED IN DELIVERING MEALS, ESSY HAS MY 
INFORMATION AND CAN GIVE YOU THAT. 

IF WE COULD GET ADDITIONAL FUNDING, WE COULD MAINTAIN OUR DAILY DELIVERY TO 
THE MOST VULNERABLE CITIZENS, 

[00:25:01] 

171

https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380


EXPAND OUR SERVICE TO MEET THE GROWING NEED THAT WE SEE EVERY DAY, AND 
CONTINUE OPERATING EFFICIENTLY WITHOUT TURNING PEOPLE AWAY. 

I UNDERSTAND THAT FUNDS ARE TIGHT, AND IN THE PAST, THE COUNTY HAS FUNDED 
CCA MEALS WITH THE TDA MATCH, AND WE APPRECIATE YOUR SUPPORT EVERY YEAR. 

EVERY DOLLAR YOU INVEST KEEPS A SENIOR SAFE, NURSED, AND INDEPENDENT, OFTEN 
AT A FRACTION OF THE COST OF INSTITUTIONAL CARE OR EMERGENCY SERVICES. 

IF THEY WERE TO HAVE TO GO IN A NURSING HOME, NOW, THESE FIGURES COME BACK 
FROM 2015, WE'RE TALKING 10 YEARS AGO, NURSING HOME CARE WOULD COST THE 
STATE OVER 45,000. 

WE CAN SERVE MEALS FOR $1,500 A YEAR, SO YOU CAN SEE THE DIFFERENCE IF WE 
CAN KEEP PEOPLE IN THEIR HOME AND INDEPENDENT. 

IT'S A COMPASSIONATE PROGRAM, IT'S SMART, AND IT'S A PREVENTATIVE POLICY. 

ALL FUNDS THAT WE RECEIVE FROM Y'ALL GO TO PURCHASE FOOD FOR OLDER ADULTS, 
NOT FOR OVERHEAD. 

ON BEHALF OF THE SENIORS WE SERVE AND THE HUNDRED OF VOLUNTEERS THAT 
MAKE THIS WORK POSSIBLE, WE THANK YOU FOR YOUR SUPPORT. 

WE'LL HOPE YOU'LL CONTINUE TO STAND WITH US TO NOURISH OUR COMMUNITY ONE 
MEAL AT A TIME. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR TIME TODAY. I APPRECIATE IT. 

>> HOW MUCH WOULD YOU NEED TO CONTINUE THAT PROGRAM? 

>> YOU WANT TO JOIN US, MARISSA? SHE'S THE MONEY LADY. 

I GOT SMART AND BROOKE, THE PERSON THAT CAN ANSWER THOSE QUESTIONS. 

>> GOOD MORNING, GENTLEMEN. I APPRECIATE YOUR TIME. 

WE HAVE ASKED OUR COUNTIES, WE'VE GONE TO EACH COMMISSIONERS COURT AND 
WE ARE ASKING THAT OUR ANNUAL AMOUNT BE DOUBLED. 

THIRTY-FIVE CENTS OF EVERY DOLLAR THAT GOES INTO A MEAL IS RAISED BY US 
INDIVIDUALLY AS DONATIONS, AND 100% OF THAT GOES DIRECTLY TO THE MEAL AND TO 
NO ADMINISTRATION FEE. 

YOU KNOW THAT THOSE DOLLARS THAT YOU DO GRANT TO US GO DIRECTLY TO YOUR 
CONSTITUENTS. 

172

https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380


WE DO ASK FOR A MINIMUM OF 5,000. 

>> THAT WOULD KEEP THE MCMAHAN STORE OR THE SITE OPEN? 

>> IT WILL KEEP THE SERVICES PROVIDED, YES. 

>> THANK YOU. 

>> WE CURRENTLY PAY A RENTAL FEE IN MCMAHAN, AND WE'RE NOT TECHNICALLY 
USING THE BUILDING LIKE WE WERE IN THE PAST, SO WE'VE BEEN PAYING A FEE AND WE 
HAVE A SITE MANAGER WHO PROBABLY IS READY TO RETIRE, WE'VE BEEN PAYING HER. 

WE WOULD CUT THOSE TWO COSTS, BUT WE WOULD STILL BE TRYING TO GET THE 
MEALS TO THE CLIENTS. 

WHETHER THAT BUILDING IS OPEN OR NOT, WE WILL MAKE SURE THE MEALS GET TO THE 
CLIENTS. 

>> THANK YOU VERY MUCH. 

>> THANK YOU. I APPRECIATE IT. 

>> YES, MA'AM. 

>> AYE. 

>> AYE. 

>> OPPOSED? HEARING NONE, MOTION CARRIES. 

 

173

https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380
https://caldwellcountytx.new.swagit.com/videos/356380


24-202s

Trxas DapnRrnrENT oF AcruculruRE
TsxeNs Fenolxc TuxaNs: Houn-DnLIvERED MEAL

Gnaxr PnocRanr

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING COUNTY GRANT
PROGRAM YEAR 2026

A resolution of the County of Caldwell (County) Texas certifying that the County has made a grant to
Combined Community Action, Inc. (Organizatton), an organ)zadon that provides home-delivered
meals to homebound persons in the Counqz who are eldedy andf or have a disability, and certifying
that the County has approved the Organization's accounring system or fiscal agent.

Mrr*os, the organ \zattonseeks to apply for grant funds from the Texas Department of
Agriculture to supplement and extend existing services for homebound persons in the County lv'ho are

elderly andf or have a disability pursuant to the Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program @rogram);

ffinrs,IlS, the Program rules require the county in which ao orgarization is providing home-

delivered meal services to make 
^ 

gr nt to the Organizatton in order for the Orgarizatton to be eligible

to receive Program grant funds; and

%r**OS, the Program rules further require the County approve the organization's accounting

system or Frscal agent in order for the Organization to be eligible to receive Program gtant funds;

@,rc RESoLvED BYTHE couNTY:
SECTION 1: The Counry hereby certifies that it has made a grant to the Organization in the amount

of $2,153.75 to be paid and used between the:

lst of October 2025 and the 30th of September2026

SECTION 2: The County hereby certifies that the Organization provides home-delivered meals to
homebound persons in the County who are elderly andf or have a disability.

SECTION 3: The County hereby certifies that it has approved the Organization's accounting system or
fiscal agent which meets financial management system requirements as set forth in the Texas Grant
Management Standards promulgated by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.

Introduced, read, and by the affirmative vote of the Counry on this 23rd day of September,2025

<a
of Authorized Olficial of the Countv

Hoppy Haden, Caldwell County Judge

Tlped Name and fitle

NOTE: All information shotln in this resolution must he included in the resolution passed by the County.

Updated May 2025

174



 

 

175



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

TEXANS FEEDING TEXANS: HOME-DELIVERED MEAL

GRANT PROGRAM 

NOTE:  All information shown in this resolution must be included in the resolution passed by the County. 

Updated May 2025 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING COUNTY GRANT 
PROGRAM YEAR 2026 

A resolution of the County of Caldwell (County) Texas certifying that the County has made a grant to     

Combined Community Action, Inc. (Organization), an organization that provides home-delivered 
meals to homebound persons in the County who are elderly and/or have a disability, and certifying 
that the County has approved the Organization's accounting system or fiscal agent. 

WHEREAS, the Organization seeks to apply for grant funds from the Texas Department of

Agriculture to supplement and extend existing services for homebound persons in the County who are 
elderly and/or have a disability pursuant to the Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program (Program);  

WHEREAS, the Program rules require the County in which an Organization is providing home-

delivered meal services to make a grant to the Organization in order for the Organization to be eligible 
to receive Program grant funds; and 

WHEREAS, the Program rules further require the County approve the Organization's accounting

system or fiscal agent in order for the Organization to be eligible to receive Program grant funds; 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY:

SECTION 1:  The County hereby certifies that it has made a grant to the Organization in the amount 

of $5,000.00 to be paid and used between the: 

 1st of October 2025 and the 30th of September 2026 

SECTION 2:  The County hereby certifies that the Organization provides home-delivered meals to 
homebound persons in the County who are elderly and/or have a disability. 

SECTION 3:  The County hereby certifies that it has approved the Organization's accounting system or 
fiscal agent which meets financial management system requirements as set forth in the Texas Grant 
Management Standards promulgated by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts. 

Introduced, read, and passed by the affirmative vote of the County on this 9th day of October, 2025. 

____________________________________ 
   Signature of Authorized Official of the County

  
Hoppy Haden, Caldwell County Judge
Typed Name and Title 

AMENDED RESOLUTION 24-2025

176



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Order

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell
County Burn Ban.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Hector Rangel

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.12

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

177



 
 

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS 

DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER 

PROHIBITION OF OUTDOOR BURNING 

 

 
WHEREAS, Section §418. l 08 of the Local Government Code provides that the County Judge 

can declare a slate of Local Disaster within the county) and order, may prohibit outdoor burning 

in the unincorporated area of the county when he finds that circumstances present in all or part 

of the unincorporated area of the county create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated 

by outdoor burning and, 

 
WHEREAS, the County Judge does find that circumstances present in all of the unincorporated 

area of the county create a public safety hazard that could be exacerbated by outdoor burning; 

 

BE IT THEREFORE ORDERED, that the following emergency regulations are hereby 

established for all unincorporated areas of Caldwell County, Texas that are not subject to public 

ownership or stewardship for the duration of the above mentioned declaration: 

 

I. Action Prohibited: 

(a) A person violates this order if he/she burns a combustible material outside 

of an enclosure, which serves to contain all flame and/or sparks, or orders 

such burning by others. 

(b) A person violates this order if he /she engages in any activity outdoors 

which could allow flames or sparks that could result in a fire, unless done 

in an enclosure designed to protect the spread of fire, or orders such 

activities by others. 

 

2. Enforcement: 

(a) Upon notification of suspected outdoor burning the tire department assigned 

shall respond to the scene and take immediate measures to contain or 

extinguish the fire. 

(b) If requested by a fire official, a duly commissioned peace officer, when 

available, shall be notified and sent to the scene to investigate the nature of 

the fire. 

(c) If, in the opinion of the officer investigating and the fire official, the goal of 

this order can be obtained by informing the responsible party about the 

prohibitions established by this order the officer may at his discretion notify 

the party about the provisions of this order and request compliance with it, or 

issue a citation for: Violation of Burn Ban Order. 

Therefore it is in accordance with Local Government Code 352.08 I, a 

violation of this order is a class C Misdemeanor, punishable by a fine not to 

exceed $500.00. 

3. This Order does not prohibit prescribed fire(s) conducted in compliance  with guidelines 

set forth  by  federal  or state  natural  resource agencies and conducted  by a prescribed 

burn manager certified  under  Section  153.048  Natural  Resources Code, and meets 

the standards  of  Section  153.047,  Natural  Resources  Code, burned under a burn plan 

approved by such agencies, or outdoor burning activities related to public health and 178



safety that arc authorized by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality for: 

 

(a) Firefighter training 

(b) Public utility, natural gas pipeline or mining operations 

(c) Planting or harvesting of agricultural crops 

 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an exemption be hereby  granted  for a  bona  fide commercial 

land clearing business, allowing said business to burn as long as all other provisions  of the Order  

and applicable laws and ordinances are adhered to as set forth herein, and contact is made and the 

burning approved by the Caldwell  County  Emergency  Management  Coordinator  at  1403 

Blackjack St. Lockhart, TX at phone Number  512-398-1822,  and  receiving  permission,  prior to 

any outdoor burning. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an exemption be hereby granted to those businesses where 

welding is an essential function of the business, allowing welding operations to proceed as long 

as the area of welding operations has been cleared of vegetation for a distance of no less than ten 

( 10 ) feet in all directions, that there be a second capable person acting as a fire spotter with a 

sufficient water source available to extinguish fires which may be ignited from stray sparks, and 

only when all other provisions of the Order and applicable laws and ordinances are adhered to as 

set forth herein. 

 

BE IT ALSO ORDERED, that the purpose of this order is the mitigation of the hazard posed by 

wildfire during the term of the dry, weather by curtailing outdoor burning; which purpose is to be 

taken into account in any enforcement action based upon this order. 

 
This order will remain in effect for a period of 14 days, and shall expire at the end of said period. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I AFFIX MY SIGNATURE this, the 9th of October 2025. 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                   

       Hoppy Haden, County Judge 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

                                                      

Teresa Rodriguez 

County Clerk 

179



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Budget Amendment

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Transfer
01-2026 moving $3,209.00 from 001-4310-4510 Repairs &
Maintenance to 001-4310-1057 Jail Corporal.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow/Mike Lane

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.13

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

180



DATE:

DEPARTMENT:

A B C D E

ORIGINAL CURRENT REVISED
BUDGET BUDGET REQUESTED BUDGET 

FUND/DEPARTMENT/LINE Account AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGE AMOUNT
(EX.001-xxxx-xxxx) Description (Total budgeted amount) (add/subtract) (NEW budgeted amount)

001-4310-4510 Repairs & Maintenance 122,800.00$           122,800.00$                  (3,209.00)$         119,591.00$                

001-4310-1057 Jail Corporal 236,243.00$           236,243.00$                  3,209.00$          239,452.00$                

TOTALS 359,043.00$           359,043.00$                  -$                   359,043.00$                

EXPLAIN SPECIFICALLY WHY MONIES ARE BEING TRANSFERRED INTO EACH LINE:

Passed and approved in Commissioners Court by a vote of _________ aye and __________nay on this 
__________day of ______________________________, 20___.

______________________________ ______________________________
Recorded By Attested By
Caldwell County Judge Caldwell County Clerk

Transferring funds to cover the invoice for new offcie furniture. 

CALDWELL COUNTY
BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST

FY 2025-2026

October 9, 2025

Sheriff's Office

181



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Contract/Interlocal Agreement (ILA)

Subject: To discuss and take possible action on an Interlocal
Cooperation Contract between Caldwell County and Texas
State University for the Tobacco Enforcement Program FY
2025-2026.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Steve Kenney/Amber Quinley

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 8

AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.14

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Grant

Subject: To discuss and take possible action on submitting a grant
application to the Texas Indigent Defense Commission (TIDC)
for the FY 2026 Formula Grant Program and approval of the
accompanying resolution.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 8

AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.15

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



2026 Caldwell County Resolution
Indigent Defense Grant Program

     
WHEREAS, under the provisions of the Texas Government Code Section 79.037 and Texas Administrative
Code Chapter 173, counties are eligible to receive grants from the Texas Indigent Defense Commission to
provide improvements in indigent defense services in the county; and

WHEREAS, this grant program will assist the county in the implementation and the improvement of the
indigent criminal defense services in this county; and

WHEREAS, Caldwell County Commissioners Court has agreed that in the event of loss or misuse of the funds,
Caldwell County Commissioners assures that the funds will be returned in full to the Texas Indigent Defense
Commission.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED and ordered that the County Judge of this county is designated as the
Authorized Official to apply for, accept, decline, modify, or cancel the grant application for the Indigent
Defense Formula Grant Program and all other necessary documents to accept said grant; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Auditor is designated as the Financial Officer for this grant.

Adopted this ______day of ________________, 2025.

  Hoppy Haden
County Judge

Attest:  

County Clerk  

199



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Grant

Subject: To discuss and take possible action on accepting an award
from the State of Texas, Office of the Secretary of State for the
2025 Help America Vote Act (HAVA) Election Security
Grant.

Costs: $20,000.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley/Devante Coe

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 8

AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.16

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

200



   
  Funding Activities (Check all that apply): 

 
Comply With Sec. 129.003. PAPER AUDIT TRAIL REQUIRED - Limited To those
countites not currently In compliance.

 
Replacement Of electronic pollbooks used In the 2024 November General Election that
have been decertified after December 1, 2024.

 
Comply With Sec. 127.1232. SECURITY Of VOTED BALLOTS - Limited To video
recording devices And necessary accessories.

 
Other election security-related projects: DIR Managed Security Services; Physical
Security of Election-related Property; Election-specific IT Upgrades; ePollbooks.

  Description/Justification: 

 
Caldwell County is requesting $100,000 for the purchase of (32) Ballot on Demand Printers
that will connect to our current pollbooks. Additionally, we are seeking funding for security
enhancement to include access control and security cameras.  

   

  
  

2025 Help America Vote Act (HAVA) Election Security

Sub-Grant to Texas Counties - Notice of Grant Award
 

  Grantee: Caldwell County  
Grantor: Texas Secretary of
State

      P.O. Box 12887
      Austin, TX 78711
  Obligation Information    

  CFDA Number: 90.404
Grant Period: 1/1/2024 -
7/31/2026

Agreement No.: TXHAVA-
ES2025-028

  Funds Description    

 
This obligation of funds constitutes the subgrantee's allocation of funds provided by the State
of Texas under its grants from the U.S.

 
Election Assistance Commission (52 U.S.C. §§ 20901, 20903-20905) authorized by the U.S.
Congress under the Consolidated Appropriations

 
Acts, 2018 (Public Law 115-141), 2020 (Public Law 116-93), 2023 (Public Law 117-328), and
2024 (Public Law 118-42)

 
  Funding Information    
  Formula Amount Federal Share  $42,500.00 Required Match  $8,500.00
  Requested Funding SOS Approved Amount
  Federal Share $100,000.00    $100,000.00
  Required Matching Funds $20,000.00   $20,000.00

 
  By checking and submitting I certify to the best of my knowledge the county is in
compliance with the
Terms and Conditions (2025%20ES%20Terms%20and%20Conditions.pdf) of the grant.

     

201

https://emr.sos.texas.gov/expense/2025%20ES%20Terms%20and%20Conditions.pdf
https://emr.sos.texas.gov/expense/2025%20ES%20Terms%20and%20Conditions.pdf


Purpose 
As authorized under Section 101 of the Help America Vote Act of 2002 (P.L. 107-252) (HAVA), the purpose of this award is 
to “improve the administration of elections for Federal office, including to enhance election technology and make election 
security improvements” to the systems, equipment and processes used in federal elections. 
Receipt of Funds 
This is a reimbursement grant. The Secretary of State will provide instructions regarding accessing the funds. Although interest 
will typically not be earned, all funds must be deposited into an interest-bearing account in a fund designated for HAVA funds. 
Interest earned on this award’s funds and any net program income shall be retained in the fund and used for allowable activities 
described in Section 101 of HAVA. Program income is defined as revenue received from a grant-supported activity during the 
grant period, such as fees from the use or rental of real or personal property acquired with grant funds. 
Matching Funds 
The federal share of funds must be matched at 20% using county funds. 
Grant Administration 
Award recipients and sub-recipients must adhere to all applicable federal and state requirements including Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) guidance: Title 2 C.F.R. Subtitle A, Chapter II, Part 200-Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (2 C.F.R. § 200) and the Texas Grant 
Management Standards (TxGMS), Version 2.0 maintained by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts. 
Reporting Requirements 
1. The county must comply with all reimbursement request requirements prescribed by the Secretary of State and other reports 

deemed necessary by the Secretary of State or the federal government. 
2. The final reimbursement request must be submitted to the Secretary of State no later than the last day of the award agreement. 
3. Failure to comply with any and all reporting requirements may result in the Secretary of State withholding any funds 

distributed to the county, including, but not limited to, Chapter 19 funds, Primary Finance funds issued pursuant to Chapter 
173, Texas Election Code, and any other HAVA funding awarded to the county. 

Award Contingencies 
This award is contingent upon the completion of the following activities: 
1. Completion of this agreement, including the electronic signature of the county judge or designee. 
2. A resolution from the county commissioners court acknowledging certain terms and conditions. 
3. Implement or have implemented the Drug-Free Workplace Requirements of 2 C.F.R. § 182.200 and comply with 

subpart C of 2 C.F.R. Part 180- Debarment & Suspension & include in lower-tier covered transactions. 
Resolution from the Governing Body 

A resolution from the county Commissioners Court must be on file with the Secretary of State that includes, at a minimum, the 
following statements (the same resolution may be used for any HAVA funds awarded to the county provided the statements 
remain true and correct): 
_____________ Commissioners Court agrees that the expenditure of the funds will be in accordance with applicable federal 
and state law and any agreement between _____________ County and the State of Texas, Office of the Secretary of State as 
authorized under Section 101 of the Help America Vote Act of 2002 and in consultation and agreement with the county 
election official(s) as defined in Sections 12.001 and 31.091 of the Texas Election Code. 
_____________ Commissioners Court agrees to assign a single point of contact (SPOC) to act on behalf of the county in 
communicating with the Office of the Secretary of State, including the submission of reimbursement requests and any other 
required reports. 
_____________ Commissioners Court agrees claims against the fund shall be audited and approved in the same manner as 
other claims against the county before they are paid. 
_____________ Commissioners Court agrees that it will not consider the availability of the funds in adopting the county 
budget. 
_____________ Commissioners Court agrees that in the event of loss, misuse, or noncompliance pursuant to any grant award 
agreement with the Secretary of State, _____________ Commissioners Court assures that the funds will be returned to the 
Office of the Secretary of State in full. 

Financial Management Standards 
The financial management system of the county must meet the following standards: 
1. Financial reporting. Accurate, current, and complete disclosure of the financial results of financially assisted activities must be 

made in accordance with the financial reporting requirements of the grant award. 
2. Accounting records. The county must maintain records which adequately identify the source and application of funds provided 

202

https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl
https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/docs/grant-management-readerv2.0.pdf
https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/docs/grant-management-readerv2.0.pdf


for financially-assisted activities. These records must contain information pertaining to grant awards and authorizations, 
obligations, un-obligated balances, assets, liabilities, outlays or expenditures, and income. 

3. Internal control. Effective control and accountability must be maintained for all grant award cash, real and personal property, 
and other assets. The county must adequately safeguard all such property and must assure that it is used solely for authorized 
purposes.  

4. Budget control. Actual expenditures or outlays must be compared with budgeted amounts for each grant award. Financial 
information must be related to performance or productivity data, including the development of unit cost information whenever 
appropriate or specifically required in the grant award agreement. If unit cost data are required, estimates based on available 
documentation will be accepted whenever possible. 

5. Allowable cost. Applicable OMB cost principles, agency program regulations, and the terms of grant award agreement will be 
followed in determining the reasonableness, allowability, and allocability of costs. 

6. Source documentation. Accounting records must be supported by such source documentation as canceled checks, paid bills, 
payrolls, time and attendance records, contract and grant award documents, etc. 

7. The Secretary of State or its designee may review the adequacy of the financial management system of any applicant for 
financial assistance as part of a pre-award review or at any time subsequent to award. 

Procurement 
The county shall use its own procurement procedures and regulations, provided that the procurement conforms to applicable laws 
and the standards identified in Chapter III (State Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements), 
Subpart C, Section 36 of the Uniform Grant Management Standards. 
Property Management 
Procedures for managing equipment (including replacement equipment), whether acquired in whole or in part with grant funds, 

until disposition takes place will, at a minimum, meet the following requirements: 
1. Property records must be maintained that include a description of the property, a serial number or other identification number, 

the source of property, who holds title, the acquisition date and cost of the property, percentage of the Secretary of State 
participation in the cost of the property, the location, use and condition of the property, and any ultimate disposition data 
including the date of disposal and sale price of the property. 

2. A physical inventory of the property must be taken and the results reconciled with the property records at least once every two 
years. 

3. A control system must be developed to ensure adequate safeguards to prevent loss, damage, or theft of the property. Any loss, 
damage, or theft shall be investigated. Certain types of equipment are classified as “controlled assets”. The Comptroller’s State 
Property Accounting User Manual, available on the Internet, contains the most current listing. 

4. Adequate maintenance procedures must be developed to keep the property in good condition. 
5. Counties should attempt to get trade-in value or sell HAVA-funded equipment after it is no longer needed for its original 

intended purpose, and use the proceeds toward replacement equipment or other related activities. Proper sales procedures must 
be established to ensure the highest possible return. 

Records Retention 
1. The county must maintain records for at least three years following the submission of the final expenditure report. 
2. If any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit or other action involving the records has been started before the expiration of the 3-

year period, the records must be retained until completion of the action and resolution of all issues which arise from it, or until 
the end of the regular 3-year period, whichever is later. 

Compliance Reviews 
1. Compliance reviews include programmatic and financial auditing.  
2. The Secretary of State reserves the right to conduct its own audit or contract with another entity to audit the county. 
3. The Secretary of State or its designee may conduct compliance reviews throughout the existence of a grant or conduct an audit 

after the grant period has ended. The county must make all grant-related records available to the Secretary of State or its 
representatives unless the information is sealed by law.  

4. Compliance reviews may be on-site or desk reviews and may include any information that the Secretary of State deems 
relevant to the project. 

Remedies for Noncompliance 
If a county fails to comply with any term or condition of this award agreement or any applicable statutes, rules, regulations, or 
guidelines, Secretary of State may take one or more of the following actions: 
1. Require the return of funds if disbursements have already been made. 
2. Temporarily withhold all payment to the county pending correction of the deficiency by the county. 

203



3. Temporarily withhold all payments for other HAVA grant funds awarded to the county pending correction of the deficiency by 
the county. 

4. Disallow all or part of the cost of the activity or action that is not in compliance. 
5. Impose administrative sanctions, other than fines, on the county. 
6. Withhold further HAVA grant funds from the county. 
7. Terminate the award agreement in whole or in part. 
8. Exercise other remedies that may be legally available. 
Collection of Amount Due 
Any funds paid to the county in excess of the amount to which the county is finally determined to be entitled under the terms of 
the award constitute a debt to the Secretary of State. If not paid within 30 days after demand, the federal or state agency may 
reduce the debt by: 
1. Making an administrative offset against other requests for reimbursements; 
2. Withholding payments otherwise due to the county; or 
3. Other action permitted by law. 
Except where otherwise provided by statutes or regulations, the federal government may charge interest on an overdue debt in 
accordance with the Federal Claims Collection Standards (4 CFR Ch. II). The date from which interest is computed is not 
extended by litigation or the filing of any form of appeal. 
National Policy Requirements 

Human Trafficking Provisions: This award is subject to the requirements of Section 106(g) of the “Trafficking 
Victims Protection Act of 2000” (22 U.S.C.7104). The full text of this requirement is found at 
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/grants/award-term-and-condition-for-trafficking-in-persons. 
 
The county certifies to their understanding that this grant is subject to the requirements of Section 106(g) of the Trafficking 
Victims Protection Act of 2000, as amended (22 U.S.C. § 7104) as follows: 
 

I. Provisions applicable to a recipient that is a private entity. 
A. You as the recipient, your employees, subrecipients under this award, and subrecipients' employees may 

not: 
1. Engage in severe forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time that the award 
2. is in effect; or 
3. Procure a commercial sex act during the period of time that the award is in effect; or 
4. Use forced labor in the performance of the award or subawards under the award. 

 
B. We as the federal awarding agency may unilaterally terminate this award, without penalty, if you or a 

subrecipient that is a private entity: 
4. Violates a prohibition in paragraph A of this award term; or 
5. Has an employee who violates a prohibition in paragraph A of this award term through conduct that is 
either: 

a. Associated with performance under this award; or 
b. Imputed to you or the subrecipient using the standards and due process for imputing the conduct of 

an individual to an organization that are provided in 2 CFR §180, “OMB guidelines to Agencies on 
Government-wide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement)”. 

II. Provisions applicable to a recipient other than a private entity. We as the Federal awarding agency may 
unilaterally terminate this award, without penalty, if a subrecipient that is not a private entity– 

A. Is determined to have violated an applicable prohibition of paragraph I.A of this award term; or 
B. Has an employee who is determined by the agency official authorized to terminate the award to have 

violated an applicable prohibition in paragraph I.A of this award term through conduct that is – 
1. Associated with performance under this award; or 
2. Imputed to you using the standards and due process for imputing conduct of an individual to an organization 

that are provided in 2 CFR §180, “OMB 12 Guidelines to Agencies on Government-wide Debarment and 
Suspension (Nonprocurement),” as implemented by our agency at 2 CFR §2200. 

 

204

http://www.acf.hhs.gov/grants/award-term-and-condition-for-trafficking-in-persons


III. Provisions applicable to any recipient. 
A. You must inform us immediately of any information you receive from any source alleging a violation of a 

prohibition in paragraph I.A of this award term. 
B. Our right to terminate unilaterally that is described in paragraph (1) and (2) of this section: 

1. Implements section 106(g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA), as amended 
(22 U.S.C. 7104(g)), and 

2. Is in addition to all other remedies for noncompliance that are available to us under this award. 
C. You must include the requirements of paragraph I.A of this award term in any subaward you make to a 

private entity. 
IV. Definitions. For purposes of this award term: 

A. “Employee” means either: 
1. An individual employed by you or a subrecipient who is engaged in the performance of the project or 

program under this award; or 
2. Another person engaged in the performance of the project or program under this award and not 

compensated by you including, but not limited to, a volunteer or individual whose service are 
contributed by a third party as an in-kind contribution toward cost sharing or matching requirements. 

B. “Forced labor” means labor obtained by any of the following methods: the recruitment, harboring, 
transportation, provision, or obtaining of a person for labor or services, through the use of force, fraud, or 
coercion for the purpose of subjection to involuntary servitude, 
peonage, debt bondage, or slavery. 

C. “Private entity”: 
1. Means any entity other than a State, local government, Indian tribe, or foreign public entity, as those 

terms are defined in 2 CFR §175.25. 
2. Includes: 

a. A nonprofit organization, including any non-profit institution of higher education, hospital, or 
tribal organization other than one included in the definition of Indian tribe at 2 CFR § 175.25(b). 

b. A for-profit organization. d. “Severe forms of trafficking in persons,” “commercial sex act,” and 
“coercion” have the meanings given at section 103 of the TVPA, as amended (22 U.S.C. § 
7102) 

 
FY19 National Defense Authorization Act (NDAA) Section 889 and subsequent regulation 2 CFR §200.216: Section 889 
prohibits grantees from using Federal funds to procure or obtain telecommunications equipment produced by Huawei 
Technologies Company or ZTE Corporation (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities). Additionally, video surveillance 
and telecommunications equipment produced by Hytera Communications Corporation, Hangzhou Hikvision Digital 
Technology Company, or Dahua Technology Company (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities) that is used for the 
purpose of public safety, security of 16 government facilities, physical security surveillance of critical infrastructure, and other 
national security purposes is covered equipment under Section 889. 

 
The county certifies, to the best of their knowledge and belief, that: 

 
The prohibited telecommunications equipment is telecommunications equipment produced by Huawei Technologies 
Company or ZTE Corporation (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities). Additionally, video surveillance and 
telecommunications equipment produced by Hytera Communications Corporation, Hangzhou Hikvision Digital 
Technology Company, or Dahua Technology Company (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities) that is used for the 
purpose of public safety, security of 16 government facilities, physical security surveillance of critical infrastructure, and 
other national security purposes is covered equipment under Section 889. 

 
Whistleblower Protection Act: This award and employees working on this award will be subject to the whistleblower 
rights and remedies within established by 41 U.S.C. 4712 by section 828 of the National Defense Authorization Act for 
Fiscal Year 2013 (Pub. L. 112-239) as found here:  

205



 
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title:41%20section:4712%20edition:prelim) and section 200.217 of the 
Uniform Guidance. 
 
An employee of a recipient or subrecipient must not be discharged, demoted, or otherwise discriminated against as a 
reprisal for disclosing to a person or body described in paragraph (a)(2) of 41 U.S.C. 4712 information that the employee 
reasonably believes is evidence of gross mismanagement of a Federal contract or grant, a gross waste of Federal funds, 
an abuse of authority relating to a Federal contract or grant, a substantial and specific danger to public health or safety, 
or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a Federal contract (including the competition for or negotiation of a 
contract) or grant. The recipient and subrecipient must inform their employees in writing of employee whistleblower 
rights and protections under 41 U.S.C. 4712. See statutory requirements for whistleblower protections at 10 U.S.C. 
4701, 41 U.S.C. 4712, 41 U.S.C. 4304, and 10 U.S.C. 4310. 

 
The county certifies, to the best of their knowledge and belief, that: 

 
This award and employees working on this award will be subject to the whistleblower rights and remedies within 
established by 41 U.S.C. 4712 by section 828 of the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2013 (Pub. L. 
112-239) as found here: https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title:41%20section:4712%20edition:prelim) and 
section 200.217 of the Uniform Guidance. 

 
Drug-Free Workplace Requirement: Grantee must establish drug-free workplace policies and procedures consistent 
with the guidance per 2 CFR § 182.200. 

 
The county certifies, to the best of their knowledge and belief, that: 

 
Grantee must establish drug-free workplace policies and procedures consistent with the guidance per 2 CFR § 182.200. 

 
Debarment & Suspension (Nonprocurement): Grantee must establish and abide by the guidance set forth in subpart C 
of 2 CFR §180, including lower tier covered transactions. 

 
The county certifies, to the best of their knowledge and belief, that: 

 
Grantee must establish and abide by the guidance set forth in subpart C of 2 CFR §180, including lower tier covered 
transactions. 

 
Prohibition of Text Messaging and Emailing While Driving During Official Federal Grant Business: Grantees, 
subrecipients, and their grant personnel are prohibited from text messaging while driving a government owned vehicle, 
or while driving their own privately-owned vehicle during official grant business, or from using government supplied 
electronic equipment to text message or email when driving. This compliance is mandatory under the Executive Order 
13513, “Federal Leadership on Reducing Text messaging While Driving” October 1, 2009. 

 
The county certifies, to the best of their knowledge and belief, that: 

 
Grantees, subrecipients, and their grant personnel are prohibited from text messaging while driving a government owned 
vehicle, or while driving their own privately-owned vehicle during official grant business, or from using government 
supplied electronic equipment to text message or email when driving. This compliance is mandatory under the Executive 
Order 13513, “Federal Leadership on Reducing Text messaging While Driving” October 1, 2009. 

 
Lobbying Disclosure Act [Pub. L. 104-65, December 19, 1995 and 2 U.S.C. 1601, et. seq.]: 

 
The county certifies, to the best of their knowledge and belief, that: 

 
(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the county, to any person for 

206

https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title:41%20section:4712%20edition:prelim)
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title%3A41%20section%3A4712%20edition%3Aprelim)
https://lobbyingdisclosure.house.gov/lda.pdf


influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or 
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal 
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative 
agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, 
or cooperative agreement. 

 
(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or 
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of 
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with 
this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the county shall complete and submit Standard Form-
LLL, “Disclosure of Lobbying Activities,” in accordance with its instructions. 

 
(3) The county shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all 
subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative 
agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. This certification is a material 
representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into. 
Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 
1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty 
of not less than 
$10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure. 

 
Ending Illegal Discrimination and Restoring Merit-Based Opportunity (Exec Order No. 14173, 3 CFR (2025)) 

 
The county certifies, to the best of their knowledge and belief, that: 

 
(A) The grant recipient’s compliance in all respects with all applicable Federal anti-discrimination laws is material to the 
government’s payment decisions for the purposes of section 3729(b)(4) of title 31, 
United States Code; and 

 
(B) Such recipient does not operate any programs promoting DEI that violate any applicable Federal anti-
discrimination laws. 

 

207

https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/2025/01/ending-illegal-discrimination-and-restoring-merit-based-opportunity/


AUTH.RTZTNGCALD*ELLCouN#i3"""#?S;3-;%?rzozs.,,,L,^MERr.AVorEACr
(HAVA) ELECTION SECURITY GRANT

WHEREAS, Caldwell County agrees that the expenditure of the funds will be in accordance with applicable
federal and state law and any agreement between Caldwell County and the State of Texas, Office of the Secretary
of State as authorized under Section 101 of the Help America Vote Act of 2002 and in consultation and agreement
with the County Election Official(s) as defined in Sections 12.001 and 31.091 of the Texas Election Code; and

WHEREAS, Caldwell County agrees to assign a Single Point of Contact (SPOC) to act on behalf of the County
in communicating with the Office of the Secretary of State, including the submission of reimbursement requests
and any other required reports; and

WHEREAS, Caldwell County agrees claims against the fund shall be audited and approved in the same manner
as other claims against the County before they are paid; and

WHEREAS, Caldwell County agrees that it will not consider the availability of the funds in adopting the County
budget; and

WHEREAS, Caldwell County agrees that in the event of loss, misuse, or noncompliance pursuant to any grant
award agreement with the Secretary of State, Caldwell County assures that the funds will be returned to the
Office of the Secretary of State in full.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT THAT:

1. The County Grants Administrator is designated as the Single Point of Contact (SPOC), and authorized to
apply for, accept, decline, modify, or cancel the Grant, and is furthermore authorized to handle the submission
of reimbursement requests and all other reporting required.

2. In the event of loss or misuse of Grant funds, the County will return all funds as required by law to the Office
ofthe Secretary of State.

&^, of u n€- .20ERESOLVED this the

B

ATTEST

aden
Caldwell County Judge

B.J. Westmoreland
Comrlissioner. Precinct 1

Ed Theriot
Commissioner, Precinct 3

Teresa

Rusty H,
sioner, Precinct 2

Thomas

I

.-,

k
I

Resolution 21-2025

County Clerk

J

Commissioner, Precinct 4

Page 1 of 1

l

208



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Grant

Subject: To discuss and take possible action on the purchase of
Automated External Defibrillators (AEDs) for county facilities
and vehicles paid for by Caldwell County's 2025 Opioid
Abatement Settlement Fund Distribution.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley/Jon Craigmile

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 72

AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.17

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

209



Opioid Abatement Trust Fund Distributions &  
Political Subdivision Annual Reporting Requirements 

 
Your Political Subdivision distribution includes proceeds from several litigation settlements of 
opioid-related claims, which may include those in bankruptcy court or that require special reporting.  
Under these settlement terms, proceeds may only be used to remediate opioid-related harms. 

To comply with the settlement terms, the State of Texas must annually report on the amount and use 
of funds received by the Political Subdivisions.   

Starting in 2025 and with this third distribution, the Trust Company and the Opioid Abatement 
Fund Council (‘OAFC’) will require that your political subdivision provide limited annual 
reporting on the amount of funds received and the use of funds. 

To assist with your compliance, please track the following information: 

1. the amount of funds received and used during the calendar year; and 
 

2. identify how the funds were used to remediate opioid-related harms by selecting from a 
list of Core Strategies and Other Approved Uses.  That list is included with this 
communication.  For each separate use of funds by your subdivision, you must identify a 
listed Core Strategy or Other Approved Use that most closely corresponds to your 
subdivision’s use of funds. 

Late each year, you will receive a notification and instructions for submitting this information.   

If you have any questions regarding the use of funds or reporting, please contact OAFC at 
oafc.subdivisions@cpa.texas.gov.  Additional information regarding the opioid settlements and the 
distribution of settlement funds may be found on the OAFC website, 
https://comptroller.texas.gov/programs/opioid-council/. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

 

210

mailto:oafc.subdivisions@cpa.texas.gov
https://comptroller.texas.gov/programs/opioid-council/


List of Opioid Remediation Core Strategies and Other Approved Uses                  

Core Strategies 

A. NALOXONE OR OTHER FDA-APPROVED DRUG TO

REVERSE OPIOID OVERDOSES

1. Expand training for first responders, schools, community

support groups and families; and

2. Increase distribution to individuals who are uninsured or

whose insurance does not cover the needed service.

B. MEDICATION-ASSISTED TREATMENT (“MAT”)

DISTRIBUTION AND OTHER OPIOID-RELATED

TREATMENT

1. Increase distribution of MAT to individuals who are

uninsured or whose insurance does not cover the needed

service;

2. Provide education to school-based and youth-focused

programs that discourage or prevent misuse;

3. Provide MAT education and awareness training to

healthcare providers, EMTs, law enforcement, and other

first responders; and

4. Provide treatment and recovery support services such as

residential and inpatient treatment, intensive outpatient

treatment, outpatient therapy or counseling, and recovery

housing that allow or integrate medication and with other

support services.

211



C. PREGNANT & POSTPARTUM WOMEN

1. Expand Screening, Brief Intervention, and Referral to

Treatment (“SBIRT”) services to non-Medicaid eligible or

uninsured pregnant women;

2. Expand comprehensive evidence-based treatment and

recovery services, including MAT, for women with co-

occurring Opioid Use Disorder (“OUD”) and other

Substance Use Disorder (“SUD”)/Mental Health disorders

for uninsured individuals for up to 12 months postpartum;

and

3. Provide comprehensive wrap-around services to individuals

with OUD, including housing, transportation, job

placement/training, and childcare.

D. EXPANDING TREATMENT FOR NEONATAL

ABSTINENCE SYNDROME (“NAS”)

1. Expand comprehensive evidence-based and recovery

support for NAS babies;

2. Expand services for better continuum of care with infant-

need dyad; and

3. Expand long-term treatment and services for medical

monitoring of NAS babies and their families.

E. EXPANSION OF WARM HAND-OFF PROGRAMS AND

RECOVERY SERVICES

1. Expand services such as navigators and on-call teams to

begin MAT in hospital emergency departments;

2. Expand warm hand-off services to transition to recovery

services;

3. Broaden scope of recovery services to include co-occurring

SUD or mental health conditions;

4. Provide comprehensive wrap-around services to individuals

in recovery, including housing, transportation, job

placement/training, and childcare; and

5. Hire additional social workers or other behavioral health

workers to facilitate expansions above.

212



F. TREATMENT FOR INCARCERATED POPULATION

1. Provide evidence-based treatment and recovery support,

including MAT for persons with OUD and co-occurring

SUD/MH disorders within and transitioning out of the

criminal justice system; and

2. Increase funding for jails to provide treatment to inmates

with OUD.

G. PREVENTION PROGRAMS

1. Funding for media campaigns to prevent opioid use (similar

to the FDA’s “Real Cost” campaign to prevent youth from

misusing tobacco);

2. Funding for evidence-based prevention programs in schools;

3. Funding for medical provider education and outreach

regarding best prescribing practices for opioids consistent

with the 2016 CDC guidelines, including providers at

hospitals (academic detailing);

4. Funding for community drug disposal programs; and

5. Funding and training for first responders to participate in

pre-arrest diversion programs, post-overdose response

teams, or similar strategies that connect at-risk individuals

to behavioral health services and supports.

H. DELETED

I. EVIDENCE-BASED DATA COLLECTION AND

RESEARCH ANALYZING THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE

ABATEMENT STRATEGIES WITHIN THE STATE

213



Other Approved Uses 

Support treatment of Opioid Use Disorder (OUD) and any co-occurring Substance Use Disorder 

or Mental Health (SUD/MH) conditions through evidence-based or evidence-informed programs 

or strategies that may include, but are not limited to, the following:  

PART ONE:  TREATMENT 

A. TREAT OPIOID USE DISORDER (OUD)

Support treatment of Opioid Use Disorder (“OUD”) and any co-occurring Substance Use

Disorder or Mental Health (“SUD/MH”) conditions through evidence-based or evidence-

informed programs or strategies that may include, but are not limited to, those that:15

1. Expand availability of treatment for OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH

conditions, including all forms of Medication-Assisted Treatment (“MAT”)

approved by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration.

2. Support and reimburse evidence-based services that adhere to the American

Society of Addiction Medicine (“ASAM”) continuum of care for OUD and any co-

occurring SUD/MH conditions.

3. Expand telehealth to increase access to treatment for OUD and any co-occurring

SUD/MH conditions, including MAT, as well as counseling, psychiatric support,

and other treatment and recovery support services.

4. Improve oversight of Opioid Treatment Programs (“OTPs”) to assure evidence-

based or evidence-informed practices such as adequate methadone dosing and low

threshold approaches to treatment.

5. Support mobile intervention, treatment, and recovery services, offered by

qualified professionals and service providers, such as peer recovery coaches, for

persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions and for persons

who have experienced an opioid overdose.

6. Provide treatment of trauma for individuals with OUD (e.g., violence, sexual

assault, human trafficking, or adverse childhood experiences) and family

members (e.g., surviving family members after an overdose or overdose fatality),

and training of health care personnel to identify and address such trauma.

7. Support evidence-based withdrawal management services for people with OUD

and any co-occurring mental health conditions.

15 As used in this list, words like “expand,” “fund,” “provide” or the like shall not indicate a preference for new or 

existing programs. 

214



8. Provide training on MAT for health care providers, first responders, students, or

other supporting professionals, such as peer recovery coaches or recovery

outreach specialists, including telementoring to assist community-based providers

in rural or underserved areas.

9. Support workforce development for addiction professionals who work with

persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions.

10. Offer fellowships for addiction medicine specialists for direct patient care,

instructors, and clinical research for treatments.

11. Offer scholarships and supports for behavioral health practitioners or workers

involved in addressing OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH or mental health

conditions, including, but not limited to, training, scholarships, fellowships, loan

repayment programs, or other incentives for providers to work in rural or

underserved areas.

12. Provide funding and training for clinicians to obtain a waiver under the federal

Drug Addiction Treatment Act of 2000 (“DATA 2000”) to prescribe MAT for

OUD, and provide technical assistance and professional support to clinicians who

have obtained a DATA 2000 waiver.

13. Disseminate of web-based training curricula, such as the American Academy of

Addiction Psychiatry’s Provider Clinical Support Service–Opioids web-based

training curriculum and motivational interviewing.

14. Develop and disseminate new curricula, such as the American Academy of

Addiction Psychiatry’s Provider Clinical Support Service for Medication–

Assisted Treatment.

B. SUPPORT PEOPLE IN TREATMENT AND RECOVERY

Support people in recovery from OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions

through evidence-based or evidence-informed programs or strategies that may include,

but are not limited to, the programs or strategies that:

1. Provide comprehensive wrap-around services to individuals with OUD and any

co-occurring SUD/MH conditions, including housing, transportation, education,

job placement, job training, or childcare.

2. Provide the full continuum of care of treatment and recovery services for OUD

and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions, including supportive housing, peer

support services and counseling, community navigators, case management, and

connections to community-based services.

3. Provide counseling, peer-support, recovery case management and residential

treatment with access to medications for those who need it to persons with OUD

and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions.

215



4. Provide access to housing for people with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH

conditions, including supportive housing, recovery housing, housing assistance

programs, training for housing providers, or recovery housing programs that allow

or integrate FDA-approved mediation with other support services.

5. Provide community support services, including social and legal services, to assist

in deinstitutionalizing persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH

conditions.

6. Support or expand peer-recovery centers, which may include support groups,

social events, computer access, or other services for persons with OUD and any

co-occurring SUD/MH conditions.

7. Provide or support transportation to treatment or recovery programs or services

for persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions.

8. Provide employment training or educational services for persons in treatment for

or recovery from OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions.

9. Identify successful recovery programs such as physician, pilot, and college

recovery programs, and provide support and technical assistance to increase the

number and capacity of high-quality programs to help those in recovery.

10. Engage non-profits, faith-based communities, and community coalitions to

support people in treatment and recovery and to support family members in their

efforts to support the person with OUD in the family.

11. Provide training and development of procedures for government staff to

appropriately interact and provide social and other services to individuals with or

in recovery from OUD, including reducing stigma.

12. Support stigma reduction efforts regarding treatment and support for persons with

OUD, including reducing the stigma on effective treatment.

13. Create or support culturally appropriate services and programs for persons with

OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions, including new Americans.

14. Create and/or support recovery high schools.

15. Hire or train behavioral health workers to provide or expand any of the services or

supports listed above.

C. CONNECT PEOPLE WHO NEED HELP TO THE HELP THEY NEED

(CONNECTIONS TO CARE)

Provide connections to care for people who have—or are at risk of developing—OUD

and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions through evidence-based or evidence-informed

programs or strategies that may include, but are not limited to, those that:

216



1. Ensure that health care providers are screening for OUD and other risk factors and

know how to appropriately counsel and treat (or refer if necessary) a patient for

OUD treatment.

2. Fund SBIRT programs to reduce the transition from use to disorders, including

SBIRT services to pregnant women who are uninsured or not eligible for

Medicaid.

3. Provide training and long-term implementation of SBIRT in key systems (health,

schools, colleges, criminal justice, and probation), with a focus on youth and

young adults when transition from misuse to opioid disorder is common.

4. Purchase automated versions of SBIRT and support ongoing costs of the

technology.

5. Expand services such as navigators and on-call teams to begin MAT in hospital

emergency departments.

6. Provide training for emergency room personnel treating opioid overdose patients

on post-discharge planning, including community referrals for MAT, recovery

case management or support services.

7. Support hospital programs that transition persons with OUD and any co-occurring

SUD/MH conditions, or persons who have experienced an opioid overdose, into

clinically appropriate follow-up care through a bridge clinic or similar approach.

8. Support crisis stabilization centers that serve as an alternative to hospital

emergency departments for persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH

conditions or persons that have experienced an opioid overdose.

9. Support the work of Emergency Medical Systems, including peer support

specialists, to connect individuals to treatment or other appropriate services

following an opioid overdose or other opioid-related adverse event.

10. Provide funding for peer support specialists or recovery coaches in emergency

departments, detox facilities, recovery centers, recovery housing, or similar

settings; offer services, supports, or connections to care to persons with OUD and

any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions or to persons who have experienced an

opioid overdose.

11. Expand warm hand-off services to transition to recovery services.

12. Create or support school-based contacts that parents can engage with to seek

immediate treatment services for their child; and support prevention, intervention,

treatment, and recovery programs focused on young people.

13. Develop and support best practices on addressing OUD in the workplace.

217



14. Support assistance programs for health care providers with OUD.

15. Engage non-profits and the faith community as a system to support outreach for

treatment.

16. Support centralized call centers that provide information and connections to

appropriate services and supports for persons with OUD and any co-occurring

SUD/MH conditions.

D. ADDRESS THE NEEDS OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE-INVOLVED PERSONS

Address the needs of persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions who

are involved in, are at risk of becoming involved in, or are transitioning out of the

criminal justice system through evidence-based or evidence-informed programs or

strategies that may include, but are not limited to, those that:

1. Support pre-arrest or pre-arraignment diversion and deflection strategies for

persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions, including

established strategies such as:

1. Self-referral strategies such as the Angel Programs or the Police Assisted

Addiction Recovery Initiative (“PAARI”);

2. Active outreach strategies such as the Drug Abuse Response Team

(“DART”) model;

3. “Naloxone Plus” strategies, which work to ensure that individuals who

have received naloxone to reverse the effects of an overdose are then

linked to treatment programs or other appropriate services;

4. Officer prevention strategies, such as the Law Enforcement Assisted

Diversion (“LEAD”) model;

5. Officer intervention strategies such as the Leon County, Florida Adult

Civil Citation Network or the Chicago Westside Narcotics Diversion to

Treatment Initiative; or

6. Co-responder and/or alternative responder models to address OUD-related

911 calls with greater SUD expertise.

2. Support pre-trial services that connect individuals with OUD and any co-

occurring SUD/MH conditions to evidence-informed treatment, including MAT,

and related services.

3. Support treatment and recovery courts that provide evidence-based options for

persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions.

218



4. Provide evidence-informed treatment, including MAT, recovery support, harm

reduction, or other appropriate services to individuals with OUD and any co-

occurring SUD/MH conditions who are incarcerated in jail or prison.

5. Provide evidence-informed treatment, including MAT, recovery support, harm

reduction, or other appropriate services to individuals with OUD and any co-

occurring SUD/MH conditions who are leaving jail or prison or have recently left

jail or prison, are on probation or parole, are under community corrections

supervision, or are in re-entry programs or facilities.

6. Support critical time interventions (“CTI”), particularly for individuals living with

dual-diagnosis OUD/serious mental illness, and services for individuals who face

immediate risks and service needs and risks upon release from correctional

settings.

7. Provide training on best practices for addressing the needs of criminal justice-

involved persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions to law

enforcement, correctional, or judicial personnel or to providers of treatment,

recovery, harm reduction, case management, or other services offered in

connection with any of the strategies described in this section.

E. ADDRESS THE NEEDS OF PREGNANT OR PARENTING WOMEN AND

THEIR FAMILIES, INCLUDING BABIES WITH NEONATAL ABSTINENCE

SYNDROME

Address the needs of pregnant or parenting women with OUD and any co-occurring

SUD/MH conditions, and the needs of their families, including babies with neonatal

abstinence syndrome (“NAS”), through evidence-based or evidence-informed programs

or strategies that may include, but are not limited to, those that:

1. Support evidence-based or evidence-informed treatment, including MAT,

recovery services and supports, and prevention services for pregnant women—or

women who could become pregnant—who have OUD and any co-occurring

SUD/MH conditions, and other measures to educate and provide support to

families affected by Neonatal Abstinence Syndrome.

2. Expand comprehensive evidence-based treatment and recovery services, including

MAT, for uninsured women with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH

conditions for up to 12 months postpartum.

3. Provide training for obstetricians or other healthcare personnel who work with

pregnant women and their families regarding treatment of OUD and any co-

occurring SUD/MH conditions.

4. Expand comprehensive evidence-based treatment and recovery support for NAS

babies; expand services for better continuum of care with infant-need dyad; and

expand long-term treatment and services for medical monitoring of NAS babies

and their families.

219



5. Provide training to health care providers who work with pregnant or parenting

women on best practices for compliance with federal requirements that children

born with NAS get referred to appropriate services and receive a plan of safe care.

6. Provide child and family supports for parenting women with OUD and any co-

occurring SUD/MH conditions.

7. Provide enhanced family support and child care services for parents with OUD

and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions.

8. Provide enhanced support for children and family members suffering trauma as a

result of addiction in the family; and offer trauma-informed behavioral health

treatment for adverse childhood events.

9. Offer home-based wrap-around services to persons with OUD and any co-

occurring SUD/MH conditions, including, but not limited to, parent skills

training.

10. Provide support for Children’s Services—Fund additional positions and services,

including supportive housing and other residential services, relating to children

being removed from the home and/or placed in foster care due to custodial opioid

use.

PART TWO:  PREVENTION 

F. PREVENT OVER-PRESCRIBING AND ENSURE APPROPRIATE

PRESCRIBING AND DISPENSING OF OPIOIDS

Support efforts to prevent over-prescribing and ensure appropriate prescribing and

dispensing of opioids through evidence-based or evidence-informed programs or

strategies that may include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. Funding medical provider education and outreach regarding best prescribing

practices for opioids consistent with the Guidelines for Prescribing Opioids for

Chronic Pain from the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, including

providers at hospitals (academic detailing).

2. Training for health care providers regarding safe and responsible opioid

prescribing, dosing, and tapering patients off opioids.

3. Continuing Medical Education (CME) on appropriate prescribing of opioids.

4. Providing Support for non-opioid pain treatment alternatives, including training

providers to offer or refer to multi-modal, evidence-informed treatment of pain.

5. Supporting enhancements or improvements to Prescription Drug Monitoring

Programs (“PDMPs”), including, but not limited to, improvements that:

220



1. Increase the number of prescribers using PDMPs;

2. Improve point-of-care decision-making by increasing the quantity, quality,

or format of data available to prescribers using PDMPs, by improving the

interface that prescribers use to access PDMP data, or both; or

3. Enable states to use PDMP data in support of surveillance or intervention

strategies, including MAT referrals and follow-up for individuals

identified within PDMP data as likely to experience OUD in a manner that

complies with all relevant privacy and security laws and rules.

6. Ensuring PDMPs incorporate available overdose/naloxone deployment data,

including the United States Department of Transportation’s Emergency Medical

Technician overdose database in a manner that complies with all relevant privacy

and security laws and rules.

7. Increasing electronic prescribing to prevent diversion or forgery.

8. Educating dispensers on appropriate opioid dispensing.

G. PREVENT MISUSE OF OPIOIDS

Support efforts to discourage or prevent misuse of opioids through evidence-based or

evidence-informed programs or strategies that may include, but are not limited to, the

following:

1. Funding media campaigns to prevent opioid misuse.

2. Corrective advertising or affirmative public education campaigns based on

evidence.

3. Public education relating to drug disposal.

4. Drug take-back disposal or destruction programs.

5. Funding community anti-drug coalitions that engage in drug prevention efforts.

6. Supporting community coalitions in implementing evidence-informed prevention,

such as reduced social access and physical access, stigma reduction—including

staffing, educational campaigns, support for people in treatment or recovery, or

training of coalitions in evidence-informed implementation, including the

Strategic Prevention Framework developed by the U.S. Substance Abuse and

Mental Health Services Administration (“SAMHSA”).

7. Engaging non-profits and faith-based communities as systems to support

prevention.

221



8. Funding evidence-based prevention programs in schools or evidence-informed

school and community education programs and campaigns for students, families,

school employees, school athletic programs, parent-teacher and student

associations, and others.

9. School-based or youth-focused programs or strategies that have demonstrated

effectiveness in preventing drug misuse and seem likely to be effective in

preventing the uptake and use of opioids.

10. Create or support community-based education or intervention services for

families, youth, and adolescents at risk for OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH

conditions.

11. Support evidence-informed programs or curricula to address mental health needs

of young people who may be at risk of misusing opioids or other drugs, including

emotional modulation and resilience skills.

12. Support greater access to mental health services and supports for young people,

including services and supports provided by school nurses, behavioral health

workers or other school staff, to address mental health needs in young people that

(when not properly addressed) increase the risk of opioid or another drug misuse.

H. PREVENT OVERDOSE DEATHS AND OTHER HARMS (HARM REDUCTION)

Support efforts to prevent or reduce overdose deaths or other opioid-related harms

through evidence-based or evidence-informed programs or strategies that may include,

but are not limited to, the following:

1. Increased availability and distribution of naloxone and other drugs that treat

overdoses for first responders, overdose patients, individuals with OUD and their

friends and family members, schools, community navigators and outreach

workers, persons being released from jail or prison, or other members of the

general public.

2. Public health entities providing free naloxone to anyone in the community.

3. Training and education regarding naloxone and other drugs that treat overdoses

for first responders, overdose patients, patients taking opioids, families, schools,

community support groups, and other members of the general public.

4. Enabling school nurses and other school staff to respond to opioid overdoses, and

provide them with naloxone, training, and support.

5. Expanding, improving, or developing data tracking software and applications for

overdoses/naloxone revivals.

6. Public education relating to emergency responses to overdoses.

222



7. Public education relating to immunity and Good Samaritan laws.

8. Educating first responders regarding the existence and operation of immunity and

Good Samaritan laws.

9. DELETED

10. Expanding access to testing and treatment for infectious diseases such as HIV and

Hepatitis C resulting from intravenous opioid use.

11. Supporting mobile units that offer or provide referrals to harm reduction services,

treatment, recovery supports, health care, or other appropriate services to persons

that use opioids or persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions.

12. Providing training in harm reduction strategies to health care providers, students,

peer recovery coaches, recovery outreach specialists, or other professionals that

provide care to persons who use opioids or persons with OUD and any co-

occurring SUD/MH conditions.

13. Supporting screening for fentanyl in routine clinical toxicology testing.

PART THREE:  OTHER STRATEGIES 

I. FIRST RESPONDERS

In addition to items in section C, D and H relating to first responders, support the

following:

1. Education of law enforcement or other first responders regarding appropriate

practices and precautions when dealing with fentanyl or other drugs.

2. Provision of wellness and support services for first responders and others who

experience secondary trauma associated with opioid-related emergency events.

J. LEADERSHIP, PLANNING AND COORDINATION

Support efforts to provide leadership, planning, coordination, facilitations, training and

technical assistance to abate the opioid epidemic through activities, programs, or

strategies that may include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. Statewide, regional, local or community regional planning to identify root causes

of addiction and overdose, goals for reducing harms related to the opioid

epidemic, and areas and populations with the greatest needs for treatment

223



intervention services, and to support training and technical assistance and other 

strategies to abate the opioid epidemic described in this opioid abatement strategy 

list. 

2. A dashboard to (a) share reports, recommendations, or plans to spend opioid

settlement funds; (b) to show how opioid settlement funds have been spent; (c) to

report program or strategy outcomes; or (d) to track, share or visualize key opioid-

or health-related indicators and supports as identified through collaborative

statewide, regional, local or community processes.

3. Invest in infrastructure or staffing at government or not-for-profit agencies to

support collaborative, cross-system coordination with the purpose of preventing

overprescribing, opioid misuse, or opioid overdoses, treating those with OUD and

any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions, supporting them in treatment or recovery,

connecting them to care, or implementing other strategies to abate the opioid

epidemic described in this opioid abatement strategy list.

4. Provide resources to staff government oversight and management of opioid

abatement programs.

K. TRAINING

In addition to the training referred to throughout this document, support training to abate

the opioid epidemic through activities, programs, or strategies that may include, but are

not limited to, those that:

1. Provide funding for staff training or networking programs and services to improve

the capability of government, community, and not-for-profit entities to abate the

opioid crisis.

2. Support infrastructure and staffing for collaborative cross-system coordination to

prevent opioid misuse, prevent overdoses, and treat those with OUD and any co-

occurring SUD/MH conditions, or implement other strategies to abate the opioid

epidemic described in this opioid abatement strategy list (e.g., health care,

primary care, pharmacies, PDMPs, etc.).

L. RESEARCH

Support opioid abatement research that may include, but is not limited to, the following:

1. Monitoring, surveillance, data collection and evaluation of programs and

strategies described in this opioid abatement strategy list.

2. Research non-opioid treatment of chronic pain.

3. Research on improved service delivery for modalities such as SBIRT that

demonstrate promising but mixed results in populations vulnerable to

opioid use disorders.

224



4. Research on novel harm reduction and prevention efforts such as the

provision of fentanyl test strips.

5. Research on innovative supply-side enforcement efforts such as improved

detection of mail-based delivery of synthetic opioids.

6. Expanded research on swift/certain/fair models to reduce and deter opioid

misuse within criminal justice populations that build upon promising

approaches used to address other substances (e.g., Hawaii HOPE and

Dakota 24/7).

7. Epidemiological surveillance of OUD-related behaviors in critical

populations, including individuals entering the criminal justice system,

including, but not limited to approaches modeled on the Arrestee Drug

Abuse Monitoring (“ADAM”) system.

8. Qualitative and quantitative research regarding public health risks and

harm reduction opportunities within illicit drug markets, including surveys

of market participants who sell or distribute illicit opioids.

9. Geospatial analysis of access barriers to MAT and their association with

treatment engagement and treatment outcomes.

225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



QUOTE
23 Years at the Heart of Business

sales@safetymed.com
800.398.8911
 
 

Order today, ship within 24 hours based on product availability at time of order.

Payment terms are as stated plus ship fee & applicable sales tax • Return Policy available at safetymed.com/about-us/returns

SafetyMed, LLC • 5773 Woodway Drive, Suite 214 • Houston, TX 77057-1501
 

$25,444.00Subtotal 

110 S Main St
Lockhart, Texas 78644
United States

Caldwell County Texas

Ship To:

110 S Main St
Lockhart, Texas 78644
United States

Caldwell County Texas

Bill To:

(512) 398-1808Phone

jon.craigmile@co.caldwell.tx.usEmail

Jon CraigmileContact Name

(512) 902-7046Phone

chris.manning@safetymed.comEmail

Chris ManningPrepared By

NET30Terms

10/18/2025Expiration Date

2513487-9277Quote No.

Product Product Description Item #
Item

Quantity
Sales
Price

Total Price

LIFEPAK CR2 AED, WIFI,
English, Handle, Bundle, Semi,
62

- First FDA Wi-Fi Monitoring AED
- 8 Year Manufacturer's AED Device Warranty
- English Language
- 1 Set Adult Electrode Pads with Pediatric Use
- 1 Lithium Battery 
- Owner's Manual
- AED Inspection Tag
- Carry Handle
- CPR Rescue Kit Bundle: CPR Mask, Protective
Gloves, Scissors, Prep Razor, & Disinfect Wipes

99512-001262-SM 7 $1,875.00 $13,125.00

LIFEPAK CR2 AED, Cellular,
English, Case Bag, Semi, 70

- First FDA Approved Cellular (Data Plan Required)
and WiFi Monitoring AED 
- 8 Year Manufacturer's AED Device Warranty
- English Language
- 1 Set Adult Electrode Pads with Pediatric Use
- 1 Lithium Battery 
- Ownerâ€™s Manual
- AED Inspection Tag
- Carry Case Bag

99512-000970 5 $2,179.00 $10,895.00

LIFEPAK CR2 4G Data Plan
LIFEPAK CR2 4G 8-Year Data Plan for CR2
Cellular AEDs

50998-000027 5 $200.00 $1,000.00

LIFELINKcentral PRO License
Fee, 4 YR

4 Year LIFELINKcentral PRO License online AED
program

78000457 1 $424.00 $424.00

Complementary Free Shipping   SM4003 1 $0.00 $0.00

280

https://safetymed.com/about-us/returns


QUOTE
23 Years at the Heart of Business

sales@safetymed.com
800.398.8911
 
 

Order today, ship within 24 hours based on product availability at time of order.

Payment terms are as stated plus ship fee & applicable sales tax • Return Policy available at safetymed.com/about-us/returns

SafetyMed, LLC • 5773 Woodway Drive, Suite 214 • Houston, TX 77057-1501
 

$25,444.00Grand Total

281

https://safetymed.com/about-us/returns


AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Grant

Subject: To discuss and take possible action on submitting a grant
application to the Office of the Governor (OOG) - Public
Safety Office (PSO) for the State Homeland Security Program
(SHSP) Border Crisis Response Grant. 

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 9

AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.18

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

282



Name:

SHSP and UASI –
Supporting Border
Crisis Response and
Enforcement Projects
(HSGP-BC), FFY 2025

Available
09/10/2025

Due Date
10/10/2025

Purpose:

The purpose of this announcement is to solicit applications for projects that support state and
local efforts to prevent terrorism and targeted violence and prepare for the threats and hazards
that pose the greatest risk to the security of Texas citizens. The Office of the Governor (OOG),
Public Safety Office (PSO) provides funding to implement investments that build, sustain, and
deliver the 32 core capabilities essential to achieving a secure and resilient state. Funding under
this announcement will be awarded on a competitive basis for projects supporting FEMA
designated SHSP National Priority Areas for Supporting Border Crisis Response and
Enforcement.

This funding supports state, tribal and local preparedness activities that address national and
state-priority preparedness gaps across selected core capabilities where a nexus to terrorism
exists. All investments must be consistent with capability targets set during the Threat and Hazard
Identification and Risk Assessment (THIRA) process, and gaps identified in the Stakeholder
Preparedness Review (SPR).

The State Homeland Security Program (SHSP) and Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI) are
intended to support investments that improve the ability of jurisdictions to:

Prevent a threatened or actual act of terrorism;

Protect its citizens, residents, visitors, and assets against the greatest threats and hazards;

Mitigate the loss of life and property by lessening the impact of future catastrophic events;

Respond quickly to save lives, protect property and the environment, and meet basic human
needs in the aftermath of a catastrophic incident; and/or

Recover through a focus on the timely restoration, strengthening, accessibility and
revitalization of infrastructure, housing, and a sustainable economy, as well as the health,

283



social, cultural, historic, and environmental fabric of communities affected by a catastrophic
incident.

Many activities which support the achievement of target capabilities related to terrorism
preparedness may simultaneously support enhanced preparedness for other hazards unrelated to
acts of terrorism. However, all SHSP projects must assist grantees in achieving target
capabilities related to preventing, preparing for, protecting against, or responding to acts of
terrorism.

Available Funding:

Federal funds are authorized under Section 2002 of the Homeland Security Act of 2002, as
amended (Pub. L. No. 107-296), (6 U.S.C. 603). SHSP funds are made available through a
Congressional appropriation to the United States Department of Homeland Security (DHS). All
awards are subject to the availability of appropriated federal funds and any modifications or
additional requirements that may be imposed by law.

Eligible Organizations:

1. Units of local government;
2. Universities or Colleges; and
3. Federally recognized Native American tribes.

Application Process:

Applicants must access PSO’s eGrants grant management website at https://eGrants.gov.texas.gov
to register and apply for funding.

Key Dates:

Action Date
Funding Anouncemtent Release 09/10/2025
Online System Opening Date 09/10/2025
Final Date to Submit and Certify an
Application

10/10/2025 at 5:00PM CST

Earliest Project Start Date 01/01/2026

Project Period:

Projects selected for funding must begin between January 1, 2026 and March 1, 2026, and expire
on or before December 31, 2027. Additional guidelines are below:

1. Project periods should be structured so that projects that include grant-funded salaries
and/or annual recurring costs do not overlap with the project periods of previous or future
grant awards with the same costs.

284

https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/


2. Project periods should be structured so that projects that include grant-funded salaries
and/or annual recurring costs are on a 12 or 24-month grant cycle/performance period.

3. Project periods for equipment only projects are generally awarded for a 6 to 12-month grant
period.

4. PSO will consider proposed start or end dates falling outside of these guidelines on a case-
by-case basis.

Funding Levels

Minimum: $10,000

Maximum: None.

PSO expects the following funding amounts to be available to fund projects under this
announcement:

1. State Homeland Security Program (SHSP) - $2,606,679.70
2. Austin UASI - $375,318.30
3. Dallas/Ft. Worth/Arlington UASI - $1,679,829.00
4. Houston UASI - $2,623,308.20
5. San Antonio UASI - $662,775.40

Match Requirement: None

Standards

Grantees must comply with standards applicable to this fund source cited in the Texas Grant
Management Standards (TxGMS), Federal Uniform Grant Guidance, and all statutes, requirements,
and guidelines applicable to this funding.

Eligible Activities and Costs

1. The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) has established National Priority Areas
(NPA) for the Homeland Security Grant Program and requires the State to dedicate at least 30% of
Texas’ SHSP funds to projects under the NPAs. PSO expects to invest at least 10% of available
funding for projects under the Supporting Border Crisis Response and Enforcement NPA listed
below. Note: This National Priority Areas is subject to review and approval by FEMA/DHS and any
application submitted will be placed on hold until reviewed for effectiveness.

2. Grant projects must be submitted in support of the following approved NPA: Supporting
Border Crisis Response and Enforcement

Core Capabilities: Risk management for protection programs and activities; Operational
coordination; Community resilience

Staffing support to expand 287(g) screening operations within corrections facilities
285

https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/grant-management/
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl


Operational overtime costs directly tied to 287(g) screening, processing, and enforcement
activities.
Training programs for state and local law enforcement officers in immigration law, civil rights
protections, and 287(g) procedures.
Development or enhancement of information-sharing platforms between ICE and local
agencies.
Procurement of screening, detection, and communications technology to support
immigration enforcement activities.
Establishing secure and dedicated communications networks with ICE Field Offices.
Conducting joint training exercises with ICE and local law enforcement to test operational
coordination.
Support for facilities upgrades, such as creating dedicated interview rooms and secure
processing spaces.
Community engagement and public briefings to promote transparency and understanding of
287(g) operations and protections.
Other jurisdictional responsibilities to support the enforcement of United States immigration
law.

Program-Specific Requirements

1. All capabilities being built or sustained must have a clear link to one or more Core Capabilities
in the National Preparedness Goal.

2. Many capabilities which support terrorism preparedness simultaneously support preparedness
for other hazards. Grantees must demonstrate this dual-use quality for any activities implemented
under this program that are not explicitly focused on terrorism preparedness. Activities
implemented under SHSP must support terrorism preparedness by building or sustaining
capabilities that relate to the prevention of, protection from, mitigation of, response to, and/or
recovery from terrorism.

3. Grantees are required to maintain adoption and implementation of the National Incident
Management System (NIMS). The NIMS uses a systematic approach to integrate the best existing
processes and methods into a unified national framework for incident management across all
homeland security activities including prevention, protection, response, mitigation, and recovery.
Grantees must use standardized resource management concepts for resource typing,
credentialing, and an inventory to facilitate the effective identification, dispatch, deployment,
tracking and recovery of resources.

4. Cities and counties must have a current emergency management plan or be a legally
established member of an inter-jurisdictional emergency management program with a plan on file
with the Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM). Plans must be maintained throughout
the entire grant performance period. If you have questions concerning your Emergency

286



Management Plan (preparedness) level, contact your Emergency Management Coordinator (EMC)
or your regional Council of Governments (COG). For questions concerning plan deficiencies,
contact TDEM at tdem.plans@tdem.texas.gov.

Eligibility Requirements

1. Local units of governments must comply with the Cybersecurity Training requirements
described in Section 772.012 and Section 2054.5191 of the Texas Government Code. Local
governments determined to not be in compliance with the cybersecurity requirements required by
Section 2054.5191 of the Texas Government Code are ineligible for OOG grant funds until the
second anniversary of the date the local government is determined ineligible. Government entities
must annually certify their compliance with the training requirements using the Cybersecurity
Training Certification for State and Local Governments. A copy of the Training Certification must
be uploaded to your eGrants application. For more information or to access available training
programs, visit the Texas Department of Information Resources Statewide Cybersecurity
Awareness Training page.

2. Entities receiving funds from PSO must be located in a county that has an average of 90% or
above on both adult and juvenile dispositions entered into the computerized criminal history
database maintained by the Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS) as directed in the Texas Code
of Criminal Procedure, Chapter 66. The disposition completeness percentage is defined as the
percentage of arrest charges a county reports to DPS for which a disposition has been
subsequently reported and entered into the computerized criminal history system.

Counties applying for grant awards from the Office of the Governor must commit that the county
will report at least 90 percent of convictions within five business days to the Criminal Justice
Information System at the Department of Public Safety.

3. Eligible applicants operating a law enforcement agency must be current on reporting complete
UCR data and the Texas specific reporting mandated by 411.042 TGC, to the Texas Department of
Public Safety (DPS) for inclusion in the annual Crime in Texas (CIT) publication. To be considered
eligible for funding, applicants must have submitted a full twelve months of accurate data to DPS
for the most recent calendar year by the deadline(s) established by DPS. Due to the importance of
timely reporting, applicants are required to submit complete and accurate UCR data, as well as the
Texas-mandated reporting, on a no less than monthly basis and respond promptly to requests
from DPS related to the data submitted.

4. In accordance with Texas Government Code, Section 420.034, any facility or entity that collects
evidence for sexual assault or other sex offenses or investigates or prosecutes a sexual assault or
other sex offense for which evidence has been collected, must participate in the statewide
electronic tracking system developed and implemented by the Texas Department of Public Safety.
Visit DPS’s Sexual Assault Evidence Tracking Program website for more information or to set up an
account to begin participating. Additionally, per Section 420.042 "A law enforcement agency that

287

mailto:tdem.plans@tdem.texas.gov
https://dir.my.site.com/SecurityTrainingVerification/s/CybersecurityTrainingCertification
https://dir.my.site.com/SecurityTrainingVerification/s/CybersecurityTrainingCertification
https://dir.texas.gov/information-security/statewide-cybersecurity-awareness-training
https://dir.texas.gov/information-security/statewide-cybersecurity-awareness-training
https://www.dps.texas.gov/section/crime-laboratory/sexual-assault-evidence-tracking-program


receives evidence of a sexual assault or other sex offense...shall submit that evidence to a public
accredited crime laboratory for analysis no later than the 30th day after the date on which that
evidence was received." A law enforcement agency in possession of a significant number of Sexual
Assault Evidence Kits (SAEK) where the 30-day window has passed may be considered
noncompliant.

5. Eligible applicants must be registered in the federal System for Award Management (SAM)
database and have an UEI (Unique Entity ID) number assigned to its agency (to get registered in
the SAM database and request an UEI number, go to https://sam.gov/)

6. The subrecipient agrees and certifies that it will comply with the requirements noted below
related to coordination and cooperation with the Department of Homeland Security and
immigration officials. Additionally, the subrecipient agrees that it will require any contractors to
certify in the same manner that they will comply with these requirements prior to providing them
with any funding under this award:

(a) They must comply with the requirements of 8 U.S.C. §§ 1373 and 1644. These statutes prohibit
restrictions on information sharing by state and local government entities with DHS regarding the
citizenship or immigration status, lawful or unlawful, of any individual. Additionally, 8 U.S.C. § 1373
prohibits any person or agency from prohibiting, or in any way restricting, a Federal, State, or local
government entity from doing any of the following with respect to information regarding the
immigration status of any individual: 1) sending such information to, or requesting or receiving
such information from, Federal immigration officials; 2) maintaining such information; or 3)
exchanging such information with any other Federal, State, or local government entity;

(b) They must comply with other relevant laws related to immigration, including prohibitions on
encouraging or inducing an alien to come to, enter, or reside in the United States in violation of
law, 8 U.S.C. § 1324(a)(1)(A)(iv), prohibitions on transporting or moving illegal aliens, 8 U.S.C. §
1324(a)(1)(A)(ii), prohibitions on harboring, concealing, or shielding from detection illegal aliens, 8
U.S.C. § 1324(a)(1)(A)(iii), and any applicable conspiracy, aiding or abetting, or attempted liability
regarding these statutes;

(c) That they will honor requests for cooperation, such as participation in joint operations, sharing
of information, or requests for short term detention of an alien pursuant to a valid detainer. A
jurisdiction does not fail to comply with this requirement merely because it lacks the necessary
resources to assist in a particular instance;

(d) That they will provide access to detainees, such as when an immigration officer seeks to
interview a person who might be a removable alien; and

(e) That they will not leak or otherwise publicize the existence of an immigration enforcement
operation.

288

https://sam.gov/


(f) That they will comply with all provisions, policies, and penalties found in Chapter 752,
Subchapter C of the Texas Government Code.

Each local unit of government, and institution of higher education that operates a law
enforcement agency, must download, complete and then upload into eGrants the CEO/Law
Enforcement Certifications and Assurances Form certifying compliance with federal and state
immigration enforcement requirements. This Form is required for each application submitted to
OOG and is active until August 31, 2026 or the end of the grant period, whichever is later.

Failure to comply with program or eligibility requirements may cause funds to be withheld and/or
suspension or termination of grant funds.

Prohibitions

Grant funds may not be used to support the unallowable costs listed in the Guide to Grants or
any of the following unallowable costs:

1. inherently religious activities such as prayer, worship, religious instruction, or proselytization;
2. lobbying;
3. any portion of the salary of, or any other compensation for, an elected or appointed

government official;
4. vehicles or equipment for government agencies that are for general agency use and/or do

not have a clear nexus to terrorism prevention, interdiction, and disruption (i.e. mobile data
terminals, body cameras, in-car video systems, or radar units, etc. for officers assigned to
routine patrol; general firefighting equipment or uniforms);

5. weapons, ammunition, tasers, weaponized vehicles or explosives;
6. weapons or weapons accessories to include but not limited to optics/sights, ammunition

pouches, slings, firearm silencers, bayonets, or other accessories designed for use with any
firearms/weapon;

7. admission fees or tickets to any amusement park, recreational activity or sporting event;
8. promotional items or gifts;
9. food, meals, beverages, or other refreshments, except for eligible per diem associated with

grant-related travel or where pre-approved for working events;
10. membership dues for individuals;
11. any expense or service that is readily available at no cost to the grant project;
12. any use of grant funds to replace (supplant) funds that have been budgeted for the same

purpose through non-grant sources;
13. fundraising;
14. legal services for adult offenders;
15. amateur radios and equipment, FMS radios, GMRS radios, or other radio equipment that is

not P25 compliant;
16. riot equipment including but not limited to shields, batons, less-lethal ammunition, and

grenades designed or intended for dispersing crowds; and

289

https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/uploads/egrants_files/2026_CEO-LE_Cert-Assurances_Form-Blank.pdf
https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/uploads/egrants_files/2026_CEO-LE_Cert-Assurances_Form-Blank.pdf


17. any other prohibition imposed by federal, state, or local law.

Selection Process

PSO will screen all applications to ensure that they meet the requirements included in the funding
announcement.

SHSP - Application Selection: Applications will be reviewed by PSO staff members or a review
group selected by the executive director.

UASI – Application Selection: Applications submitted for jurisdictions within the geographical
boundaries of a UASI will be sent to the respective Urban Area Working Groups (UAWG). The
UAWG’s sub-committee(s) will prioritize all eligible applications based on state and UAWG
priorities, the UAWG risk-informed methodology, cost, and program effectiveness. The PSO will
accept priority listings that are approved by the UAWG’s executive committee.

Final Decisions – All Projects: The PSO executive director will consider UAWG rankings along
with other factors and make all final funding decisions. Other factors may include cost
effectiveness, overall funds availability, reasonableness, or other relevant factors.

PSO may not fund all applications or may only award part of the amount requested. In the event
that funding requests exceed available funds, PSO may revise projects to address a more limited
focus.

Pending FEMA Approval: All projects submitted under this solicitation and selected for award by
PSO will undergo an enhanced effectiveness review by FEMA for final approval prior release of any
funds.

Contact Information

For more information, contact the eGrants help desk at eGrants@gov.texas.gov or (512) 463-1919.

Total Funds
$TBD

290



 
 

Office of the Governor 
Public Safety Office –CEO/Law Enforcement Certifications and Assurances Form 

 
 
 

Entity Name: 
 
Date: 

 
Agency/Department Name: 

Name of Chief Executive Officer: 

Name of Head of Law Enforcement Agency: 

 
Certification Required by CEO and Head of Law Enforcement Agency 

 
In our respective capacities as chief executive officer of  (“Grantee”) 
and as head of (“Agency”), we hereby each 
certify that Grantee and Agency participate fully, and will continue to participate fully from the 
date of this certification until the later of August 31, 2026 or the end of the grant project period, 
in all aspects of the programs and procedures utilized by the U.S. Department of Homeland 
Security (“DHS”) to: (1) notify DHS of all information requested by DHS related to illegal aliens 
in Agency’s custody; and (2) detain such illegal aliens in accordance with requests by DHS. 

 
We further certify that Grantee and Agency do not have, and will continue not to have until the 
later of August 31, 2026 or the end of the grant project period, any policy, procedure, or 
agreement (written or unwritten) that in any way limits or impedes Agency’s receipt or DHS’s 
issuance of detainer requests, or in any way limits or restricts Grantee’s and Agency’s full 
participation in all aspects of the programs and procedures utilized by DHS to: (1) notify DHS of 
all information requested by DHS related to illegal aliens in Agency’s custody; and (2) detain 
such illegal aliens in accordance with requests by DHS. 

 
Additionally, we certify that neither Grantee nor Agency have in effect, purport to have in effect, 
or are subject to or bound by any law, rule, policy, or practice (written or unwritten) that would: 
(1) require or authorize the public disclosure of federal law enforcement information in order to 
conceal, harbor, or shield from detection fugitives from justice or aliens illegally in the United 
States; or (2) impede federal officers from exercising authority under 8 U.S.C. § 1226(a), 
§ 1226(c), § 1231(a), § 1357(a), § 1366(1), or § 1366(3). 

 
Lastly, we certify that Grantee and Agency will comply with all provisions, policies, and penalties 
found in Chapter 752, Subchapter C of the Texas Government Code. 

 
We acknowledge that failure to comply with this certification may result in OOG, in its sole 
discretion, terminating any grant made by OOG to Grantee, and that Grantee must return all 
funds received from OOG for any grant terminated under this certification. We further 
acknowledge that Grantee will remain ineligible for OOG funding until it provides satisfactory 
evidence that the jurisdiction has complied with this certification for at least one year. 

 
 
 

Signature Signature 

Chief Executive Officer for Grantee Head of Agency 

291



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.87:
Deliberation regarding economic development negotiations
associated with Project Trail Blazer. Possible action may
follow in open court.

Costs:

Agenda Speakers:

Backup Materials: None

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

292



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.87:
Deliberation regarding economic development negotiations
associated with Project Irish. Possible action may follow in
open court.

Costs:

Agenda Speakers:

Backup Materials: None

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.2
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

293



AGENDA DATE: October 9, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.87:
Deliberation regarding economic development negotiations
associated with Project Tangled Web. Possible action may
follow in open court.

Costs:

Agenda Speakers:

Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.3
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

294


	Commissioners Court Agenda
	Item F.1 - Cover Page
	Item F.1 - 10 9 2025 AP Payment Register.pdf
	Item F.1 - 10 9 2025 AP Expense Approval Register.pdf
	Item F.2 - Cover Page
	Item F.2 - Payroll 09072025 thru 09202025.pdf
	Item F.3 - Cover Page
	Item F.3 - Payroll Tax 09072025 thru 09202025.pdf
	Item F.4 - Cover Page
	Item F.4 - CC Audit Letter.pdf
	Item F.5 - Cover Page
	Item F.5 - CC Audit Letter.pdf
	Item F.6 - Cover Page
	Item F.6 - Century Construction Pay10.pdf
	Item F.7 - Cover Page
	Item F.7 - Addendum #1 RFB225CCP01B-1 Unit Road.pdf
	Item F.8 - Cover Page
	Item F.8 - Sept. 2025 Indigent Burial Rep..pdf
	Item F.9 - Cover Page
	Item F.9 - 2025.10.01 CNA SURETY $100.00_Redacted.pdf
	Item F.10 - Cover Page
	Item F.10 - G. Garcia Treasurer CE Hrs.pdf
	Item F.11 - Cover Page
	Item F.11 - CCAD August 2025 Report.pdf
	Item F.12 - Cover Page
	Item F.12 - Constable PCT. 1 Aug 2025 Report.pdf
	Item F.13 - Cover Page
	Item F.13 - Caldwell County Joint Election Contract - Nov 4 Special Election.pdf
	Item G.1 - Cover Page
	Item G.1 - CREEKSIDE LOGISTICS PARK - CONCEPT PLAN
	Item G.2 - Cover Page
	Item G.2 - Development Agreement for Luna Rose Drive
	Item H.1 - Cover Page
	Item H.1 - 9.23.2025 Agenda.pdf
	Item H.1 - 9.23.25 Commissioner Court Minutes.pdf
	Item H.2 - Cover Page
	Item H.2 - 10.9.25 Prairie Lea Substation MOU.pdf
	Item H.3 - Cover Page
	Item H.3 - Short Form Plat: Tower Acres
	Item H.4 - Cover Page
	Item H.4 - Final Plat: Paso Fino Meadows Subdivision
	Item H.5 - Cover Page
	Item H.5 - Bond No. 341696N.pdf
	Item H.6 - Cover Page
	Item H.6 - Bond No. 2111465.pdf
	Item H.7 - Cover Page
	Item H.7 - 10.9.25 Proclamation - Mediation Awareness Month 2025.pdf
	Item H.8 - Cover Page
	Item H.8 - 10.9.25 Proclamation - Family History Month 2025.pdf
	Item H.9 - Cover Page
	Item H.9 - 2026-2027 CCAD BoD.pdf
	Item H.9 - Resolution 01-2026.pdf
	Item H.10 - Cover Page
	Item H.10 - Resolution 02-2026 Support for X-Bow.pdf
	Item H.11 - Cover Page
	Item H.11 - 9.23.25 CC Item Transcript.pdf
	Item H.11 - 9.23.25 Signed Resolution 24-2025 TX Dept of Ag Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program.pdf
	Item H.11 - 10.2.25 Lockhart PR Article - Meals on Wheels.pdf
	Item H.11 - Amended Resolution 24-2025 TX Dept of Ag Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program.pdf
	Item H.12 - Cover Page
	Item H.12 - Burn Ban Order 10.9.25.pdf
	Item H.13 - Cover Page
	Item H.13 - BT 01-2026 SO Repairs to Jail Corporal.pdf
	Item H.14 - Cover Page
	Item H.14 - Caldwell Co Pct 3 TEP FY26 Contract.pdf
	Item H.15 - Cover Page
	Item H.15 - 2025.09.17 FY2026 RFA COVER LETTER.pdf
	Item H.15 - 2025.09.17 FY2026 FORMULA GRANT REQUEST FOR APPLICATIONS (RFA).pdf
	Item H.15 - 2026€Caldwell County Resolution Indigent Defense Grant Program.pdf
	Item H.16 - Cover Page
	Item H.16 - HAVA Grant Notice of Award.pdf
	Item H.16 - 2025 ES Terms and Conditions.pdf
	Item H.16 - 6.24.25 Signed Resolution 21-2025 HAVA Election Security Grant.pdf
	Item H.17 - Cover Page
	Item H.17 - OATF_Distributions_Reporting_Requirements.pdf
	Item H.17 - List_of_Opioid_Remediation_Core_Strategies_and_Other_Approved_Uses.pdf
	Item H.17 - STRYKER PROPOSAL.pdf
	Item H.17 - Caldwell County - Opioid AED Quote (12).pdf
	Item H.18 - Cover Page
	Item H.18 - SHSP and UASI – Supporting Border Crisis Response and Enforcement Projects (HSGP-BC), FFY 2025 _ eGrants.pdf
	Item H.18 - Microsoft Word - 2026 CEO-LE_Cert-Assurances_Form-Blank.pdf
	Item I.1 - Cover Page
	Item I.2 - Cover Page
	Item I.3 - Cover Page



